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Explaining the working functions of this report Interlinking ID System
 
In this reports ID format in the table below: Shows the accounts for any days that the Council and or Policies reasonable persons and or any other person’s problems affected my life in a negative way, this also includes all of the disrepair problems such as the broken heating system and damp issue within my flat.
Some of the ID format s are also inclusive of additional questionnaires with questions, facts and or assumptions of relevance that are made towards the incident of relevance.
 The added additional mentioned questionnaires that are contained within Problem Statements, have gotten marked with a *7 and are as follows: 
 

	ID:
	Date
	Note

	1311
	01/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain went Away!


	1312
	02/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain went Away!


	1313
	03/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain went Away!

1
· Sim – Text!


	1314
	04/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain went Away!


	1315
	05/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!

1
· Stain Came?
Back!

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 05 Jan 2016
Last Amended by Details: 08 Jan 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 86 + 87
8
Notes
87
EIS case & referral meeting:
I gave feedback on Simon. I reported that he still remained adamant that he did not require mental health services.
However, he is happy to speak with me. Team discussed possible actions -
•	Cc to speak with GP and find out if they had any concerns
•	Cc to continue telephone contact with Simon
•	Discuss Simon again at next meeting


	1316
	06/01/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk37596688]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!


	1317
	07/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!


	1318
	08/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!

1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016.
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. -For use when compulsory powers are being considered Assessing AMHP Sam Curtis. Hospital	Not applicable Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP / Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD 
Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
34
On 
08/01/2016 
Goodie received a telephone call from Mr Cordell’s mother. She said that she was concerned about Mr Cordell and said that she had been concerned about him for over a year but would not specify what her concerns were. Goodie phoned Mr Cordell the same day he spoke about conspiracies involving the police and appeared thought disordered and thought about conspiracies.

32
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 08 Jan 2016
Last Amended by Details: 08 Jan 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 86
t/c I spoke with Simon immediately his mother hangs up the phone with me. Simon appeared polite and pleasant to speak with. He asked me how my Xmas and New Year breaks went. He told me that his went ok. However, when I asked "what did Santa bring you" he went completely off tangent and spoke about conspiracies and difficulties with the police. He "rambled" on and appeared to be thought disordered. He also came across a paranoid with delusions about cases, 400 he intends to present to court and win. He told me that he did not need help. He will only allow me to visit him if I came with a colleague and not a doctor. I agreed and I told him that I will call him again on Monday or Tuesday to give him date and time. He denied self-harm or harm to others. There was no apparent evidence of suicidal thoughts.	

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 08 Jan 2016
Last Amended by Details: 08 Jan 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 86
I had a telephone conversation with Simon's mother who expressed concerns about him. Mother appeared angry and frustrated that for over a year she has been seeking help for Simon and she has not been heard or listened to. I tried and failed to get what Simon's mother was concerned about. I asked what risks there were and what prompted her to call about Simon today and did not get much from her. It was difficult to speak with her as she was understandably emotional about his son not being helped. There was someone talking over Simon's mother and made the conversation difficult to follow. Mother said she will be taking the matter with his MP and hang up.


	1319
	09/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!


	1320
	10/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!


	1321
	11/01/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527916106]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!

1
· My 1st Asbo Response Bundle/ pub Book Issue: 1! / Date+++
UPDATED FREEDOM OF INFORMATION RESULTS FROM ENFIELD COUNCIL/ 
Page Numbers: 288,289,290,291,292,293,294,295,296
“Dear Ned Johnson, Thank you for the reply email and the update. I have other information due to investigations I have done and due to speaking to people within the area. That it was not just the one date in April 2014 there were events at Crown Road. The dates I have been given that”


	1322
	12/01/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527916153]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!

1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 12 Jan 2016
Last Amended by Details: 13 Jan 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 86
Email Briefly mentioned Simon to Sadra Muschett, Senior Social Worker / AMHP and requested if a joint home visit would be possible for second opinion. Sandra said she was not available however offered to discuss him if needed after a visit with EIP colleague.


	1323
	13/01/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527916169]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!

1
· Sim – Text!
Hey its?  

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
[bookmark: _Hlk10404278]Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016.
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. -For use when compulsory powers are being considered Assessing AMHP: Sam Curtis. Hospital	Not applicable Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD 
Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
34
On 
13/01/2016 
Goodie spoke to Mr Cordell to see if he would agree to a home visit that day but said that it was not a convenient time but he was prepared to have a visit at another time.

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 13 Jan 2016
Last Amended by Details: 13 Jan 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 86
t/c I spoke with Simon this morning; it appeared I woke him up from sleep as he sounded sleepy. He was able to hold conversation with me and asked him if it was ok to visit him with colleague who is not a doctor today at 2pm. Simon said that it was not convenient today and asked me to call back tomorrow afternoon to discuss a visit.

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 13 Jan 2016
Last Amended by Details: 13 Jan 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 86
Sandra, senior social worker / AMHP has offered a joint visit with me to see Simon this afternoon at 2pm.


	1324
	14/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!

1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 14 Jan 2016
Last Amended by Details: 16 Jan 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 85
t/c to Simon and his mobile was not answered.


	1325
	15/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
Mother RE Simon Cordell Complaint / Page Numbers: 2309,2310,

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
616. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Simon Cordell Complaint [SEC=PROTECT] _ (1) / Page Numbers: 2311,2312,

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
DR D ABIDOYE DR J THOMAS DRYCHONG NIGHTINGALE HOUSE SURGERY 1-3 NIGHTINGALE ROAD EDMONTON from Goodie Adama Care Coordinator Enfield Early intervention Service Lucas House S05-309 Fore Street London N9 0PD
Page Numbers: 38
            38
Thank you for your letter dated 
17th December 2015 
requesting for any information regarding any health checks done for the above patient within the last twelve months. Unfortunately, this patient has not been seen in the surgery for more than one year. One of our doctors actually called him but he did not want to speak to us and ++ DR. Y Chong MB BS DRCOG

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016.
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. -For use when compulsory powers are being considered Assessing AMHP: Sam Curtis. Hospital	Not applicable Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD 
Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
34
On 
15/01/2016
He agreed to have home visit during a further telephone conversation with Goodie.

5
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 15 Jan 2016
Last Amended by Details: 20 Jan 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 85
Simon rang reception
to make enquiries about his referral. I was called to take the call and I spoke with Simon. He wanted to know why he has been referred to mental health services I read to him the referral letter from his GP and he seemed to have understood and accepted my response. Simon explained his circumstances i.e. repeated all that has been documented on RiO already regarding the police and him He appeared quite satisfied talking to me and agreed to a home visit on Monday at / after mid-day

6
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 15 Jan 2016
Last Amended by Details: 20 Jan 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 85
t/c to Simon to arrange meeting and there was no answer. Plan call again on Monday and discuss him on Tuesday at EIS referral meeting.


	1326
	16/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Mother RE Simon Cordell Complaint / Page Numbers: 579,580
Attachments Louise Brown Jackie Gubby.doc, Louise Brown / Jackie Gubby, I have still not had a reply to my complaint to ASB unit dated the
16/10/2015
Louise Brown your last”


	1327
	17/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!


	1328
	18/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
Mother and Me Letter to Judge / Page Numbers: 2313,

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
617. Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn_ (20) / Page Numbers: 2314,

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
618. Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn_ (21) / Page Numbers: 2315,2316,

4
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
619. Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn_ (22) / Page Numbers: 2317,2318,2319,2320,

5
· 1 x Email
Stage 5
The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 5
Deborah Andrews / Enfield Council Case History
Page Number: 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,
DATE(S);
F.1) 24/01/2017:
G.1) 18/01/2016:
Page 13 of 21 

6
· Stage 5
The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 5
Deborah Andrews / Enfield Council Case History
Page Number: 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,
DATE(S);
G.1.1) 18/01/2016:
H.1) 18/01/2016:
I.1) 18/01/2016:
J.1) 26/01/2016:
Page 14 of 21 


	1329
	19/01/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527916249]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!

1
· Goodie and Sharon meeting?
At My flat: --

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
620. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Simon Cordell Repair ref_ 1633429 / Page Numbers: 2321,2322,2323,

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Mother and Me Letter to Judge / Page Numbers: 581 hmmm
“Attachments, Simon - police-complaint
13/09/2014
doc (30.50 KB) Letter-to-Judge-
18/01/2017
.doc (45.50 KB) Property-Receipt-and-cad-information-for-handing-back-documents.pdf (379.18 KB)”

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016.
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. -For use when compulsory powers are being considered
Assessing AMHP Sam Curtis. Hospital	Not applicable Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
34
On 
19/01/2016
he was visited at home by Goodie and Sandra Muschett, senior practitioner. He was noted to be paranoid, grandiose and not eating well. He denied any suicidal thoughts.

5
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 19 Jan 2016
Last Amended by Details: 20 Jan 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 85
Unannounced home visit with Sandra, Senior Practitioner / AMHP
Seen at on
19/01/2016
with 
Sandra Muschett, 
Snr Pract. 
He appeared paranoid about people, police especially and had grandiose delusions. Not eating well. No apparent evidence of self-harm or harm to others. No suicidal thoughts. Simon has installed CCTV at his front door and inside his flat. Action a€ “referred for MHA assessment a€ “
Sandra
accepted referral	

6
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 19 Jan 2016
Last Amended by Details: 20 Jan 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 85
t/c to Simon and there was no answer plan I will arrange an unannounced visit this afternoon


	1330
	20/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!


	1331
	21/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!

1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01/2016.
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. -For use when compulsory powers are being considered Assessing AMHP: Sam Curtis. Hospital	Not applicable Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
34
On 
21/01/2016 
Sandra Muschet had a telephone conversation with Mr Cordell’s mother. She said that Mr Cordell had been harassed by the police for a number of years and that his preoccupation with the police was based on reality. She reported that Mr Cordell is not eating, not going out and has poor self-care.

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 21 Jan 2016
Last Amended by Details: 21 Jan 2016 18
Shiwajee Rama Nursing
Page Numbers: 83
Call from Enfield AMHP office of MHAA arranged for
22/01/2016
at 11am.

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 21 Jan 2016
Last Amended by Details: 21 Jan 2016
Monowara Ahmed Social Worker
Page Numbers: 84
ENFIELD AMHP SERVICE
Entry by
Monowara Ahmed 
(duty amhp).
Received a request for MHA assessment from the EIS.
•	Arranged the assessment tomorrow 
22nd January
 at 11 am.
•	Dr All Al-Allaque 
and 
Dr Al Bazaz 
Section 12 approved Dr are attending.
•	HTT - informed spoke with 
Sharon
the Admin she took the referral, however, the duty AMHP would need to contact the HTT tomorrow morning to confirm which staff is attending from the HTT.
• Amal
from the EIS is attending as a second worker.

• Bed manager
Raj 
is informed for the bed.
•	Ambulance/PSS booked for 11.30 am, the CAD number is 1839

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 21 Jan 2016
Last Amended by Details: 21 Jan 2016
Sandra Muschett Social Worker 
Page Numbers: 84
ENFIELD MENTAL HEALTH AMHP SERVICE
Please note that Simon has a dog called Lady so arrangements will need to be put in place to ensure that the dog is cared for. The building has a code which his mother has details of - so contact her first. T/c to Loraine Cordell mother on 0208 245 7454 and had a long conversation. Loraine said that Simon has been unwell for many years and was assessed in 2014 but not detained. She said that his fixation with the police is factual as he has been harassed for many years. He has a history of attempted suicide when he was in young offender a€™s prison when he was 16 years old and had to be moved to a high secure unit. Lorraine said that Simon is not eating, poor self-care and is not going out. He uses cannabis and has a history of using LSD. Loraine does not object to him being detained but does not want he to known that she has been talking to us. Door Code: 0123 Lorraine has agreed to look after Lady if Simon is detained. PLAN Mental Health Act assessment to be arranged for 


	1332
	22/01/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527916382]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!

1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. -For use when compulsory powers are being considered Assessing AMHP Sam Curtis. Hospital	Not applicable Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD  Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
34
On 
22/01/2016 
An attempt was made to assess Mr Cordell under the Mental Health Act. Mr Cordell was angry that he had an unannounced assessment. He spoke about feeling targeted by the police. He spoke about being arrested numerous times and had a curfew from the police. He refused to give the assessing team access. He initially spoke rapidly but more slowly as the meeting went on.

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 22 Jan 2016
Last Amended by Details: 22 Jan 2016
Amal Pomphrey Nursing
Page Numbers:81 + 82
8
Notes
82
From:
Pomphrey Amal 
Sent: 22 January 2016 13:55 
To:  Muschett Sandra 
Cc: Clark Simon
Subject: 
RE: Telephone Message I have had a very lengthy conversation with Simon. He starts quite calm however soon descends into a conversation in that he feels persecuted and paranoid against the police, the govt, and his upstairs neighbour. He was tangential, thought disordered, grandiose and difficult to follow at times. Quoting parts of various acts and reading out letters. Asked me what are my objectives? Who visited, the names? Concerned that the police may be coming. Who referred?

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 22 Jan 2016
Last Amended by Details: 22 Jan 2016
Sandra Muschett Social Worker
Page Numbers: 82 + 83
8
Notes
83
ENFIELD AMHP MENTAL HEALTH ACT SERVICE
Dr Al-Allaq,
Amal (EIS) and I visited Simona€™s home for the purpose of undertaking a Mental Health Act assessment. Simon was very angry that we had attended unannounced stating that when I last visited, I did not say I would come back and that he felt he was forming a good working relationship with the team. He went on to say that he has been targeted by the police who are stopping him from working. He described organising

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 22 Jan 2016
Last Amended by Details: 22 Jan 2016
Amal Pomphrey Nursing
Page Numbers: 83
From: 
KhatunTahera
Sent: 
22 January 2016 
12:41
To: Pomphrey Amal
Subject: Telephone Message
Simon Cordell had called raising concerns regarding an unannounced visit with two females and one male today. He felt very threatened and intimidated and would like to make a complaint about this incident. I mentioned that you will be calling him after your assessment this afternoon and record the conversation. I told him that we are a service to support him and not making him any other way. If you can please kindly give him a call back on 0208 245 7454 Thank you
Tahera Khatun


	1333
	23/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!


	1334
	24/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!


	1335
	25/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!


	1336
	26/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!

[bookmark: _Hlk37668975]1
· My Birthday

2
· Highbury and Islington allowed
A team of Doctors to get access into my home by issuing a warrant to Monowara Ahmed to cover up the 1st Asbo and what gets allowed to happen to me illegally, who is an officer of the London Borough of Enfield.

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
Data-Protection-Request / Page Numbers: 2324,2325,
“Please supply the information about me I am entitled to under the Data Protection Act 1998 relating to:”

4
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
Simon Cordell Authority Letter / Page Numbers: 2326,
“To whom it may concern: I am writing this letter to confirm I do give my mother Miss”

5
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
621. x2...Simon_Cordell_authority_Letter_26-01-2016 / Page Numbers: 2327,

6
· Data-Protection-Request	
582,583
Subject Access Request Info:
Sent: 26 January 2016 14:10
From customer services re Simon Cordell
From Laura Goodson
To: Louise Brown
Cc: Jackie Gubby
Subject Simon Cordell O2O8
Burncroft Ave
[SEC=PROTECT: INVESTIGATION]
Hi Louise, Jackie, Mr Cordell called this afternoon requesting to speak with ourselves in regard to his case against his neighbour I am sure you know the details however;

7
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016.
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. -For use when compulsory powers are being considered Assessing AMHP Sam Curtis. Hospital	Not applicable Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
34
On
26/01/2016 
Mr Cordell phoned Amal Pomphrey, early intervention worker. He said that he had been contacted by a housing officer who had “threatened to get the mental health team out to see him”.

8
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 26 Jan 2016
Last Amended by Details: 26 Jan 2016
Amal Pomphrey Nursing
Page Numbers:81
In addition, Simon said that he would be happy to meet with me to show me recordings and data. He does not want doctors or the police visiting.
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· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 26 Jan 2016
Last Amended by Details: 26 Jan 2016
Amal Pomphrey Nursing
Page Numbers:81
Message received to call Simon.
Called Simon on his mobile. Asks after my welfare. He went on to say that a
PC Steve E
And
Steve from the civic are in collaboration. He has had a call from
Louise Brown
(he asked me write down her name) making threats to get the MH team out to see him. Says his neighbour is victimizing him. Doesn't want the police or MH team visiting him to say he has anxiety. He spoke of writing constitutions; he has incriminating evidence. He has things in black and white that are being used against him. He was pressured, thought disordered and difficult to follow. He again mentioned
HIV
but could I not make any sense of what he was saying as it was rambles. I have spoken with the AMHP office and I understand a warrant has been granted and a police risk assessment has been forwarded to the police along with the warrant and a date is now being awaited. I shall email AMHP office to alert them to my conversation today.	

10
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 26 Jan 2016
Last Amended by Details: 26 Jan 2016
Mr. Anthony Manning Social Worker
Page Numbers: 81
telephone contact with housing, the housing officer are
Jackie Gubby
And
Dawn Allan
02083758131
Dawn will need to know when the assessment is planned and they can arrange a lock smith.

11
· Stage 5
The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 5
Deborah Andrews / Enfield Council Case History
Page Number: 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,
DATE(S);
G.1.1) 18/01/2016:
H.1) 18/01/2016:
I.1) 18/01/2016:
J.1) 26/01/2016:
Page 14 of 21 


	1337
	27/01/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527916491]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· My Birthday!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
Re Enfield Council Subject Access Request Simon Cordell / Page Numbers: 2328,
“Please see attached letters in regard to my Subject Access Request under the Data Protection Act 1998”

2
· Stage 5
The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 5
Deborah Andrews / Enfield Council Case History
Page Number: 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,
DATE(S);
K.1) 24/01/2017:
L.1) 27/01/2016:
Page 16 of 21 

3
· Stage 5
The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 5
Deborah Andrews / Enfield Council Case History
Page Number: 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,
DATE(S);
M.1) 24/01/2017:
N.1) 27/01/2016:
Page 17 of 21 

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 27 Jan 2016
Last Amended by Details: 27 Jan 2016
Hugh Briscoe Social Worker
Page Numbers: 79 + 80
79
Notes
80
mha asmt set up for 10.00 on Wednesday 
03/02/2016
 at client’s home address. police snt to attend. warrant available at amhp office. s.12 
Dr. al Allaq 
& s. 12 
Dr. Albazaz 
to attend.
care coordinator made aware of plan and agreed to attend.
door code to block 0123.
according to 
Sandra’s 
note dated
21/1, 
Simons mother has agreed to look after dog "lady". I spoke to mother on 020 8245 7454. she said she would be willing and able to care for dog, if Simon goes into hospital. she indicated very strongly that she believes Simon is being harassed

5
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 27 Jan 2016
Last Amended by Details: 27 Jan 2016
Hugh Briscoe Social Worker
Page Numbers: 80
Call received from safer neighbourhood team (snt) Sgt 
Mark Aldwinckle 
020 8345 1124. he said police snt not available until wed 
03/02/2016
in discussion, we agreed that although mha asmt needs to be carried out as soon as possible, there does not seem to be anything which is escalating any risk presented by Simon, at this time, we agreed that given police snt knowledge of client and ongoing quite frequent contact with him, it would be useful to have local snt staff attend to assist on the occasion of this mha asmt - rather than other police officers who are not familiar with him. we discussed issue that Simon has a dog, and that it would be possible for him to use dog as a threat against staff wishing to enter his property. 
Sgt Aldwinckle 
said police would equip with "bite back" spray, which they may use to calm threatening dogs. we agreed 10.00 on Wednesday 
03/02/2016
as date for mha asmt to set up.

6
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 27 Jan 2016
Last Amended by Details: 27 Jan 2016
Hugh Briscoe Social Worker
Page Numbers: 80 + 81
80
Notes
81
amhp service sent risk asmt and court report to police on 
26/1.
amhp has also received email from Amal raising further concern and asking amhp service to escalate matter of arranging mha asmt. 10.00 - I spoke with
pc James flesher 
Enfield highway 020 8721 2903 and explained further concerns as outlined in Amal’s email from yesterday, he said the responsible snt officer
Sgt mark Aldwinckle
is due in at 14.00 and he will attend to the matter of identifying police availably, and contact amhp service - number provided.


	1338
	28/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!


	1339
	29/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!

1
· Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed
Stage 1
1x Recording
01m. 91. Lucus house 29/01/2016
Page Number:  Update Page Number 1,


	1340
	30/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!


	1341
	31/01/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!
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This Reports Interlinking System Schematics 2016
 

	Submitted By:
	Mr. S Cordell

	Submitted On:
	2017

	Description of Report:
	Housing Disrepair Damages!

	Cost Total:
	

	 
February 2016
 

	 
Explaining the working functions of this reports, Interlinking ID System.

In this reports ID format in the table below: Shows the accounts for any days that the Council and or Met-Police-Forces reasonable persons and or any other person’s problems had a negative effect in my life, this also includes all of the disrepair problems, such as, the broken heating system and damp issue within my flat.
Some of the ID formats are also inclusive of additional questionnaires with questions, facts and or assumptions of relevance that are made towards the incident of relevance.
 The added additional mentioned questionnaires are contained with Problem Statements, that have gotten marked with a *7 and are as follows:

 

	ID:
	Date
	Note

	1342
	01/02/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Debra Came Back and started again!
· Stain Came Back!

1
· Stage 5
The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 5
Deborah Andrews / Enfield Council Case History
Page Number: 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,
DATE(S);
O.1) 24/01/2017:
P.1) 01/02/2016:
Page 18 of 21 

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 01 Feb
Last Amended by Details: 05 Feb 2016
Hashi Nath Social Worker
Page Numbers:79
Enfield AMHP office
Enfield AMHP office
T/C to Housing Officers 
Dawn Allan
And
Jackie Gubby
a€ “0208 375 8131 a€ “
no answer. A message has been left for both officers to return my call. T/C to Civic Centre to Housing estate to inform them of the MHAA for SC 
03/02/2016 
@ 10am. Informed by admin that the line was busy and try to contact another number 0208 379 1327.
T/C using 8379 1327 which goes through to Civic Centre and not directly to Housing services.
An email has been sent to
Dawn and Jackie
And cc to
Sandra


	1343
	02/02/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!

[bookmark: _Hlk37669239]1
· Debra had Come Back and started again
Since 00//002016!

2
· Stain Came Back!

3
· Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed
Stage 1
Home MHA assessment Recording!
Page Number:  Update Page Number 1,

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. -For use when compulsory powers are being considered
Assessing AMHP Sam Curtis. Hospital	Not applicable Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD  Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
34
On
02/02/2016
Mr Cordell phoned Amal Pomphrey and advised that he had been told that a warrant had been granted. He was clearly aware of the planned Mental Health Act assessment. Information obtained from reports from Mr Cordell and his family to mental health services. Not independently verified.
Social: Mr Cordell was the victim of abuse by a paedophile ring and this led to him having contact with CAMHS Safe project for a number of years, he has not spoken about the abuse for many years. Mr Cordell’s father was violent towards him. He was placed in care as a teenager. He separated from his girlfriend in
2014
Mr Cordell mother has regular contact with and helps with shopping. Mr Cordell’s grandmother was diagnosed with bi polar affective disorder and schizophrenia, she was treated with Schizophrenia. She died from cancer in
August 2014. 
In
2014
he was bailed for burglary. In
2015
he was made subject to a 5-year Anti-Social Behaviour Order for organising illegal raves. He not allowed to enter industrial or disused premises between 10pm and 7 am. He has reported that he has a long history police contact since he was juvenile. His contact with the police mostly related to theft and driving offences. He lives in a one-bedroom council flat and is in receipt of Employment Support.
Psychiatric History: 
Mr Cordell tried to hang himself at the age of 16 when in a young offender’s institution and needed to be resuscitated. He was moved to a secure hospital and kept in seclusion on a number of occasions.
He has reported that he was regularly by a psychiatrist called Dr Caplin from CAMHS "the safe project".
Mr Cordell reports there was a second occasion where he tried to hang himself when in a cell after he was sentenced.
He attended the Accident and Emergency Department at the North Middlesex Hospital after drinking liquid nitrous oxide with an intent to die.
35
hallucinating after taking LSD. He was not followed up by mental health services.
He was assessed by Dr Jarvis from the Enfield triage team.

5
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 02 Feb 2016
Last Amended by Details: 03 Feb 2016
Annette Tumalu Nursing
Page Numbers:75
ECRHTT
Assessment with
Beatrice:
T/C from
Margaret AMPH, MHAA at 10:00AM, HTT staff to attend; Please call AMPH in the morning to confirm the meeting address below. Rendezvous point: ***** Shaftesbury Avenue and Green Street***	

6
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 02 Feb 2016
Eatally Last Amended by Details: 02 Feb 2016
Mrs. Bibi Eatally Nursing
Page Numbers:75
Bed Management
Phone call received form Enfield Duty AMHP Maggie requesting for bed. Warrant Sec135(1) to be executed tomorrow morning @ 10.00am. His name is on the bed Management board

7
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 02 Feb 2016
Last Amended by Details: 02 Feb 2016
Margaret Garrod Social Worker
Page Numbers: 76
Simon rang the AMHP office and it seems following a discussion and he needs confirmation of the evidence that he is less well as this was not his impression from is care co-ordinator. He may agree to allow access.	
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· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 02 Feb 2016
Last Amended by Details: 02 Feb 2016
Margaret Garrod Social Worker
Page Numbers: 76
Enfield AMHP Service - Mental Health Act assessment details:
03/02/2016
Date: 
03rd Feb 2016
Time: 10.00
Rendezvous point: ***** Shaftesbury Avenue and Green Street***
AMHP:	Sam Curtis
Mob: 0208 702 6108
1st Doctor: Dr Al_Allaq
Mob: 07950 558455
2nd Doctor: Dr Albazaz
Mob: 07726 334034
Second/co-Worker: Amal Pomphrey
Mob: 0208 702 3134
Estate officer Dawn Allen
Mob:07506 287 139
Locksmith: With Dawn Allen 
HTT: Yes, aware of RVPoint
NR Parents Tel/mob Father Ben 07415 388 734 Mother Lorraine 0208 245 7454 Bed Manager aware? 0208 702 5550: Yes Aware *Ambulance: PSS Ref: Not yet booked S135 Warrant +
Police Safer Neighbourhood team 
SGT 
Mark Auldwinkle 
0208 345 1124 
Please tell them of Rendezvous Point and request they bring Bite Back Spray for the dog	
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· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 02 Feb 2016
Last Amended by Details: 02 Feb 2016
Amal Pomphrey Nursing
Page Numbers: 76 + 77
76
Notes
77
From: Pomphrey Amal
Sent: 
02 February 2016 
15:07
To: Muschett Sandra; 
Antao Marie
Cc; Clark Simon;
Kripalani Mukesh;
Morgan Debbie;
Curtis Sam
Subject: 
RE: Telephone Message
Importance: High
Dear all,
He told me to take notes, told me to take down the time and date of our call. I have had a very irate call from Simon Cordell. He says that he has been

10
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 02 Feb 2016
Last Amended by Details: 02 Feb 2016
Sandra Muschett Social Worker
Page Numbers:77 + 78
77
Notes
78
Email sent,
Dear Jackie,
Thanks for your email regarding the above mental health act assessment which is scheduled to take place on 
03/02/2016
at 10.00am.
Could you confirm that a locksmith will be present to secure the property?
The Approved Mental Health Act Professional (AMHP) will be 
Sam Curtis 
and his mobile number is 0208 702 6108 and this is an NHS Trust mobile number. If you have any concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards
Sandra Muschett
Email received from 
Jackie Gubby - housing
Hi Louise
Simon Cordell Burncroft Ave
Have you been liaising with?
Anthony Manning
on this one, can you advise on the force entry with Police presence. I understand that he has an internal metal gate installed. Looks like we have a date for the 
03/02/2016
at 10am
Thank you
Jackie
Jackie
Jackie Gubby Housing Manager


	1344
	03/02/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me got much worse!
· Stain Came Back!

1
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!

2
· Stain had the keys
I think to 113 after!

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Notes From the: 09/02.2016.
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016.
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. -For use when compulsory powers are being considered Assessing AMHP Sam Curtis. Hospital Not applicable Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
On 
03/02.2016
Dr Al-Allaq (independents 12 Doctor),
Dr Albazaz (independent s12 Doctor),
CJ and 
Nellie (Home Treatment Team workers), 
Amal Pomphrey (Community Mental Health Nurse based at Enfield Early Intervention Team) all attended. A s135(1) warrant was obtained but not executed as Mr Cordell gave access. A lock smith was present but their services were not required as Mr Cordell opened the door. The police were present but remained outside the property. Mr Cordell’s home was somewhat cluttered with a large printer by the door. However, it was clean and organised. He had food in the kitchen. His mother and a female friend were present. Mr Cordell was expecting the assessment to take place. He was appropriately groomed and dressed. He had put his dog in the garden. Mr Cordell expressed his unhappiness about the warrant being obtained. He said that if he had been sent an appointment letter, he would give professionals access. He mentioned on going issues with the police and that he had a court case in February. His speech was somewhat rapid at the start of the interview but this appeared to be due to anxiety rather than thought disorder. His speech slowed as the interview went on. Mr Cordell did change topic of conversation a number of times as there was particular information that he wanted to share with the team. He spoke a project to start a community internet site and showed those present a business plan that was on his computer. He showed us documents which he said were related to his court case. He pointed out a line in the document that said that all the suspects were white and said that this was part of his legal challenge to his Anti-Social Behaviour Order. He denied any symptoms of mental illness when asked about a variety of psychotic symptoms. He denied suicidal ideation. He spoke about difficulties he had with his upstairs neighbour relating to noise disturbance. He showed us some letters which said that his neighbour had written to him. He said that his neighbour has an alcohol problem and a learning disability. There was no evidence of distraction, confusion or that he was responding to internal stimuli.
36
It is my view that Mr Cordell’s detention was not in the interests of his health as I did not identify evidence of mental disorder during the visit. I did not believe that Mr Cordell’s detention was necessary for his safety, Mr Cordell denied experiencing any suicidal ideation and could I not identify other risks to safety apart from possible substance misuse which could not be used as the basis of detention without clear evidence of a mental disorder associated with the substance misuse issues. I also did not think that the threshold for detention on the basis of safety was met, he was having conflict with neighbour this conflict did not appear to be driven by any mental disorder.
5.	Consultation with Nearest Relative and process of identifying the Nearest Relative	
I identified Mr Cordell’s Nearest Relative as his mother Lorraine Cordell. Mr Cordell lives alone and is single. As far as I could ascertain he did not have any children and was not in relationship. His father was the older of his parents but when I phoned his mother on 
03.02.16 
she informed me that he was in regular contact with Mr Cordell and did his shopping for him. I therefore formed the view that she provided care and was the Nearest Relative.
I phoned Lorraine at around 09:30hrs on
09.02.16 
and she advised that in her view use of a warrant and the Mental Health Act assessment were unnecessary as he would give professionals access if he had received an appointment letter. She said that he had a court case in February but would not elaborate on this. Lorraine said that she thought that the involvement of mental health services was unnecessary as Mr Cordell was not in her view experiencing any mental health difficulties and had not experienced any mental health difficulties for a number of months. I was surprised that Lorraine stated that she did not think that Mr Cordell as the recent referral to mental health services had been triggered by a referral that she had made.	
6.	Consultation with Assessing Doctors Both assessing Doctors declined to make medical recommendations and were in agreement that there was no clear evidence of any mental disorder during the assessing.
7. Views of others consulted	
Prior to the assessment the police present advised me that were aware of conflict between Mr Cordell and his neighbour. They advised that the soundproofing between the two properties was poor. The police officers advised me that they were aware that on one occasion Mr Cordell had threatened to strangle his neighbour.	
8.	Mental Capacity Act 2005	
No Capacity Act issues identified during the assessment.
9.	Reason for decision to make the application (including choice of Section)
Given that Mr Cordell’s diagnosis and treatment plan were not clear at the time of the assessment the assessment was for possible detention on section 2. It was my view that Mr Cordell did not meet the statutory criteria for detention. It was not clear that he was suffering from a mental disorder of a nature because at the time of the assessment it was unclear if whether or not he had a mental disorder. He did not meet the criteria for degree as there was no clear evidence that he was experiencing symptoms of mental disorder.
10.	If not admitted to hospital, outline immediate plans for alternative to admission and how those plans will be co-ordinated.

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
REFERRAL FORM - Enfield Crisis Resolution & Home Treatment Team
Page Numbers: 39
Reason for Referral; mhaa @10:00Am

5
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 03 Feb 2016
Last Amended by Details: 09 Feb 2016
Samuel Curtis Social Worker
Page Numbers:74 + 75
7
Notes
75
Retrospective Entry
Entry Sam Curtis, Forensic Social Worker
Outline report. Initial entry on
03/02/2016
Updated on
09/02/2016
I carried out a Mental Health Act for Simon at around 10:40hrs on
03/02/2016
Dr Al-Allaq (independent s 12 Doctor),
Dr Albazaz (independent s12 Doctor)
CJ and Nellie (HTT workers),
Amal (Community Mental Health Nurse 
based at Enfield Early Intervention Team) all attended. A s135(1) warrant


	1345
	04/02/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Stain Came Back!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
To Mr Simon P CORDELL
109 Bumcroft Avenue
Enfield
The Lucas House West CSRT 305-309 Fore Street Edmonton London N9 OPD
Tel 0208 702 3100
Nicola Wheeler
Page Numbers: 31
I am pleased to inform you that an appointment has been made for you to be seen on 10 Feb 2016 at 14:00 at:

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 04 Feb 2016
Last Amended by Details: 04 Feb 2016
Amal Pomphrey Nursing
Page Numbers:74
Enfield EIS
Appointment letter sent for Friday
12th Feb 
at 9.30am.


	1346
	05/02/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued! 
· Stain Came Back!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1347
	06/02/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued! 
· Stain Came Back!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1348
	07/02/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued! 
· Stain Came Back!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1349
	08/02/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527916912]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Stain Came Back!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Me to Mother Case Defence Asbo / Page Numbers: 2329,
“Attachments, xxxx Witness statement in pursuit of Civil Proceedings Ci Act 1967.doc (213.00 KB)!

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Me to Mother Case Defence Asbo / Page Numbers: 2330,
“Attachments, Around 2.doc (161.00 KB)”

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Me to Mother Case Defence Asbo / Page Numbers: 2331,
“Attachments, next parts need cutting out use control f to sort it please.doc (440.50 KB)”
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· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 08 Feb 2016
Last Amended by Details: 08 Feb 2016
Amal Pomphrey Nursing
Page Numbers: 71
7
Notes
72
From: Pomphrey Amal 
08/02/2016
Sent:
08 February 2016
12:49 
To: Quadri Bola
Cc: Clark Simon; Kripalani Mukesh; Benyure George
Subject: RE: Simon CORDELL
Spoke to 
Mark Aldwinckle 
Acting Police Sergeant 474YE 
will be attending SOVA meeting this Thursday at 1pm.
Tel; 0208 345 1146
Thanks,
Amal Pomphrey

5
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 08 Feb 2016
Last Amended by Details: 08 Feb 2016
Amal Pomphrey Nursing
Page Numbers:72 + 73
72
Notes
73
From: Quadri Bola
04/02/2016
Sent: 
04 February 2016
10:28
To: Pomphrey Amal; Adama Goodie
Cc; Benyure George
Subject: Re: S.C - 11214451
Dear Amal / Goodie
I am writing in respect of your above patient who has been causing a lot of distress for my patient a€ “D. A a€ “1009639, who lives on top of his flat. S. Ca€™s behaviour and concerns about his mental state triggered the referral to your service. There is on-going SOVA in respect of S. Ca€™s threatening and aggressive behaviour towards D.A and her Support workers, this is in addition to constant barking by his dog which has made it difficult for D.A to live in peace at the accommodation. S.C has expressed paranoid thoughts that he was being stalked by D.A each time she moves around in her flat. D.A stated she has become a prisoner in her home due to the fear of being attacked by S.C who was alleged in the past to have waited for her under the communal landing while she was leaving her flat, fortunately her Support worker heard her scream and rushed in following which S.C went back to his flat.
S.C was reported recently

6
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 08 Feb 2016
Last Amended by Details: 08 Feb 2016
Elsy Duncan Social Worker
Page Numbers:73 + 74
7
Notes
74
COPY OF EMAIL FROM PC AAARK ALDWINCKLE Elsy,
As discussed, I would appreciate an update after the safeguarding meeting. If they would like one of us to attend, we may be able to swing it as are in on 11th.
Regards,
Mark Aldwinckle | Acting Police Sergeant 474YE | Metropolitan Police Service Neighbourhood Policing Team - Enfield and North Cluster - Enfield Highway
Internal 721146 | Tel 0208 34511461
Email  mark.aldwinckle@met.pnn.police.uk Address Enfield Police Station, 41 Baker Street, Enfield, EN1 3EU

7
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 08 Feb 2016
Last Amended by Details: 08 Feb 2016
Elsy Duncan Social Worker
Page Numbers:74
T/C from PC Mark Aldwick 0208 345 1124 rang requesting information/UPDATE about Simon Cordell a€ “case.
Rang Care Coordinator/ CPN 
Amal Pompfrey 
East Enfield Lucas House 0208 7023100 
Amal informed me that there is a Strategy meeting arranged for the
11/02/2016
to discuss the allegation about harassment.
Amal
said that she is able to update the police officer with this case following the SECTION 42 ENQUIRY.
“My Note: SECTION 42; Care Act 2014”
Rang
Marck
0208 3451124
agreed that he will be sending an email to me with his request, so CC 
Amal
can update him after the Section 42 Enquiry meeting.	


	1350
	09/02/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Stain Came Back!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Me to Mother Case Defence Asbo / Page Numbers: 2332,
“Attachments, part 5 or some think next parts need cutting out use control f to sort it please.doc (655.00 KB)”

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Me to Mother Case Defence Asbo / Page Numbers: 2333,
“Attachments, part 5 or some think next parts need cutting out use control f to sort it please.doc (655.00 KB)”

3
· My 1st Asbo Response Bundle/ pub Book Issue: 1!
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION RESULTS FROM ENFIELD
 COUNCIL/ 
Page Numbers: 285,286,287
“I was passed your email today by Lewisham Council due to a call I made to ask for some advice. I was told by the person in Lewisham Council this ASBO and the conditions would have a huge effect on obtaining any Alcohol and entertainment licence. But they told me to contact you who may be able to give me some more advice. The advice I need is in the event someone wanted to apply for an event Alcohol and entertainment licences one of any of the below:”

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form.
-For use when compulsory powers are being considered
Assessing AMHP: Sam Curtis.
Hospital Not applicable
Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House,
305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP
Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997
/cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD 
Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37


	1351
	10/02/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Stain Came Back!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· My 1st Asbo Response Bundle/ pub Book Issue: 1!
STATEMENT OF LORRAINE CORDELL / 
Page Numbers: 31,32,33,34,35,36
“I have been asked to write this updated statement due to calls that I made in regards to the updated Skeleton Argument bundled emailed to me on the 04/02/2016. Please refer to page 5 within ++ MORE!”

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 10 Feb 2016
Last Amended by Details: 10 Feb 2016
Simon Clark Nursing
Page Numbers: 70 + 71
7
Notes
71
Phone conversation with Simon. I explained I had been asked to call him. Simon expressed unhappiness about the MHA last week and said talked about the s135warrant being obtained under false pretences and that mental health staff had confessed' that he had an agreed to allow access to his property, therefore a warrant was not required. I asked Simon about the word confess, as this suggested to me a response to a criminal charge or accusation. Simon gave examples of confessions but it was not possible to explore

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 10 Feb 2016
Last Amended by Details: 11 Feb 2016
Mukesh Kripalani Medical
Page Numbers: 71
Patient cancelled the appointment today.
The latest AMHP report states in point 4 that there was no evidence of mental disorder during the assessment.
Simon Clark (team manager) will make contact and if the client is unwilling to see services and given the AMHP report and his mother able to request support for the client when needed, a decision for discharge could be considered following the phone call, if client has capacity to refuse intervention from services. Client seems unlikely to engage unless under the auspices of the Mental Health act or under the criminal justice route.


	1352
	11/02/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1353
	12/02/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1354
	13/02/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527917132]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Stain Came Back!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· 1x Email!
Case Defence Asbo

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Me to Mother Case Defence Asbo / Page Numbers: 2334,
“I attached the file after win raring it and it will not up load due to my internet speed. I need the laptop back so I can resolve the problem.”


	1355
	14/02/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1356
	15/02/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· 1x Email
Licensing!

2
· 1x Email
Court Case!

3
· 1x Email
Court Case!

· 4
1x Email
Court Case: --
Date: Monday, 15 February 2016, 22:32

5
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Mother FW Simon Cordell Complaint / Page Numbers: 2335,2336,2337,
“Dear Louise Brown / Jackie Gubby, I have still not heard anything about the complaint that was put in on the 16/10/2015 or the below email asking it to be taken to a stage 2 complaint due to ++ MORE!”

6
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Mother RE_ Simon Cordell / Page Numbers: 2338,2339,2340,
“Dear Louise Brown / Jackie Gubby, I have still not heard anything about the complaint that was put in on the 16/10/2015 or the below email asking it to be taken to a stage 2 complaint due to not hearing about thing back from my 1st complaint. Please see attached an Authority Letter from my son and ++ MORE!”

7
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Licencing / Page Numbers: 2341,2342,
“Thank you and many regards for your help, Mr Simon Cordell.
On Monday, 15 February 2016, 10:21, Licensing <Licensing@enfield.gov.uk> wrote:”

8
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Licencing / Page Numbers: 2343,2344,2345,
“Thank you for contacting the Licensing Team. If your query relates to any of the following, please select the hyperlink which will direct you to the information you may require:”

9
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Personal Licence / Page Numbers: 2346,2347,
“Thank you and many regards for your help, Mr Simon Cordell.
On Monday, 15 February 2016, 10:21, Licensing <Licensing@enfield.gov.uk> wrote:”

10
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Me to Mother Case Defence Asbo / Page Numbers: 2348,
“Attachments, LIST OF INDEXED REQUESTS AND SUPPORTED EVIERDAINCE THAT IS TO BE CONTAINED WITHIN MR CORDELLS WITNESS STATMENT.doc (33.00 KB)”

11
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Me to Mother Case Defence Asbo / Page Numbers: 2349,
“Trespassing is usually a civil wrong and dealt with accordingly. However, in England and Wales certain forms of trespassing, generally those which involve squatters, raves and hunt saboteurs are covered by criminal law. There are offences under the Criminal Justice and Public Order Act 1994 Sections 61 and 62 of trespassing on land and trespassing with vehicles. With this in mind, police attendance may be required. Otherwise the owner of the land may need to deal by way of injunction. If you are in any doubt, you should seek legal advice.”

12
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Me to Mother Case Defence Asbo / Page Numbers: 2350,
“https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/7837/143582.pdf If one car is present then this is what they should do if trespass is taking place and one car is in most instances in the application so the inspectors and officers on seen agreed trespass had not taken place or the cars or vans would get sized.”

13
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
622. x2   Lorraine Cordell _Fwd._ Simon Cordell Complaint [SEC=PROTECT] / Page Numbers: 2351,2352,2353,

14
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
623. x2 Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Simon Cordell Complaint [SEC=PROTECT] / Page Numbers: 2354,2355,2356,


	1357
	16/02/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· Sim – Text!


	1358
	17/02/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527917292]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· Sim – Text!

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Me to Mother Asbo Case / Page Numbers: 2357,
“I do not like to know that you are upset, but I cannot blame you as you do help me as my mother and friend a lot in that sense, you say I throw tantrums but you are the one saying you are going to delete all my life files rather than just send them to me. I clearly am not a three-year-old kid, this is why I keep telling you to stop answering questions when people are asking me them. I do not think that of myself that I have done nothing wrong in my life in earth, but I do think that if I was left to my own judgement and you to action to such guidance when supporting me that I would make the right decisions for myself. I am not different from any other person that has been made to pay so many judges, police offices and solicitors wages growing”

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Me to Solicitor 1st Asbo / Page Numbers: 2358,
“Attachments, I have taken time to listen to my solicitor’s advice in regards to the applicant’s proposal of an Asbo order that was on the.doc (85.00 KB)”


	1359
	18/02/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527917326]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Working on first Asbo / Page Numbers: 2359,
“Attachments, xx Si-Information-Part-Edited-01.doc (228.50 KB)”


	1360
	19/02/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· My solicitor tried
to get taken off record for this case


	1361
	20/02/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1362
	21/02/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527917387]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
1st Asbo me to Mother / Page Numbers: 2360,
“https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/267737/Deregulating_entertainment_licensingQA_final.docx.pdf 

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
1st Asbo me to Mother / Page Numbers: 2361,
“http://www.morningadvertiser.co.uk/Legal/Licensing-law/Legal-Q-A-Private-birthday-parties-and-wine-measurements”

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
1st Asbo me to Mother / Page Numbers: 2362,
“Do I need a licence to have live music at my function? Do I need a licence to have live music at my function? No licence is required if you book an act to provide music at a private home.”

4
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
1st Asbo me to Mother / Page Numbers: 2363,
“"Any performances of live music that take place in private homes and gardens for private parties and weddings will not be licensable unless”

5
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
1st Asbo me to Mother / Page Numbers: 2364,
“Subject: look that is the licencing act stating it”


	1363
	22/02/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527917406]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· 1 X Email!
Court Case

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
1st Asbo Skeleton Response / Page Numbers: 2365,
“Attachments, SIMON CORDELL APPELLANT RESPONSE TO RESPONDENT SKELETON ARGUMENT 20/02/2016.docx (18.90 KB)”

3
· My 1st Asbo Response Bundle/ pub Book Issue: 1!
RESPONSE TO HHJ PAWLAK LETTER / Page Numbers: 417,418,419,420,421,422,423,424
“(1) WHAT INVOLVEMENT IN EACH EVENT (RAVE) RELIED ON BY THE RESPONDENT, THE
APPELLANT ADMITS TO HAVING HAD ANY INVOVMENT!
(A) 25.05.2014 – 5 ST GEORGES INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, WHITE HART LANE
The Appellant relies on his previous statement served. The Appellant will state that he was delivering food to some homeless people. The Appellant will state that there was no rave, no sound equipment, lights, generators etc in his van. The Appellant will state that there was no rave in progress and no intention for any event to take place. The Appellant will state that there was a section 144 LAPSO notice clearly displayed by the occupants who were treating the premises as their home + MORE!”

4
· My 1st Asbo Response Bundle/ pub Book Issue: 1!
NON-DISCLOSURE / Page Numbers: 425,426,427,428,429,430
“To whom it may concern
I am writing this letter due to concerns of non-disclosure -
The reasons of concern are as follows:
1. Since the start of the Asbo dated 12th September 20141 have been explaining that the respondents application of an Asbo order should not rely quote "That a case should not rely solely on hearsay" as mine seems to do by police officer's with no witness present in court as I request to be, so that my barrister can question the truth of their statements and even further to the matter of witnesses I raise the concern of Most of the 999 intelligence calls being hearsay any case, reported by third+ MORE!”


	1364
	23/02/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1365
	24/02/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1366
	25/02/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1367
	26/02/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527917578]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· Sim – Text!

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
624. Nicholas Foster _RE_ Enfield Council Subject Access Request Simon Cordell
/ Page Numbers: 2366,2367,

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
625. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Enfield Council Subject Access Request Simon Cordell
/ Page Numbers: 2368,2369,

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 26 Feb 2016
Last Amended by Details: 26 Feb 2016 17
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers:70
t/c I made a couple of calls to Simon's mobile this week and this evening and did not get answered. I left him a message that I was back from holiday and wanted to catch up with him.
Plan - I will call him again on Monday after lunch time.


	1368
	27/02/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 3
Housing Benefit Notification / Page Number: 50,51,52,53,54,


	1369
	28/02/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Website Too Smooth / Page Numbers: 2370,
“Can you take screen shots of all the web pages and make sure all the text is saved this time and pull it down so I have the jpgs to show people as if the site was up, I will sort the other bits out the people I will sell it to wont be to bothered.”

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Me to Mother Case Defence Know / Page Numbers: 2371,
“can you tell me when it’s done the sooner the better thanks.” 


	1370
	29/02/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Josephine Solicitor / Page Numbers: 2372,
“Dear Josey, What you are saying in your emails is that the judge says in his letter that I have got to have an assessment but this is not the case as part 3 of his letter states " If the Appellant wishes to rely on any medical evidence as to his mental health, then any report dealing with such matters must be before the court on the 4th April 2016" Which clearly states; “if I wish to rely on any mental health evidence then a report has to be submitted by the 04/04/2016,” but this does not say I must rely on this and I do not wish to rely on this. Can you please take my case back to court so that my conditions can be defined, and also have a meeting once you get the letters you are waiting on so we can deal with the appeal? Can you also please send + MORE!”

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 29 Feb 2016
Last Amended by Details: 29 Feb 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 69
t/c I spoke with Simon and informed him that I was back from my holidays. He told about the MHA team visiting him while I was away and tried to get him into hospital. He said he did not appreciate what happened and was glad that the doctors did not agree that he was mentally ill.
He said "I know who the team is and who you are and If I ever need help, I know who to contact"
He spoke positively about Mr Clark, manager; that he is a nice person and good to speak with.
Plan:
Discuss at EIS referral and case meeting on Tuesday
Recommend that case to be closed	

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 29 Feb 2016
Last Amended by Details: 10 Mar 2016
Goodie Adama CPA Review
Page Numbers:69 + 70
6
Notes
70
CPA Review
Date: 
29 February 2016 
11:00 Review Type: Discharge Attendees:
*	G Adama (Care co-ordinator)
*	CORDELL, Simon (Mr) (Client)
*	Review unmet needs none identified
*	Client view" I am not mentally ill and I do not need any help. I know who the team is and who

4
· Mr. Cordell got
Discharged from the EIS as he did not feel he had a Mental illness!
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This Reports Interlinking System Schematics 2016
 

	Submitted By:
	Mr. S Cordell

	Submitted On:
	2017

	Description of Report:
	Housing Disrepair Damages!

	Cost Total:
	 

	 
March 2016
 

	 
Explaining the working functions of this report Interlinking ID System
 
In this reports ID format in the table below: Shows the accounts for any days that the Council and or Policies reasonable persons and or any other person’s problems affected my life in a negative way, this also includes all of the disrepair problems such as the broken heating system and damp issue within my flat.
Some of the ID format s are also inclusive of additional questionnaires with questions, facts and or assumptions of relevance that are made towards the incident of relevance.
 The added additional mentioned questionnaires that are contained within Problem Statements, have gotten marked with a *7 and are as follows: 
 

	ID:
	Date
	Note

	1371
	01/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 01 Mar 2016
Last Amended by Details: 04 Mar 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 69
Simon was discussed at EIP referral and case meeting. I reported that I spoke with him and he was clear that he did not want EIP input. I also reported that he appeared to have capacity in this regard and said he has come to know of EIP and me and that if he needed help, he will make contact. Outcome Discharge from EIP caseload, Simon may be referred to EIP within 3 years should the need arise

2
· The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 4
Notice of 2016/2017 rent charges / Page Number: 7,8


	1372
	02/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
To: Me
Enfield Directorate Banet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust Enfield Early Intervention Service Lucas House 305-309 Fore Street.
Page Numbers: 40
“You know what my Team stands for and you know me,
Yours Sincerely
Goodie”

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 02 Mar 2016
Last Amended by Details: 04 Mar 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers:69
Letter to inform Simon of discharge from EIP sent to him and copy to his GP. Letter uploaded to RiO documents.


	1373
	03/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1374
	04/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1375
	05/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1376
	06/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1377
	07/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1378
	08/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1379
	09/03/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527917834]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Finding a Solicitor / Page Numbers: 2373,
“Dear Mr Cordell, thank you for your enquiry with this firm and for taking the time to speak to me about it yesterday. Unfortunately, we are unable to assist on this occasion as we are a small team and we do not have capacity to take on your matter at this _me. Details of firms that might able to help can be found on the Ministry of Justice’s ‘Find a Legal Advisor’ page:
http://findlegal-advice.justice.gov.uk/.
I wish you the best of luck with”

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Nicholas Foster / RE_ Enfield Council Subject Access Request Simon Cordell / Page Numbers: 2374,2375,2376,
“Subject: RE: Enfield Council Subject Access Request Simon Cordell Dear Mr and Mrs Cordell, the matter is being dealt with. I am copying officers who will let you know when you can collect the records and make arrangements for payment and ID verification. Regards Nicholas Foster, Complaints and Access to Information Manager Gateway Services Finance, Resources”
 
3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
626. Lorraine Cordell _Fwd._ Enfield Council Subject Access Request Simon Cordell_ (1) / Page Numbers: 2377,2378,2379,

4
· 1 x Email: --
Sent: 09 March 2016 19:29
From: Nicholas Foster


	1380
	10/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1381
	11/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
627. Katie.J.Heath@met.pnn_ (6) / Page Numbers: 2380,2381,

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
628. Katie.J.Heath@met.pnn_ (1) / Page Numbers: 2382,2383,2384,


	1382
	12/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1383
	13/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1384
	14/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1385
	15/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1386
	16/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
629. Katie.J.Heath@met.pnn_ (2) / Page Numbers: 2385,2386,2387,2388,2389,


	1387
	17/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1388
	18/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
630. Lorraine Cordell _Fwd._ Enfield Council Subject Access Request Simon Cordell / Page Numbers: 2390,2391,2392,2393,


	1389
	19/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1390
	20/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!


	1391
	21/03/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527918075]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· 1x Email!
Theresa Dodd

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Theresa Dodd Enfield Council Subject Access Request - Simon Cordell / Page Numbers: 2394,2395,
“Dear Ms Cordell, I apologise for the delay in providing you with the information requested in your Subject Access Request. Unfortunately, I am still awaiting part of this information but I am hoping to have it all in the next few days. Can you please therefore confirm if you would be able to collect the information from the Civic Centre in Enfield Town on + more!”

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
631. x2 Theresa Dodd _Enfield Council Subject Access Request - Simon Cordell [SEC=PROTECT _Private and Con3 / Page Numbers: 2396,2397,


	1392
	22/03/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527918127]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever I never knew!
· Stain had the keys I think to 113 after!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Theresa Dodd Enfield Council Subject Access Request - Simon Cordell / Page Numbers: 2398,2399,2400,
“Dear Ms Cordell, if you could report to the Business Desk at reception on the Ground Floor at 1 pm I will be there to meet you. Please remember”

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
632. x2 Theresa Dodd _Enfield Council Subject Access Request - Simon Cordell [SEC=PROTECT _Private and Con2 / Page Numbers: 2401,2402,2403,

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
633. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ On Going Issues / Page Numbers: 2404,2405,


	1393
	23/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!


	1394
	24/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!


	1395
	25/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!


	1396
	26/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!


	1397
	27/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!


	1038
	28/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!


	1399
	29/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!


	1400
	30/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!


	1401
	31/03/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!
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This Reports Interlinking System Schematics 2016
 

	Submitted By:
	Mr. S Cordell

	Submitted On:
	2017

	Description of Report:
	Housing Disrepair Damages!

	Cost Total:
	 c

	 
April 2016
 

	 
Explaining the working functions of this report Interlinking ID System
 
In this reports ID format in the table below: Shows the accounts for any days that the Council and or Policies reasonable persons and or any other person’s problems affected my life in a negative way, this also includes all of the disrepair problems such as the broken heating system and damp issue within my flat.
Some of the ID format s are also inclusive of additional questionnaires with questions, facts and or assumptions of relevance that are made towards the incident of relevance.
 The added additional mentioned questionnaires that are contained within Problem Statements, have gotten marked with a *7 and are as follows: 
 

	ID:
	Date
	Note

	1402
	01/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!


	1403
	02/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!


	1404
	03/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!

· Note - Marked 
03/04/2016 Miss Ward!


	1405
	04/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!

1
· ASBO mentioning took place,
and the judge asked for a schedule to get made by the prosecution; 04/04/2016.

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
634. Alexander.Marshall@met.pnn / Page Numbers: 2406,2407,2408,2409,2410,2411,2412,

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
635. Alexander.Marshall@met.pnn_ (1) / Page Numbers: 2413,2414,2415,2416,2417,2418,2419,2420,


	1406
	05/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
636. Katie.J.Heath@met.pnn_ (3) / Page Numbers: 2421,2422,2423,2424,2425,2426,2427,

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
637. Katie.J.Heath@met.pnn_ (4) / Page Numbers: 2428,2429,2430,2431,2432,2433,2434,2435,2436,2437,


	1407
	06/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!


	1408
	07/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!


	1409
	08/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!


	1410
	09/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!


	1411
	10/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!


	1412
	11/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!


	1413
	12/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!

1
· Police complaint!
Got made by me about the 1st Asbo.


	1414
	13/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!


	1415
	14/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!

1
· Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed
Stage 1
1x Recording
Tape is recording four z0000016: --
Police / This is a copy of the 999-audio recording made on the day transcribed into words.
From; when I received an incoming call of a sergeant.
Page Number:  Update Page Number 1,


	1416
	15/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!

1
· Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed
Stage 1
x Recording
Tape is recording four z0000016: --
Police. Hello Metropolitan police how can I help you.
Page Number:  Update Page Number 1,


	1417
	16/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever!


	1418
	17/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever & Builders Came into 113!


	1419
	18/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever & Builders Came into 113!


	1420
	19/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever & Builders Came into 113!


	1421
	20/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever & Builders Came into 113!


	1422
	21/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever & Builders Came into 113!


	1423
	22/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever & Builders Came into 113!


	1424
	23/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever & Builders Came into 113!


	1425
	24/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever & Builders Came into 113!


	1426
	25/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever & Builders Came into 113!


	1427
	26/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever & Builders Came into 113!


	1428
	27/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever & Builders Came into 113!


	1429
	28/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever & Builders Came into 113!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
638. Katie.J.Heath@met.pnn_ (5) / Page Numbers: 2438,2439,2440,2441,2442,2443,2444,2445,2446,2447,2448,


	1430
	29/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever & Builders Left 113!


	1431
	30/04/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever & Builders Left 113!


	
	End
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This Reports Interlinking System Schematics 2016
 

	Submitted By:
	Mr. S Cordell

	Submitted On:
	2017

	Description of Report:
	Housing Disrepair Damages!

	Cost Total:
	 

	 
May 2016
 

	 
Explaining the working functions of this report Interlinking ID System
 
In this reports ID format in the table below: Shows the accounts for any days that the Council and or Policies reasonable persons and or any other person’s problems affected my life in a negative way, this also includes all of the disrepair problems such as the broken heating system and damp issue within my flat.
Some of the ID format s are also inclusive of additional questionnaires with questions, facts and or assumptions of relevance that are made towards the incident of relevance.
 The added additional mentioned questionnaires that are contained within Problem Statements, have gotten marked with a *7 and are as follows: 
 

	ID:
	Date
	Note

	1432
	01/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The Banging at me Continued!
· Debra Moved for Ever & Builders Left 113!


	1433
	02/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging at me Slowed Down!

1
· George Quinton Moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue 
/ 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016!

2
· My mother noticed a young gentleman
Move into the flat above again - 113,


	1434
	03/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging at me Slowed Down!

· George Quinton Moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue 
/ 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016!


	1435
	04/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging at me Slowed Down!

1
· George Quinton Moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue 
/ 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016!

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
639. Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn_ (23) / Page Numbers: 2449,


	1436
	05/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging at me Slowed Down!

1
· Dear Josephine: --

· George Quinton Moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue 
/ 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016!

2
· Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed
Stage 1
1x Recording
01m. 3rd Police incoming call Sargent Thomas Stevens Line Manger 05_05_2016mm
Page Number:  Update Page Number 1,
05/05/2016


	1437
	06/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1438
	07/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging at me Slowed Down!
· George Quinton Moved in!


	1439
	08/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging at me Slowed Down!
· George Quinton Moved in!


	1440
	09/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!

1
· George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!

2
· The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 4
INCREASE OF WATER AND HEATING CHARGE NOTIFICATION FOR EXISTING DIRECT PAYMENT DEDUCTION FROM INCOME SUPPORT/JOB SEEKERS ALLOWANCE/EMPLOYMENT SUPPORT ALLOWANCE / Page Number: 9


	1441
	10/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· The banging at me
Slowed Down!

· George Quinton Moved in!


	1442
	11/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
640. Katie.J.Heath@met.pnn / Page Numbers: 2450,2451,


	1443
	12/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!

1
· George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1444
	13/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging at me Slowed Down!
· George Quinton Moved in!

1
· George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1445
	14/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging at me Slowed Down!
· George Quinton Moved in!

· George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1446
	15/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging at me Slowed Down!
· George Quinton Moved in!

· George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1447
	16/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging at me Slowed Down!
· George Quinton Moved in!

· George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1448
	17/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging at me Slowed Down!
· George Quinton Moved in!

1
· George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!

2
· Sim – Text!
I made a phone call to MR. Carrol


	1449
	18/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging at me Slowed Down!
· George Quinton Moved in!

· George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1450
	19/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging at me Slowed Down!
· George Quinton Moved in!

· George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1451
	20/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging at me Slowed Down!
· George Quinton Moved in!

· George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- 
Had a quiet drink up / no trouble!


	1452
	21/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging at me Slowed Down!
· George Quinton Moved in!

1
· George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1453
	22/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging at me Slowed Down!
· George Quinton Moved in!

· George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1454
	23/05/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527919856]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging at me Slowed Down!
· George Quinton Moved in!

· George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
1st Asbo Trial Court Transcripts / Page Numbers: 2452,2453,2454,2455,2456,2457,2458,2459,2460,2461,
“Please see a copy of the court transcripts as listed below;”

2
· +1x Email!


	1455
	24/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
·  The banging at me Slowed Down!

· George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1456
	25/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
·  The banging at me Slowed Down!

· George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1457
	26/05/2013
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
·  The banging at me Slowed Down!

· George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1458
	27/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
·  The banging at me Slowed Down!

· George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1459
	28/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
·  The banging at me Slowed Down!

· George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1460
	29/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
·  The banging at me Slowed Down!

· George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1461
	30/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
·  The banging at me Slowed Down!

· George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1462
	31/05/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
·  The banging at me Slowed Down!

· George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!
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This Reports Interlinking System Schematics 2016
 

	Submitted By:
	Mr. S Cordell

	Submitted On:
	2017

	Description of Report:
	Housing Disrepair Damages!

	Cost Total:
	 

	 
June 2016
 

	 
Explaining the working functions of this report Interlinking ID System
 
In this reports ID format in the table below: Shows the accounts for any days that the Council and or Policies reasonable persons and or any other person’s problems affected my life in a negative way, this also includes all of the disrepair problems such as the broken heating system and damp issue within my flat.
Some of the ID format s are also inclusive of additional questionnaires with questions, facts and or assumptions of relevance that are made towards the incident of relevance.
 The added additional mentioned questionnaires that are contained within Problem Statements, have gotten marked with a *7 and are as follows: 
 

	ID:
	Date
	Note

	1463
	01/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
·  The banging at me Slowed Down!
1
· Attacked me on purpose / George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1464
	02/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
·  The banging at me Slowed Down!

· Attacked me on purpose / George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1465
	03/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
·  The banging at me Slowed Down!

· Attacked me on purpose / George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1466
	04/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
·  The banging at me Slowed Down!

· Attacked me on purpose / George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1467
	05/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging at me Slowed Down!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!  


	1468
	06/06/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527920768]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
·  The banging at me Slowed Down!

· George Quinton 
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!  
1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Establishing Printer Company / Page Numbers: 2462,
“We welcome you to <b>2MANUALS.COM On-Line Store</b>.”

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Establishing Printer Company / Page Numbers: 2463,
“Please download the LATEST version of the WIC reset utility here:”


	1469
	07/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!  


	1470
	08/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!  

1
· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1471:
	09/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!  


	1472:
	10/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1473:
	11/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1474:
	12/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1475:
	13/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1476:
	14/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1477:
	15/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1478:
	16/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1479:
	17/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1480:
	18/06/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527920934]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!  

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Establishing Printer Company bits/ Page Numbers: 2464,2465,
“service@paypal.co.uk (service@paypal.co.uk)”

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Establishing Printer Company / Page Numbers: 2466,
“Waste Reset Key x 1 - $8.99 (USD)”

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
New Computer Mac / Page Numbers: 2467,2468,
“Mac Keeper”


	1481:
	19/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!  

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1482:
	20/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!

· Sorting out Me?
Video Evidence!


	1483:
	21/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!  

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1484:
	22/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!  

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1485:
	23/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!  

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1486:
	24/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!  

1
· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1487:
	25/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!  

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1488:
	26/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
641. Lorraine Cordell _Fwd._ RE_ On Going Issues / Page Numbers: 2469,2470,


	1489:
	27/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!  

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1490:
	28/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!  

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1491:
	29/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!  

1
· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Establishing Printer Company / Page Numbers: 646,647,648
“Dear Lorraine,
Sure beauty, I am good for memory and Called you before. The price is lower than before, the Canon W8400 pigment ink cost 29$ / litter (174$ / set), and the dye ink cost 6.5$ / litter (39$ / set) Please check the old invoice and confirm the delivery information”

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Case Defence / 
Page Numbers: 649
“Attachments, Dr Jarvis.pdf (1.55 MB)”


	1492:
	30/06/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!  

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!
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This Reports Interlinking System Schematics 2016
 

	Submitted By:
	Mr. S Cordell

	Submitted On:
	2017

	Description of Report:
	Housing Disrepair Damages!

	Cost Total:
	 

	 
July 2016
 

	 
Explaining the working functions of this report Interlinking ID System
 
In this reports ID format in the table below: Shows the accounts for any days that the Council and or Policies reasonable persons and or any other person’s problems affected my life in a negative way, this also includes all of the disrepair problems such as the broken heating system and damp issue within my flat.
Some of the ID format s are also inclusive of additional questionnaires with questions, facts and or assumptions of relevance that are made towards the incident of relevance.
 The added additional mentioned questionnaires that are contained within Problem Statements, have gotten marked with a *7 and are as follows: 
 

	ID:
	Date
	Note

	1493:
	01/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!  

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1494:
	02/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!  

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1495:
	03/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!  

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1496:
	04/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!  

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1497:
	05/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
·  The banging at me Slowed Down!
· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!  

· 1 x new Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft 
Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!

1
· An Apple
Got thrown out of the Window and into my Back Garden: --


	1498:
	06/07/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527921321]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
·  The banging at me Slowed Down!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· 1 x Emails
Printer Company!

2
· 1 x Emails
Printer Company!

3
· Si Note: --
This is out of the Injunction Order that got said to have been served upon me on the date of the 09/08/2017

4
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
A: Stain Curtis Council History / A: Complaint Made/ Address of 111 / 
Page Numbers: 46,47,48,49,50,51,52
A report got made that I Approached an elderly Neighbour!

· 1x new
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1499:
	07/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
·  The banging at me Slowed Down!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· Reports state that I damaged my neighbours’ electric box!?
Sometime 00 in 07 2016 councils say that they received a call stating that I damaged my neighbour’s electric box.


	1500:
	08/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1501:
	09/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1502:
	10/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1503:
	11/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1504:
	12/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1505:
	13/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1506:
	14/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1507:
	15/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1508:
	16/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1509:
	17/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed
Stage 1
1x Recording
01m. Doctors 17/07/2016 Simon Clark
Page Number:  Update Page Number 1,


	1510:
	18/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1511:
	19/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1512:
	20/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1513:
	21/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1514:
	22/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1515:
	23/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1516:
	24/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1517:
	25/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1518:
	26/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1519:
	27/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1520:
	28/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1521:
	29/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
Establishing Printer Company
/ Page Numbers: 2471,2472,2473,


	1522:
	30/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1523:
	31/07/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!
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This Reports Interlinking System Schematics 2016
 

	Submitted By:
	Mr. S Cordell

	Submitted On:
	2017

	Description of Report:
	Housing Disrepair Damages!

	Cost Total:
	 

	 
August 2016
 

	 
Explaining the working functions of this report Interlinking ID System
 
In this reports ID format in the table below: Shows the accounts for any days that the Council and or Policies reasonable persons and or any other person’s problems affected my life in a negative way, this also includes all of the disrepair problems such as the broken heating system and damp issue within my flat.
Some of the ID format s are also inclusive of additional questionnaires with questions, facts and or assumptions of relevance that are made towards the incident of relevance.
 The added additional mentioned questionnaires that are contained within Problem Statements, have gotten marked with a *7 and are as follows: 
 

	ID:
	Date
	Note

	1524:
	01/08/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1525:
	02/08/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1526:
	03/08/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1527:
	04/08/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527922650]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· Email: 
Thereby!

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
Met Police
RISK ASSESSMENT (CASCADEINFO)
MERLIN Ref:
Page Numbers: 25,26,27,28,29,30
“X 9 Different Incidents on Met Com Noted 12/12/2017”  
04/08/2016
CRIS 5217954/16 - Subject arrested for threats to kill, whilst in custody Subject was Sectioned under the MH Act


	1528:
	05/08/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

2
· Report that I threatened one of my neighbours got made! Address of 111! Stain made date 31/08/2016 + 27/09/2016 + 10/12/2016 + 14/12/2016


	1529:
	06/08/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527922711]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
Met Police
RISK ASSESSMENT (CASCADEINFO)
MERLIN Ref:
Page Numbers: 25,26,27,28,29,30
“X 9 Different Incidents on Met Com Noted 12/12/2017”  
06/08/2016 
CRIS 5217352/16 - Subject came to police attention - First Instance harassment recorded.

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
Met Police
RISK ASSESSMENT (CASCADEINFO)
MERLIN Ref:
18PAC087493
Page Numbers: 46,47,48,49,50
Adult Research Conducted - Deborah Batchelor Enfield PPD – 13/04/2018 - Subject - Simon CORDELL, 26/01/1981 Address 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield EN3 7JQ - CRIS 5217352/16 - Subject came to police attention - First Instance harassment recorded.

3
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
E: Markandu Council History / Information Gained from the First Interview Statement / The day he made up story for me being a drug addict / reported 17/11/2016 / Address of 117 / Page Numbers:  40,41,42,43,44,45
Report ID: 1626 = Made on the: 11/11/2016
Dates of Complaints updated IN 1ST Statement are: --
E1: 06/08/2016 = Report ID: 1529
E2: 27/09/2016 = Report ID: 1581
E3: 28/09/2016 = Report ID: 1582
E4: 08/08/2016 = Report ID: 1531
E5: 16/10/2016 = Report ID: 1600
E6: 12/08/2016 = Report ID: 1535


4
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
Sarah Fletcher Math Interview/ Page Numbers: 117,118,119

5
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
Made up on the 17/10/2016 by a Letter sent, not the 11/11/2016 first interview and statement with Sarah Fletcher “Really said by Mathiyalagan” / Page Numbers:

7
· Lemmy who works for the Enfield Council then after
went and used this information and copied and pasted it 31 times creating the possession Order!


	1530:
	07/08/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1531:
	08/08/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
E: Markandu Council History / Information Gained from the First Interview Statement / Reported 17/11/2016 / Address of 117 / Page Numbers:  40,41,42,43,44,45
Report ID: 1626= Made on the: 11/11/2016
Dates of Complaints updated IN 1ST Statement are: --
E1: 06/08/2016 = Report ID: 1529
E2: 27/09/2016 = Report ID: 1581
E3: 28/09/2016 = Report ID: 1582
E4: 08/08/2016 = Report ID: 1531
E5: 16/10/2016 = Report ID: 1600
E6: 12/08/2016 = Report ID: 1535
1 x Report that I aggressively' banged on a neighbour’s door / Markandu Council History!

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
Made up on the 17/10/2016 by a Letter sent, not the 11/11/2016 first interview and statement with Sarah Fletcher “Really said by Mathiyalagan” / Page Numbers:


	1532:
	09/08/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1533:
	10/08/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1534:
	11/08/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging at me Slowed Down!

1
· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

2
· The 2nd Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 02!
Schedule of Incidents/ Page Numbers: 322,323,324
Changed Location

3
New
· The 2nd Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Witness Statement of Steve Elsmore dated 11/08/2016 and Canary Wharf Group Incident Report No. 74507 / Page Numbers: 326,327,328,329,330,331,332
            11/08/2016

4
· This is the day that
I went into my Back Garden and Carron Shouted out of the Window at me!


	1535:
	12/08/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging at me Slowed Down!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
E: Markandu Council History / Information Gained from the First Interview Statement / Reported 17/11/2016 / Address of 117 / Page Numbers:  40,41,42,43,44,45
Report ID: 1626= Made on the: 11/11/2016
Dates of Complaints updated IN 1ST Statement are: --
E1: 06/08/2016 = Report ID: 1529
E2: 27/09/2016 = Report ID: 1581
E3: 28/09/2016 = Report ID: 1582
E4: 08/08/2016 = Report ID: 1531
E5: 16/10/2016 = Report ID: 1600
E6: 12/08/2016 = Report ID: 1535

2
· The Truth About Carron’s
Version of an Incident 

3
· 1 x Report that I aggressively'
banged on a neighbour’s door / Markandu Council History!

4
· 1 x A report got made
By a person I do not know new named “Carron Dunno the fake made up story of the complainant!


	1536:
	13/08/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1537:
	14/08/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The Truth About Carron’s
Version of an Incident 

2
· The metropolitan police wrongfully
Arrived to detain me for alleged offences under the grounds of suspicion of threats to kill my neighbour and children. I got Arrested and the Police Damaged my Camera. so, I took it down!   Carron’s Case!
Arrest 
Arrest/Summons Ref: 16/01YD/01/6024B
Name Charged: CORDELL, SIMON
Date of Birth: 26/01/81 
Fingerprint Status: NOT TAKEN
DNA Status: NOT TAKEN
Process Stage: ARRESTED ON 14/08/16 20:14 
Arresting Officer: CAMPBELL/PC/205732
Report Owner: 01 (METROPOLITAN POLICE) 
Prosecuting Agent: CROWN PROSECUTION SERVICE (CPS) 
Last Updated: 
Description: REMANDED ON POLICE BAIL ON 15/08/16 
At: AT 01YD 
To Appear At: NEXT APPEARING ON 04/10/16 
At: AT 01YE 
Owner: 01 (METROPOLITAN POLICE) 
14/08/16: Arrested!
15/08/16:
04/10/16: Next Court Date!
“update Pages Above”

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
Met Police
RISK ASSESSMENT (CASCADEINFO)
MERLIN Ref:
18PAC087493
Page Numbers: 46,47,48,49,50
Adult Research Conducted - Deborah Batchelor Enfield PPD – 
13/04/2018
Subject: - Simon CORDELL, 26/01/1981
Address 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield EN3 7JQ
- CRIS 5217954/16 - Subject arrested for threats to kill, whilst in custody Subject was Sectioned under the MH Act.

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 14 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 14 Aug 2016
George Onuegbu
Page Numbers: 68
9
Notes
69
T/C from Andrew - 07960470159 to say that it was reported that Simon threatened to kill his neighbour with her two children and the police was called. He stated that the police are around but Simon is refusing to open the door. He was angry that his nephew was discharged without any follow-up in the community.


	1538:
	15/08/2016
	Wrongfully, detained by metropolitan police and sectioned under the mental health act!
1
· Wrongfully, detained by 
metropolitan police and sectioned under the mental health act!

2
· If they had the same choices again,
would they do the same again?

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form
- For use when compulsory powers are being considered.
Consultant Discharged from EIS in March 2016.
Date of initial referral 15/08/2016 
Date of assessment 15/08/2016 
Place of assessment Wood Green Police Station.
Medical recommendations
From
Dr. Albazaz
Dr. Amin
AMHP Signature	:
MARGARET GARROD
Print details:
MARGARET GARROD
Contact details:
65C PARK AVENUE, BUSH HILL,
ENFIELD, EN1 2HL.
Tel: 0208 364 1844
Page Numbers: 41,42,43,44
41
CMHn /cmht Formerly Early Intervention Service. Social worker/responsible local authority {Section 117) London Borough of Enfield “Forced Under a Section 2 of the Mental Health Act” Date admitted/detained: 16/08.2016 Time of admission: 4:30 AM Admitted/detained at: Hospital/Unit St Ann's Hospital Ward Haringey Assessment Ward
42
Referral details and any other precipitating factors Sgt Ahmed from Wood Green Police Station referred Mr Cordell for a Mental Health Act Assessment after he had been seen by the FME following his arrest. It seems that on 14.8.2016 at
43
5.	Consultation with Nearest Relative and process of identifying the Nearest Relative:	 Lorraine Cordell his mother is one of the few people he still trusts to support him. He has become dependent on her to
44
10.	If not admitted to hospital: outline immediate plans for alternative to admission and how those plans will be co-ordinated Detained 11.	If admitted arrangements for: a) Dependants (including children^ None b) Securing property N/A cl Pets. He has

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
St Ann’s Hospital Document Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form
X? Place of assessment Wood Green Police Station.
Page Numbers: 52
52
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form To be use when compulsory powers are being considered. Date of initial referral 15/08/2016. Date of assessment 15/08/2016. Place of assessment Wood Green Police Station

5
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form
Medical recommendations from Dr. Albazaz Dr. Amin AMHP Signature MARGARET GARROD
Page Numbers: 56
56
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form To be use when compulsory powers are being considered Date of initial referral 15/08/2016 Date of assessment 15/08/2016. Place of assessment Wood Green Police Station
Same as 52,53,54,55

6
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Medical Recommendation for Admission for Assessment
Dr. Atef Amin Murphy Physiotherapy Clinic 18 Lowther Dr / Drive!
EN2 7JN
Page Numbers: 65,66
65
He lied about the date to cover up the time in police Custody Should be 16/08.2016
66
Notes Hand writing!

7
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Medical Recommendation for Admission for Assessment
Po Box: Dr Albazaz
Page Numbers: 67,68

8
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Medical Recommendation for Admission for Assessment Po Box: Dr Albazaz
Page Numbers: 67,68
67
He lied about the date to cover up the time in police Custody Should be 16/08.2016
68
Notes Hand writing!

9
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 15 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 16 Aug 2016
David Walcott Nursing
Page Numbers:66 + 67
66
Notes
67
T/c from Cygnet, referral has been declined due to lack of info. I earlier had received a call from Haringey Assessment ward that they have a male bed available, which I later again confirmed with them as they were a couple of transfers occurring & this still remains the

10
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 15 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 15 Aug 2016
Teeresh Bundhun
Page Numbers: 67
Bed Manager
I received a Tc from Cygnet Stevenage (Susan) who informed that they are still looking at the referral for Simon.

11
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 15 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 15 Aug 2016
Teeresh Bundhun
Page Numbers: 67
Bed Manager
Authorisation was gained from the day senior manager for referral to the private sector. I contacted Chamberlain ward and spoke to NIC Susan. She informed me that Chmaberlain has a vacant male bed. I have referred Simon to: Chamberlain ward Cygnet Hospital Stevenage Grave ley Road, Stevenage SG1 4YS 01438 342942 At present I am awaiting outcome of referred.

12
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details; 15 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 15 Aug 2016
Teeresh Bundhun
Page Numbers:67 + 68
67
Notes
68
Bed Manager
To receive from 
AMHP Maggie G.
She informed me that following a MHAA Simon has been detained under Section 2 of the MHAA. At present there are no male beds within BEH. I will start to look for a Private sector bed.

13
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 15 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 15 Aug 2016
Margaret Garrod
Page Numbers:68
Enfield AMHP Service
Request for a MHAA from Ahmed at Wood Green Police Station. Mr Cordell had been arrested for threats to kill his Neighbours and Children.
Dr Albazaz 
and 
Dr Amin 
available to attend at 3.00pm Bed manager advised. Enfield HTT unable to undertake the assessment as he is currently out of area. Haringey HTT Crisis Team suggested the assessment to go ahead in their absence and if appropriate the Enfield CRHTT could follow up.

14
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 15 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 15 Aug 2016
Matthew Strachan Social Worker
Page Numbers:68
T/C from custody at Wood Green police station. Simon is in custody after making threats to kill. The FME believes a MHAA should be carried out. I have checked the system (Rio) and it is clear that this gentleman is an Enfield Client - living in Enfield, GP in Enfield and known to EIS in Enfield. I passed on the details of the Duty AMHP service in Enfield.

15
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 15 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 15 Aug 2016
Simon Clark
Page Numbers:68
Telephone call received from Lorraine Cordell, Simon's mother. She was asking questions about what happened with Simon's care after the MHA assessment. I was unable to give this information to Lorraine without Simon's consent but informed Lorraine that an application can be made for access to medical notes
	
16
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 15 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 15 Aug 2016
Benedicta Osei-Prempeh Nursing
Page Numbers:68
HUB
T/c received from Mr Andrew Cordell who claimed to be Simon's uncle to say that he wants to know why Simon was discharged from service without follow up. Andrew was angry and said who did they write to discharge letters to, he asked me to tell him the name of the person that discharged Simon from service without follow up. Andrew was informed Simon was discharged from Enfield Early Intervention Service (EIS) telephone number for EIS given to Andrew to contact for assistance.


	1539:
	16/08/2016
	Getting illegally taken to saint Ann’s hospital!
· [bookmark: _Hlk527923117] Getting illegally taken to saint Ann’s hospital!

1
· “This is the day that I got set up and taken to the Mental Hospital!”
  After illegally getting detained in the police station.

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
IN-PATIENT PRESCRIPTION CHART, “Regulated Drugs Chart!”
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey
Mental Health NHS Trust 
St Ann’s Hospital Documents
Page Numbers: 45,46,47,48,49,50,51
45
IN-PATIENT PRESCRIPTION CHART, “Regulated Drugs Chart!”
46
Regulated Drugs Chart!
47
Regulated Drugs Chart!
48
Regulated Drugs Chart!
49
Regulated Drugs Chart!
50
Regulated Drugs Chart!
51
Regulated Drugs Chart!

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
St Ann’s Hospital Document
Is this the same person?
Originator Details: 09 Nov 2018 11:04 Maria Bruce Medical???
p) 12 = Folder 4
Hand Type of Summery of Notes!
Page Numbers: 53,54,55
53
Hand Type of Summery of Notes! Simon arrested on 15/08/2016 on suspicion of threats to kill neighbours & children!
54
Hand Type of Summery of Notes!
55
Hand Type of Summery of Notes! 0208-379-1000. The Enfield Emergency Duty Team (EDT)?

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Hand Type of Summery of Notes!
St Ann’s Hospital Document
Is this the same person?
Originator Details: 09 Nov 2018 11:04 Maria Bruce Medical???
p) 12 = Folder 4
Page Numbers: 57,58,59
57
Hand Type of Summery of Notes! Simon arrested on 15/08/2016 on suspicion of threats to kill neighbours & children!
58
Hand Type of Summery of Notes!
59
Hand Type of Summery of Notes! 0208-379-1000. The Enfield Emergency Duty Team (EDT)?
 Same as 52,53,54,55

5
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Section 135 informing patient of their rights. Name of Nurse: Caroline Acolaise
Page Numbers: 60
60
Section 135 informing patient of their rights. Name of Nurse: Caroline Acolaise

6
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
St Ann’s Hospital Document Record of detention in hospital.
Page Numbers: 61,62 
61
Record of detention in hospital. Time: 04:45 Hrs
62
Bank Page!

7
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
St Ann’s Hospital Document
Application by an Approved Mental Health Professional for Admission for Assessment.
Page Numbers: 63,64
63
Application for a Mental Health Assessment!
64
Doctors index: 52 to 59 with double copy or 52 to 55 without! Is this the same person?
Originator Details: 09 Nov 2018 11:04 Maria Bruce Medical? p) 12 = Folder 4

8
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
NIGTINGALE SURGERY
Realised
“Private Medical Notes!”
Page Numbers: 69,70,71
69
“Private Medical Notes!”
“Page 3 of 5”
70
“Private Medical Notes!”
“Page 4 of 5”
71
“Private Medical Notes!”
“Page 5 of 5”

9
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
St Ann’s Hospital Document
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey 
Mental Health NHS Trust
Consultant: DR. Julia Cranitch
Page Numbers: 72,73,74,75,76
72
Patient Observation Records: “Only for the 16/08.2016”
73
Patient Observation Records: “Only for the 16/08.2016”
74
Patient Observation Records: “Only for the 16/08.2016”
75
Patient Observation Records: “Only for the 16/08.2016”
76
Patient Observation Records: “Only for the 16/08.2016”

10
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
St Ann’s Hospital Document
BARNET, EMFBELP & HARINGEY MH NHS TRUST DISCLAMER OF Responsibility.
Page Numbers: 77
77
You are advised to restrict to a minimum the amount of property including cash brought into the hospital and to ++]

11
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
St Ann’s Hospital Document
ADMISSION CHECKLIST.
Page Numbers: 78,79,80
78
ADMISSION CHECKLIST
79
ADMISSION CHECKLIST
80
ADMISSION CHECKLIST

12
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
St Ann’s Hospital Document
BARNET, Enfield & HARINGEY MH NHS TRUST 
DISCLAMER OF Responsibility
Page Numbers: 81
81
Keeping Laptop

13
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey
Mental Health NHS Trust
IN PATIENT PRESCRIPTION CHART
Consultant: Julia Cranitch
Page Numbers: 13,14,15,16,17,18
13
IN PATIENT PRESCRIPTION CHART
14
Regular Drugs
15
Regular Drugs
16
As Required Drugs
17
Drugs to take Home
18
As Required Drugs

14
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 16 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 16 Aug 2016
Lilian Oke
Page Numbers:62
CP1 -Simon appears settled and calm on the ward, but confuse, isolates himself with minimal interaction with patient. Spends time in bedroom area.
CP2- Simon is eating and drinking well, no physical issues with him, family came visiting.
CP5-No medication given.

15
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 16 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 16 Aug 2016
Yowhans Beyene
Page Numbers:62
Medication and Medical history uploaded to Rio under clinical documentation (GP fax)
Allergies: no allergies recorded

16
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 16 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 16 Aug 2016
Amal Pomphrey
Page Numbers:62
I shall attend formulation meeting tomorrow at 11am.

17
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 16 Aug 2016	
Last Amended by Details: 16 Aug 2016
Samantha Robin
Page Numbers:62
A meeting has been arranged for 17.8.16@11.00 Amal Pomphrey will attend for EIS, Mother will also attend	

18
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 16 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 16 Aug 2016
Samantha Robin
Page Numbers:62
Mother Lorraine: Contact details Home 0208 245 7454, Mobile:07807333545

19
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 16 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 16 Aug 2016
Margaret Garrod
Page Numbers:63
Enfield AMHP Service
AMHP Report uploaded. His mother has reassured me that his dog is fine and she will be attending to its needs.

20
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 16 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 16 Aug 2016
Jack Mumford
Page Numbers:63
Dr Humphreys (SpR),
Dr Mumford (F2),
Bessie (Ward manager)
Theo (Charge nurse),
Robin (Admin),
Tracey (Nurse),
Herine (Nurse)
Nursing feedback
35M threatening to kill neighbours and children, taken to wood green station

21
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 16 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 16 Aug 2016
Caroline Acolatse
Page Numbers:63
64
He is a 35-year-old gentleman transferred from Wood green Police Station to HAW at approximately 04:30 hrs escorted by 2 ambulance crew in a secure

22
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 16 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 16 Aug 2016
Maheera Tyler Medical
Page Numbers: 64 + 65 + 66
64
Notes
65
Duty Doctor CT3 M Cheema
New admission to HAW, St Ann's Hospital Date of admission
16/08/2016
MHA Status: Section 2 Diagnosis:
Previous
66
Forensic Hx
-frequent contact with police from a young age, says he has been to prison in the past but was unable to say exactly when this was Says he is

23
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 16 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 16 Aug 2016
Hugh Briscoe
Page Numbers: 66
following mha asmt initiated on 15/8, two meds recs competed. amhp Maggie Garrod unable to compete asmt because no bed available. I was informed at 23.50 on 
15/2018
by bed manager David Walcott that bed identified on Haringey

24
· Getting illegally taken
to saint Ann’s hospital!


	1540:
	17/08/2016
	My first true assessment what was on the 17th August 2016, held at St Ann’s Hospital + my finger: -
1
· My first true assessment
what was on the 17th August 2016, held at St Ann’s Hospital + my finger: -

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
St Ann’s Hospital Document
NHS Questioner!
Barnet Enfield and Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust. Please help us to make sure we are treating all types of people fairly by completing this questionnaire
Page Numbers: 82,83
82
NHS Questioner!
83
NHS Questioner!

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 17 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 17 Aug 2016
Herine Odero
Page Numbers:57
CP1: Simon remained very agitated and unpredictable during the shift.
CP2: He ate and drank adequately during the shift.
CP3: His family came 
to attend his view meeting and he became very loud and argumentative.
CP5: he was not on any day medication.

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 17 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 17 Aug 2016
Yowhans Beyene Pharmacy
Page Numbers:57
57
Notes
58
Medicines reconciliation 2 completed on Haringey assessment ward at St Ann's hospital on 
17/08/2016
Source 1: GP Fax
No current medication
Source: Previous notes From RiO
Nil
Source 3: Previous supply from St Ann's Hospital Pharmacy (JAC)
Nil
Allergies St ADRs: no allergies recorded (GP fax)
Alcohol consumption: Nil (RiO)
Cigarettes per day: Nil (GP)
Medication Chart on
16/08/2016
Regular: Nil PRN
Lorazepam 1-2mg PO max 4mg/24h Zopiclone 7.5mg ON

5
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 17 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 17 Aug 2016
Jack Mumford Medical
Page Numbers:58 + 59 +60 + 61
5
Notes
59
Haringey Ward CPA Review Meeting 
CORDELL, Simon P (Mr)
MHA Status: Sec.2
Community Team: Enfield Community EIP team
Present:
Dr Humphreys (SpR),
Dr Mumford (F2),
James (student nurse),
Amal (care-coordinator),
Mother Discussion with professionals:
Notes reviewed from admission: clerking and progress on the ward. Section 2 papers reviewed.
- Amal: 
Went over history with us, paranoia surrounding neighbours, has
60
them before, but could inform them after. We have explained that if he repeatedly refuses tablet medications, we may need to consider long term injections as treatment, however we would discuss this with them first if possible, and this would depend on
61
4) If no improvement with Lorazepam consider antipsychotic

6
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 17 Aug 2016
Mumford Last Amended by Details: 17 Aug 2016
Jack Mumford
Page Numbers: 61
Dr Humphreys (SpR),
Dr Mumford (F2),
Herine (Student nurse),
James (Student Nurse),
Dayo (Nurse),
Robin (Ward admin)
Nursing feedback:
Settled last night, no issues. Yesterday unpredictable and irritable. Confrontation with MAA. MAA bothering Simon and his family in quiet room. Not fully compliant with meds.
Drs feedback:
Plan:
1)	72hr meeting today
2)	Review meds
3)	Offer physical, bloods, ECG

7
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 17 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 17 Aug 2016
Caroline Acolatse Nursing
Page Numbers: 61 + 62
61
He was in his bed area at the start of the night shift. During checks he was observed at times pacing about in his room or talking to one on his phone. He had night snack and hot drink and soon went to his bed area. He is not on prescribed night
62
Haringey Assessment 
Ward Duty: Dr Bacarese-Hamilton, CT3. Attended the ward to offer Simon physical, ECG and blood test.
Simon was

8
· Sally Gilchrist sent me
a letter schedulable of incidents added forged witness.


	1541:
	18/08/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527925069]In St Ann’s Hospital getting held illegally!

1
· I got asked to take an: --
An ECG test.

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
St Ann’s Hospital Document
ECG Heart Check
Page Numbers: 84
84
ECG Heart Check 

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
Laboratories Tests
North Middlesex University Hospital NHS Trust Health Services Laboratories (HSL) North Middlesex Hospital, Sterling Way, London N18 1QX Enquiries: 020 8887 2000
Page Numbers: 5,6,7
05
Laboratories Tests. Sample dated: 18/08/16 Request received: 18/08/16
06
Laboratories Tests. Sample dated: 18/08/16 Request received: 18/08/16
07
Laboratories Tests. Sample dated: 18/08/16 Request received: 18/08/16

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 18 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 18 Aug 2016
Folake Idowu
Page Numbers: 55
Simon presented fairly settled on the ward. He has been eating and drinking adequately. He appeared kept and was not on any day medication. he has not posed any managerial issue on the ward.

5
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 18 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 18 Aug 2016
Ekundayo Oka
Page Numbers:55
1:1 Session Simon approached me this morning stating that he wants to talk to me. I obliged him and went to his room to talk to him. According to Simon he does not think he is ill and he now went on to say that there is a dead rat in behind his room. I asked him the exact location and he replied "just by my window". I went to investigate this and saw the rat by his window. I reassured him stating I will immediately inform Estate and Facilities. Logged in on Estate and facilities website. I informed him that this has been done and will be cleared ASAP. He seems happy about this.

6
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 18 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 18 Aug 2016
Jack Mumford
Page Numbers:56
Offered a Simon bloods, physical and ECG, Simon consented. Bloods were taken aseptically and sent t NMUH ECG showed Normal sinus rhythm Examination pulse 76bpm, warm and well perfused, cap refill <2 secs. No signs of anaemia, no central or peripheral cyanosis. Heart sounds normal, no added sounds. Chest clear. Abdo soft non-tender No calf swelling or tenderness. Neurology not formally assessed but grossly intact. On 5th finger of right
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Sonya Rudra Medical
Page Numbers:56
56
Notes
57
WBM Haringey Ward
Present:
Dr Rudra (CT1),
Dr Mumford (FY2),
Folake (staff nurse),
Herine (staff nurse)
James (student nurse),
Robin (ward admin)
No changes, still refusing Lorazepam - says it will make him drowsy for his court case. Unhappy about being on the ward. Says he does not like the water. Says he has abdominal pain. Complaining about the pain.
Plan
Ensure he has given information about his medication Encourage oral tablets. Consider depot Physical, bloods, ECG	
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Titilayo Alimi Nursing
Page Numbers:57
72 Hours: Nocte report:
Simon appeared fairly calm during the early part of the night shift, was observed using his laptop in his bed area and seems to be keeping to himself. He had night snacks and hot drinks during refreshment period. He refused his newly prescribed night medication and appeared to have slept fairly well through the night.	
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Tracey Jordan
Page Numbers:53
53
Notes
54
Simon has been generally settled.
Bessie Ward Mgr. 
spoke with Simon’s father - father reported that another family member was prescribed Clozapine which had to be immediately stopped, he is concerned that we proceed cautiously with any prescribed medication for Simon. Father earlier reported his concern that Simon’s swollen finger was being neglected, I understand he spoke with Bessie about same. Ibuprofen, 400mg, oral tablets given to Simon for painful swollen finger. Meals attended. Socialised with peers. First thing this morning Simon communicated that he was unhappy about another patient M.A. being on the ward, agitating, intimidating and upsetting other patients including himself, related other patients shared his opinion that other 'aggressive' patient should not be on this ward and be moved elsewhere, said he could not guarantee not 'taking on' M.A., 'I don't want to go back to prison, I’m on an ASBO. I will defend myself. I counselled Simon to maintain his distance, not to take matters into his own hands, not involve himself with M.A., to report any concerns to nursing staff for staff to manage any challenging/aggressive behaviour and in so doing maintain the welfare and safety of all persons.
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Jack Mumford
Page Numbers:54
Spoke to Simons mother over the phone. Explained the changes to meds as outlined in the below entry.
Simons mum is unhappy, she said we are starting too many drugs at once. She said 'what you are trying to do is put everything in his way - so it goes against him when he’s refusing medication. Now he's going to have this on his record, I feel your putting things in his path. I explained that the consultant feels that this medicine will be beneficial to his mental state which is why we have prescribed it. Simons mum has also asked that we record all collateral history or mention of her in the notes as third party information as she does not want Simon to read it when he requests a copy of his notes. Please disregard all statements from his mother when providing Simon with his medical notes. This has been discussed and agreed with Dr Humphreys.
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Jack Mumford Medical
Page Numbers:54
Went to see Simon to explain changes to medication. Explained that we will prescribe lorazepam only at night for now as he does not want to take it during the day. I have explained that the consultant Dr Cranitch would like him to be started on 5mg olanzapine. The patient was unhappy about this and said he will not take the medication as he does not think he needs it. I have explained that despite this we will still prescribe it and offer it to him if he would like to take it. I have explained that it will be beneficial to improving his mental health.
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Sonya Rudra Medical
Page Numbers:54 + 55
54
Notes
55
WBM Haringey Ward
Dr Humphries (ST6),
Dr Rudra (CT1),
Dr Mumford (FY2),
Theo (nurse in charge),
Tracey (staff nurse),
Robin (ward admin),
Bessie (ward manager)
Nursing feedback Background reviewed. Refused clonazepam last night as wanted lorazepam. Had his ECG yesterday. Mother had reactions against injections. Plan Prescribe lorazepam at night and PRN Offer olanzipine 5mg at night, if not taking then review next week and consider to be given IM - inform patient Allocation of CCO requested
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Last Amended by Details: 19 Aug 2016
Iloabuchi Chukwunweike
Page Numbers:55
Simon presented as fairly settled and calm in mood. He spent time socialising with fellow service users within the communal area, played music with his laptop and made quite a few phone calls thereafter. He had snacks and hot drink during tea time. However, he refused his night medication as prescribed. Retired to bed and appears to have slept from midnight.
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Angelliner Nassuna Nursing
Page Numbers: 53
CP1: Simon has presented mentally stable and calm in mood throughout the shift. Polite in approach. Observed to be engaging well with fellow peers, spent the day playing music on his laptop whilst in the tv lounge with peers also playing ward-based games. He reported he cannot wait to go home as his missing hi partner and being home. He was visited by mother and girlfriend this afternoon and they spent some time together in the quite room.
CP2: Attended to his personal care. He ate and drank well. Utilised the garden to smoke and relax.
CP5: His not on day medication.
Phoenix Wing Duty Dr Theresa Bacarese-Hamilton, CT3. Asked to chase blood results however the lab noted the bloods had been taken On
18/08/16 
and that the results should have been requested yesterday via the results line, which does not run on the weekend. They reported his phosphate was slightly raised at 0.84 but said all other results were within normal range. They advised the line needed to be kept free as it is A&E emergency line and advised us to get the results on Monday via the results line.	
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Gabriel Daramola Nursing
Page Numbers: 53
Mental state: Simon appeared calm in mental state presentation at the start of the shift. Spent quality time with others in the TV lounge and garden for fresh air.
Nutrition: No concern with food and fluid intake during the shift.
Medication: He was very difficult with compliant with his prescribed medication. He refused the 5mg Olanzapine prescribed for him at night. He accepted taken 1mg lorazepam after much persuasion but later came back to request for the names of both medications prescribed for him. Half an hour later again, he came with complaint that he might be having side effect from medication that was refused. He was reminded that he never had the medication Olanzapine and he cannot have any side effect from what he did not take. He went further to say, may be its from 1mg lorazepam but staff re-assured him that he's not having any side effect but need to calm down and relax in his bed. He eventually settled down and slept. Still sleeping at time of this entry.
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Ekundayo Okafor Nursing
Page Numbers: 52
Simon's mental state appears reasonably settled. Observed to be interacting well with other service user's and peers. Spent most of his time in the day area and was observed to be listening to music on his lap top.
Eating and drinking well. Not on any day medication. He posed no management problems.
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50 Tracey Jordan Nursing
Page Numbers: 52
Simon reported painful finger, offered and accepted pm Ibuprofen. Simon is requesting to see his medical notes, Simon informed that he should put same in writing and forward same to Medical Records Dept, SAH.
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Page Numbers: 52
Mental state; Simon appeared stable in his mental state presentation during this shift. Spent quality time with patient in the TV lounge watching Olympic games before back to his bed room. Appeared to have slept through the night.
Nutrition: No concern with food and fluid intake.
Medication: Continue to refuse his anti-psychotic medication.
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Page Numbers: 49 + 50
5
Notes
50
CP1 Appears fairly settled. However, seem a bit preoccupied with trying to prove he was wrongfully admitted.
CP2 Good dietary/fluid intake
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Elizabeth Laryea Nursing
Page Numbers: 50
Simon requested to speak with me. Had 1:1 with him to enable him ventilate his fears and anxieties. He complained about his admission as he feels it was unlawful for some of the mental health professionals who came to his house to assess him as he has already made a complaint about their attitudes and have recordings OF the visits. He also informed me that there is nothing wrong with him to be in hospital and to take anti-psychotic medication. He has been told that he will be given injection if he refused his oral medication after he has been seen by the consultant. He just wants to be discharge to continue with his business plan. After explaining to him about the reasons for his detention and the benefits of taking medication, also the longer he refused will prolong his stay in hospital. With a lot of reassurance, he agreed comply with medication if the consultant asked him to do so.	
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Jack Mumford Medical
Page Numbers: 50
Dr Mumford £t Dr Mills
Conversation with Simons mother
Explained current treatment plan and mental state. Agreed Simon is taking the lorazepam however it has not made any notable change to his mental state. Explained that the next stage is antipsychotic medications as was stated at our first meeting. Mum says that Simon will refuses to take these and she denies that he is delusional or paranoid. Simon continues to decline his antipsychotics as he does not think he needs them. We have explained the signs and symptoms that Simon is exhibited warrants the use of antipsychotics to prevent further deterioration in his physical and mental health. We have explained that if Simon continues to refuse tablets the next stage would be an injection. Simons mum asked about when or if he will be moved to another ward, we explained that this depends on Simons progress and how long it takes to make a fuller assessment of his needs. Simons mum was concerned with the lack of activities on the ward and she feels this is contributing to his bad health, she says the only time there was an activity on the ward was when the solicitor on the ward and she felt these two things were linked.

5
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 22 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 25 Aug 2016
Sonya Rudra
Page Numbers: 50
51
Dr Rudra (CT1 Psychiatry)
Fingers reviewed:
Continue to complain of lack of sensation in tip of right fourth finger. Reports no active movement. Is convinced he has turned the ligaments. OE Small laceration, clean and dry. Able to move passively. Complaining of pain in left little finger. Movement slightly limited by pain. Finger is swollen at DIPJ. No warmth. Mildly tender to palpate. Full range of passive movement. Imp - No improvement since Friday, however has not been wearing the finger strap. Emergency treatment not indicated currently. Plan Finger strapped Simon will discuss with consultant in his next review whether he can have leave for an XR as he says it is his right
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Sonya Rudra
Page Numbers: 51
WBM Haringey
Present: Dr Cranitch (consultant),
Dr Rudra (CT1),
Rosemary (ST4),
Dr. Mumford (FY2),
Fiona (psychotherapy placement),
Dayo (nurse),
Robin (admin),
Bessie (ward manager)
Nursing feedback: Simon settled, reported some pain and was given painkillers. Last night he was making a recording of staff. Refused olanzapine and made a recording of being made to stop. It was found that he recorded multiple social workers and medical consultations. Mother phoned to express that he does not need medication. Unhappy about him being given anti-psychotic. He is taking his lorazepam.
Plan
Offer oral anti-psychotic, if not improving in mental state by tomorrow (following 4 days of anti-anxiolytic) and continues to refuse, then give IM from tomorrow Needs treatment ward in Enfield Review finger today
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Gabriel Daramola Nursing
Page Numbers: 51
51
Notes
52
Simon at about 21:35hrs was called for his prescribed night medication. He was given his 1mg Lorazepam and 5mg Olanzapine tablet as prescribed for the night. He refused the 5mg Olanzapine, with claim that ward doctor that prescribed the medication did not
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Me & Mother to St Ann’s Hospital.
Page Numbers: 85,86
85
I am writing this letter after speaking to Dr J Cranitch today 23/08/2016, I  Believe that she is still under the impression that I have been charged at the police station on the 15/08/2016 for threats to kill and I have a court date of the 04/10.2016, My mother has contacted my solicitor to ask ++
86
Since 2014 when I had contact with the mental health team, I have never said I would hurt ++# Received by Goodie
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Official Letter
Me & Mother to St Ann’s Hospital
Same as Page: 85,86
Page Numbers: 94,95
94
Official Letter/ Me & Mother to St Ann’s Hospital
95
Official Letter/ Me & Mother to St Ann’s Hospital
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Page Numbers: 46 + 47
4
Notes
47
Simon appears generally settled, remains consumed with same preoccupations which he relates with pressured, uninterruptible speech - wants to formally apply to view his medical records, says he wants to make complaint about his 'illegal assessment' whilst in police custody and his current detention under MHA 1983, refutes that he is unwell
Simon has spent his time between his room using his laptop and communal areas of ward sharing use of his laptop with others.
Meals attended.
Visited by his mother and sister.	
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Page Numbers: 47
Dr Rudra (CT1 Psychiatry)
Information leaflet printed for Simon about olanzapine. Simon was with his solicitor so I have handed this to nurse Tamba to pass on to Simon.	
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Rosemary Mills Medical
Page Numbers: 47 + 48 + 49
47
Notes
48
Consultant Review
Present: Dr Julia Cranitch (consultant), 
Dr Rosie Mills (ST4),
Tracey (ward nurse),
Zoe (medical student),
Simon (patient)
MDT discussion:
We reviewed Simons history and events around admission on RiO notes and MHA papers.
Interview:
Simon joined the meeting, everyone introduced. Simon told us that he has researched the members of staff in
49
Medication:
Discussed medication, Simon referred to lots of different information from the internet about antipsychotics, a lot of which was factually incorrect. Simon agreed to trial a small dose of olanzapine 5mg - starting today.
Plan
1)	Simon has agreed to take olanzapine 5mg nocte.
2)	Give Simon some printed patient information about olanzapine from our intranet.
3)	Continue to assess Simons mental state
4)	Dr Cranitch intends to contact Simons mother later today.
5)	Tribunal on Friday at 10:30am.
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Sonya Rudra
Page Numbers: 49
WBM Haringey Assessment Ward
Present:
Dr Cranitch (consultant),
Rosemary (ST4),
Dr Rudra (CT1),
Dr Mumford (FY1),
Theo (ward manager),
Tracey (staff nurse),
Tambe (nurse),
Robin (ward admin),
Bessie (ward manager)
Nursing Feedback:
Last night refused anti-psychotic. Phoned mother saying he is being made to take medication. Eventually settled. Taking lorazepam (for 4 days). Bessie spoke to Simon after his mother left. Explained to him why he was detained. Reinforced about medication. He was told that he would need an injection if he refuses oral. He agreed to take medication after see by consultant.
Plan:
Consultant Review today Tribunal Friday 10.30
Enfield patient - can be transferred if bed becomes available
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Gabriel Daramola Nursing
Page Numbers: 49
Mental state: Simon appeared settle and stable in his mental state presentation last night. He was with his parent visiting him at the time of taken over the shift. He was happy at their visit. Observed interacting with co-patients appropriately and appeared to have slept through the night.
Nutrition: No concern with food and fluid intake during the shift.
Medication: He continue to refuse anti-psychotic medication and takes only 1mg lorazepam.	
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Mental Health NHS Trust
To:
Dr CHONG
NIGHTINGALE HOUSE SURGERY
Chairman:
Michael Fox
Chief Executive: 
Maria Kane
Page Numbers: 87,88
87
I write to inform you that the above-named gentleman has been accepted onto the caseload of the Enfield Early Intervention in Psychosis Service (EIS), and I am his Care Coordinator. The EIS work with
88
We would be very grateful if you could provide us with details of health checks you have carried out for
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t/c to Haringey Assessment Ward. I spoke with nurse Folake and asked that Simon be informed that I will visit him tomorrow morning [to interview him and prepare Tribunal report]
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Folake Idowu
Page Numbers: 43
43
Notes
44
Simon presented calm, keeping a low profile on the ward, he was in his room most time of the day.
Observed eating and drinking well, he appeared kempt and no management issue regarding him. Concordant with his medication and has been nursed on general observation level. Telephone call received from his care coordinator regarding visiting Simon on the ward tomorrow. This message has been passed to Simon and was happy about it.
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Page Numbers: 44
I saw Simon in on the ward with 
Tamba (ward nurse) present – 
for the purpose of assessing his mental state and obtaining some further history about drug and alcohol use.
Simon was amenable to interview. Simon denied any drug or alcohol use at all, stating that he 'never touched the stuff. I clarified this with him as previous notes have described him using cannabis on a daily basis back in 
Dec 2105
also mentions of him using nitrous oxide. Simon stated that cannabis was very infrequent ’just to try it' 'recreationally', minimised this significantly in his recollection. Also
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Page Numbers: 45
NMUH pathology lab for blood results from
18/08/2016
Na 141
K Haemolysed
Urea 4
create 88 eGFR 89
Adj Calcium 2.35 Phosphate 0.84 Magnesium 0.95
Bil 14 ALT 23 ALP 72
Total protein 77 Albumin 49 Vit D 31
Cholesterol 4.6 HDL 1.2 Non-HDL 3.4 LDL 3
Cholesterol HDL ratio 3.8
CRP1.7 Glucose 5.3 Vit b12 234 Folate Haemolysed TSH 131 Free T4 19.8
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Tried to ring Simons mother but no answer from the landline 02082457454 and the mobile 07807333545 was not receiving calls. I will try again another time
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Sonya Rudra Medical
Page Numbers: 46
WBM Haringey Assessment Ward
Present:
Dr Cranitch (consultant),
Dr Mills (ST4),
Dr Rudra (CT1).
Dr Mumford (FY2),
Alan (medical student),
Zoe (medical student),
Tamba (nurse), Folake (nurse),
Robin (ward clerk),
Bessie (ward manager)
Nursing Feedback:
During the day he was well. Pleasant at night. Took anti-psychotic medication. Looking forward to tribunal. In his review he agreed to take his anti-psychotic and became tearful.
Plan
Continue current medication Tribunal Friday Dr Cranitch to contact mother today
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Gabriel Daramola Nursing
Page Numbers: 46
Mental state: Simon presented to be more stable in his mental state presentation last night. He was with co-patient in the TV lounge interacting and watching another programme on his Lap top. He was very pleasant to approach and appropriate in his interaction with staff. Appeared to have slept through the night.
Nutrition: No concern with food and fluid intake during the shift.
Medication: He has changed his mind as per plan from his ward review to start complying with his prescribed antipsychotic medication. He took his both prescribed night medication last night without any further argumentation.
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Goodie Adama Locum CMHN
Early Intervention for Psychosis.
Page Numbers: 89,90,91,92,93
89
Current:
Haringey Assessment Ward, St Ann’s Hospital, Tottenham. N15
Status:
Section 2: I am a Locum Community Mental Health Nurse and allocated care co-ordinator to Mr Simon Cordell. I work for the Enfield Mental Health NHS Trust in partnership with the London Borough of Enfield, the local Social Services Authority that has statutory responsibility for providing after care to Mr Cordell under Section 117 when
90
CIRCUMSTANCES LEADING TO ADMISSION
Arrested at his home address after his mother raised concerns about his mental
91
secondary to the repeated involvement of the police in their lives and the stress this has caused.
Mr Cordell says
92
Cordell said as far as she knows Simon is willing to work with the doctors and take his medication. Mrs Cordell would not say her views if
93
RECOMMENDATION
I met with Simon today on the ward and assessed him in preparation of the report. Simon recognised me immediately. He was
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SOCIAL CIRCUMSTANCE REPORT FOR MENTAL HEALTH ACT TRIBUNAL HEARING
Goodie Adama Locum CMHN
Early Intervention for Psychosis
Same as: 89,90,91,92, 93
Page Numbers: 96,97,98,99,100
Double Page Numbers: 89,90,91,92,93?
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Philip Adu Gyamfi Nursing
Page Numbers: 42
Simon appeared calm in mood and settled in mental state, he was pleasant on approach and was observed
interacting well with selected peers and staff on the ward. He was observed eating and drinking adequately, he took care of his personal hygiene and appeared kempt He was concordant with his medication no side effect observed or reported.	
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Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 42
42
Notes
43
t/c I spoke with Simon's mother Mrs Loraine Cordell with Simon's permission in preparing my report for the Tribunal. I informed her that I was preparing Tribunal report on Simon and wanted to include her views about Simon being on section and also medication. Mrs Cordell’s views were that “I don’t think he [Simon] needs to be on section; he is not a danger to himself or other people” Mrs Cordell said as far as she knows Simon is willing to work with the doctors and take his medication. Mrs Cordell would not say her views if Simon changes his mind and her response summed up as “we cross the bridge when we get there”.
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Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 43
Met with Simon this morning on Haringey Assessment ward and assessed him in preparation of my report to the tribunal. Simon recognised me immediately. He was warm, welcoming, polite and co-operative throughout the meeting. He stated about half a dozen times that he is willing to work with the services and also willing to accept medication. He gave me a letter he wrote to indicate his views and willingness to work with doctors and staff. Social circumstances report and Simon's letter uploaded on RiO.	
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Jack Mumford Medical
Page Numbers: 43
WBM Haringey Ward
Present:
Dr Cranitch (consultant),
Dr Rudra (CT1),
Dr Mumford (FY2),
Dayo (nurse in charge), 
Robin (ward admin),
Zoe (medical student)
Nursing feedback:
Seen regarding tribunal. Seemed settled.
Plan:
1) Tribunal tomorrow	
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Mojisola Bankole Nursing
Page Numbers: 43
Simon appeared fairly settled on the ward. Spent some time in the garden with other fellow patient.
Eating and drinking observed during the night snack. Complied with night medication. Settled to bed around mid-night, observed to be asleep all night.
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The First-tier Tribunal
(Health, Education and Social Care Chamber)
Mental Health
Date of Application: 18-8-16
Responsible Authority: Barnet, Enfield &Haringey MH NHS Trust Hospital: St Ann's Hospital
Before:
Susan Rees (Judge)
Dr E Kamel (Medical Member)
Mr C Lee (Specialist Lay Member)
Sitting at St Ann's Hospital on 26-8-16
Page Numbers: 101,102,103,104
101
The First-tier Tribunal
(Health, Education and Social Care Chamber)
Mental Health
Decision
The patient shall be discharged immediately from liability to be detained. Recommendation pursuant
102
A pre-hearing examination of the patient was indicated under the Rules. The interview with
103
5. He has been in hospital since 16-8-16.
6. He was assessed in the absence of medication and
104
13. We did not use our discretionary grounds for discharge.
Judge Susan Rees Date 26-8-16
Notice
A person seeking
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Page Numbers: 41
CP1: At the start of the shift Simon was in his room. He appeared calm and relatively settle in his mental state presentation. Interacting well with staff and peers. Pose no management problem.
CP2: He is eating and drinking well.
CP5: Not on day medication.
CP10: He attend his tribunal in the morning and he is now Informal patient.
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TRIBUNAL + PLAN
Simons MHA Tribunal went ahead this morning - the panel decided not to uphold the Section 2; therefore, Simon is now an informal patient. The judge made it clear to Simon that although they were discharging the section, they felt that he needed to work with the medical team and the nurses, and that they felt he needed support. Simon has agreed to remain in hospital informally so that we can continue to assess him and monitor his progress with medication, his time off the ward can be negotiated with nursing staff, we would recommend that this is escorted on the first instance then if goes well can be unescorted. Simon has also agreed to take his medication as prescribed (5mg olanzapine nocte, 1mg lorazepam nocte), he presents as calm and amenable, willing to work with health professionals, denying thoughts to harm self and others. If Simon were to change his mind and decide to leave over the weekend, it would not be appropriate to detain him under 5(2) unless his presentation and risks changed. If Simon wishes to leave hospital and his presentation is unchanged, we would recommend that Simon be discharged with the HTT for follow up/monitoring/supervision with medication.

5
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 26 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 26 Aug 2016
Amiz Burahee Nursing
Page Numbers: 41
Attended Tribunal this morning. Taken off Section, made informal, has agreed to work with the Ward/ Htt Team.

6
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 26 Aug 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Last Amended by Details: 28 Aug 2016
Page Numbers: 41
AM
MH Tribunal held at St Ann’s Hospital following Simon's appeal against his section.
PM
Simon's appeal was held and he was therefore discharged from sec2 and now informal patient.

7
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 26 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 09 Sep 2016
Sonya Rudra
Page Numbers: 41 + 42
41
Notes 
42
Dr Mills 
discussion with Simon:
He is keen to go home with HTT. He says he will take medication. He is seeing his solicitor today.
Bessie (ward manager) feedback:
Simon has said he will only take medication until Friday. Family have expressed concerns.
Plan
Tribunal today

8
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 26 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 26 Aug 2016 09
Sonya Rudra
Page Numbers: 42
WBM Haringey Ward
Present:
Dr Cranitch (consultant),
Dr Mills (ST4),
Dr Rudra (CT1),
Dr Mumford (FY1),
Zoe (medical student),
Dayo (ward manager),
Robin (war adimin),
Ahmed (nurse)
Nursing Feedback:
Has been more settled in the last few days. Taking medication. Saying he will stay in hospital.
Plan:
Review today with a view to working with informally	

9
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 26 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 26 Aug 2016
Ronald Ossei Nursing
Page Numbers: 42
Simon has been showing some improvement in his mental state. Polite on approached. Observed socializing with fellow service users. Mum was on the ward to visit. Ordered a take away meal during the shift and shared with fellow service users. Was concordant with his prescribed medication. Appears asleep from midnight.


	1550:
	27/08/2016
	1
· In St Ann’s Hospital
Getting held illegally: --

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
            Originator Details: 27 Aug 2016
            Last Amended by Details: 27 Aug 2016
Gabriel Daramola Nursing 
Page Numbers: 36
As requested below in the earlier entry, the Simon Medication chart has been uploaded and EHTT called and informed through their contact phone number 07701281005 at about 22:00hrs.

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 27 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 27 Aug 2016
Ann Horsfall Nursing
Page Numbers: 36 + 37
36
Notes
37
ECRHT
Referral received from Haringey CRHT to followed up by ECRHT. This referral was received whilst ECRHT assessment team were in the road carrying out assessment. I my return to base. I T/C to Haringey ward and spoke with RMN Ron and nurse in charge Gabriel from Haringey ward to upload patient medication chart on Rio to enable ECRHT doctors to prescribe on Tuesday. See HCEHT assessment documentation on Rio
PLAN:
Referral accepted by ECRHT to be place on white board. Medication chart to be written on Tuesday by ECRHT doctors Daily visit to monitor his mental state and risk assess.
Next visit
28/08/2016
Phone Simon to arrange best time to visit. ECRHT to liaise with his care co on Tuesday to discuss care pathway.
	
4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 27 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 27 Aug 2016
Mr. Marko Donatiello Nursing
Page Numbers: 37 + 38
37
Notes
38
Attended Haringey Ward to carryout mental health assessment Marko 6 Amelia Attended Haringey ward to meet with Simon, Simon presented as courteous and polite on approach. Explained to staff that he had been detained illegally and was placed in hospital for no reasons. Denied making any threats to neighbours, denied any mental health problems. Explained that he had been put on medication and has remained concordant whilst on the ward despite not really wanting to have medication, as he feels “I do not suffer with any mental health problems”. He explained that “I will continue to take medication, but I need to speak to my Dr as I find it

5
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 27 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 27 Aug 2016
Tracey Jordan Nursing
Page Numbers: 38 + 39
38
Notes
39
Simon seen by Duty Dr following request for discharge from hospital today - pls see medical entry for details. Discharge granted. Simon seen by and accepted by HTT - Simon said he would work with same in terms of monitoring his mental health, however, told HTT that he could not take his medication supervised by HTT between 6-8p.m. as same makes him drowsy, but would take same later in the evening said he was taking medication now because same prescribed by 
Dr Cranitch but would be seeing his
GP asap to review same because of associated drowsiness and because he is not unwell or requires same Simon said that he wants to get back to normal, sell some records, focus on looking after himself as opposed to others as previously HHTT will refer Simon to Enfield HTT for follow-up.
Simon given 2/7 tta's medication from ward stock, same given to mother who said she would ensure Simon take same. Mother will ring Haringey Ward on Monday
29/08/2016 
to collect 2/52 tta's.
Simon and his mother left ward together.
Risk Asst updated - Simon denied risk to self/others.
HTT to action 7 days follow-up in community.
DISCHARGED TODAY.

6
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 27 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 27 Aug 2016
Angelliner Nassuna Nursing
Page Numbers: 39
Contacted HTT to refer Simon, they informed me to call back in 30mins as they were out carrying out an
assessment.

7
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 27 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 27 Aug 2016
Neli Avramova Medical
Page Numbers: 39
40
ATSP, asking to self-discharge Hx and BG noted.
Handover from ward doctor received and advised that pt is not detainable unless presentation massively changed. Simon is keen to be discharged today, he wants to visit his civil partner, take his dog out for a walk and "get back to normal". He also intends to go to AED for? CXR of his distal phalange of L small finger which he believes to be broken following an accident on the ward - slipped in the bathroom. Advised by staff that this was examined by duty doctor and it was felt it is unlikely to be a fracture.  He admits that he has benefited from his stay on the ward but feels that no further IP stay is necessary as he would feel much more comfortable at home. He initially suggested to go home today, stay overnight and return to the ward. The plan from the day team was for pt to go out on escorted leave with staff and then gradually increase his leave and let him go out alone. He refused going out with staff due to "embarrassment" of walking with staff if he is seen by his neighbours/friends. I asked if he would be happy to be visited by HTT at home on discharge and he agreed. He confirmed he is happy to take his meds and to engage with HTT.
He denied any suicidal thoughts or thoughts of self-harm, denied thoughts of harming others. Denied any hallucinatory experiences.
MSE
Looks kempt, good eye contact, rapport established Speech - normal rate, tone, volume, coherent Mood - euthymic, reactive affect
Thoughts - no formal thought disorder, no thoughts of harming self/others, no delusional beliefs, forward looking Perception - denied hallucinations, not responding to unseen stimuli
Risks:
Risk of harm to self - low Risk of harm to others – low Risk of meds noncompliance and non-engagement with services- however pt confirms he will engage with HTT and take his meds and is not detainable
Plan
discharge with HTT follow up - NS to kindly arrange HTT referral Px 2 weeks TTA 	

8
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 27 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 27 Aug 2016
Mary Doherty
Page Numbers: 40
CP1; Simon was in his room using his computer when the shift began, only coming out to attend to his needs. He appears pleasant and calm and interacting well with staff and peers alike.
CP2; He had his night drink.
CP5; He complied with his prescribed night medication. He had a good night sleep and remains asleep at the time of writing this report.


	1551:
	28/08/2016
	[bookmark: _Hlk527925314][bookmark: _Hlk37690435]1
· At home address
But illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 

2
· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 28 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 28 Aug 2016
Kwame Addai-Gyimah Nursing
Page Numbers: 36
ECRHTT
T/C to Simon this morning to arrange for visit Unannounced visit, knocked on his door, Simon was quite reluctant to door, saying it was arranged in the meeting that the visits should in the evening Explained to see him in the evening When I sat in my car and about to drive away, Simon approached me to come back and do the visit Mother came to his flat to see him but immediate started arguing with the Mother He was adamant that the Tribunal has discharged him from Section and is not willing to take medication anymore.
Appeared slightly elated in mood, pressured speech Simon expressed delusional thoughts about running a company at home. Denied having thoughts to harm himself/others Risk appeared to be low at the time of visit
Plan
Next visit tomorrow am,
29/08/2016
Continue to assess mental state and risk


	1552:
	29/08/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· 1 Katie x
 Sim-Text

2
· At home address 
But illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 + 1 X Email Doctors!

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
Case Defence / Page Numbers: 2474,

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 29 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 29 Aug 2016
Valeri Kadras Nursing
Page Numbers: 34
35
Enfield HTT
Home visit this morning.
Simon appeared slightly elated in mood, pressured speech, However, during the visit, he was courteous and polite on approach. Preoccupied with that his psychiatric report from
25/08/2016
is not very correct.
Said that there are few paragraphs, which wrongly explain how he was detained. Said that he had been detained illegally and was placed in hospital for no reasons. He also denied making any threats to neighbours, denied any mental health problems. Said he has a CD as a prove, that the police was acting incorrectly. However, he said he is willing to work with HTT and will take medication. Simon expressed delusional thoughts about running a company at home. Second home visit this evening to supply medication - I left medication for this evening Said he is going to take it later, as he was busy at the moment.
Plan: discuss if HTT to supply all TTA’S or to supervise medication every evening.

5
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 29 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 29 Aug 2016
Amiz Burahee
Page Numbers: 35
Spoke to Nelly
Enfield Htt. Simon's Tta sent to her by Nursing Staff /Taxi.

6
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 29 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 29 Aug 2016
Bank Nurse Nelia Quirante Nursing
Page Numbers: 35
Received a call from 
Ahmed Burahee
HCRHTT at about 2.30pm. He attended his Tribunal and was found not detainable. On Sunday gone, he took his own discharged, and went home. He said, that EHTT kwami came to visit him yesterday morning. HTT next visits is supposed to be today, Ahmed will arrange a cab/nurse, to bring his 2 weeks TTA's in and hours’ time to Ivy House, this afternoon.
Plan
will continue daily visits/to monitor mental state and compliance with his prescribed medication. HCRHTT will bring his 2 weeks TTA’s supply via a cab/Nurse this afternoon. At about 15.45pm, Staff from HCRHTT, came to handover patient TTA’S, and was given to Val EHTT. He said, that, he came to see him this morning. Please read Val's entry.


	1553:
	30/08/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· At home address
But illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!

2
· 1 Katie x 
Sim-Text!

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 30 Aug 2016 
Last Amended by Details: 30 Aug 2016
Kwame Addai-Gyimah Nursing
Page Numbers: 33 + 34
33
Notes
34
ECRHTT
Seen at home address this evening Agreed to comply with nocte medication He was busy on his laptop when I arrived Still complaining about his treatment in hospital Appeared pleasant in mood, seemed to interact quite well during the visit No imminent risk identified
Plan
Continue with daily S/S medication Assess mental state and risk

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 30 Aug 2016
Smith Last Amended by Details: 30 Aug 2016
Alanzo Smith Nursing
Page Numbers: 34
TEAM PLANNING MEETING:
Patient to remain Red on RAG system: ECRHTT to supply and supervise medication. ECRHTT to liaise with care coordinator and arrange joint visit and assess current presentation. Plan: ECRHTT to arrange discharge to Care coordinator.	


	1554:
	31/08/2016
	1. Stain lied In September 2016, it got said that I confronted an Erdely man and his friend and said I will get you over the park.

· [bookmark: _Hlk527926913]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· George Quinton Moved in!
· George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

· Report that I threatened one of my neighbours got made! Address of 111! Stain made date 06/08.2016 = 31/08/2016 + 27/09/2016 + 10/12/2016 + 14/12/2016
“Stain covering up what he done to me.”

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 31 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 01 Sep 2016
Allan Dinala Nursing
Page Numbers: 32 + 33
32
Notes
33
Enfield HTT:
PLEASE NOTE CONTACT NUMBERS ON RiO BELONG TO HIS MOTHER-SHE SAID NOT TO CALL HER UNLESS IT'S AN EMERGENCY AS SHE IS FADE UP OF EHTT STAFF CALLING HER EVERYDAY.
SHE GAVE ME SIMON'S CORRECT CONTACT NUMBER 07783158424. Seen at home. Has a camera outside his flat door. Very talkative, Pleasant and polite. Has a dog, which he locked in the garden during my visit. Told me that he was recently

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 31 Aug 2016
Last Amended by Details: 31 Aug 2016
Dr Imo Akande Medical
Page Numbers: 33
Home visit - patient not at home. Several phone calls, no response.	


4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 31 Aug 2016 
Moorey Last Amended by Details: 31 Aug 2016
Dr Helen Moorey Medical
Page Numbers: 33
CRHT Planning Meeting.
Present;
Dr Moorey, Liz,
Ann, Hazel
Agreed to supervision of meds yesterday. Needs current mental state examination and risk assessment.
Medical review today.	
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Explaining the working functions of this report Interlinking ID System

In this reports ID format in the table below: Shows the accounts for any days that the Council and or Policies reasonable persons and or any other person’s problems 
[bookmark: _at4j1nsmxbd]affected my life in a negative way, this also includes all of the disrepair 
[bookmark: _c5c501rg2qhs]problems such as the broken heating system and damp issue within my flat.
Some of the ID format s are also inclusive of additional questionnaires with questions, facts and or assumptions of relevance that are made towards the incident of relevance.
The added additional mentioned questionnaires that are contained within Problem Statements, 
have gotten marked with a *7 and are as follows:


	ID:
	Date
	Note

	1555:
	01/09/2016
	· At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· 1 x Sim-Text 
Katie!

2
· “A Letter that I received”
I am writing this letter because you are no longer subject to compulsory under the Mental Health Act 1983 And Enfield Mental Health Team! The method of discharge by: MHT the discharge date was the: 26/08/206. This was after I got illegally detained because Carron Dunno and Stain Curtis set me up with a load of lies to cover up all the banging and victimising me that stain Curtis had already done.

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 01 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 01 Sep 2016
Valeri Kadras Nursing
Page Numbers: 31
Enfield HTT
Home visit this evening.
His flat was messy but habitable.
Appeared very talkative and demanding to see Rio notes, made by HTT Said most of notes, he got from previous teams are wrong. Demanding me to sign his request. Said he has solicitor who is looking into his appeal/injustice. Denied suffering from any kind of mental illness. Reported no other concerns. Denied feeling suicidal/having thoughts to self-harm or harm others. Said he is eating and drinking okay.
Left medication with him, as he did not want to take it in my presence, saying "there is nothing wrong with him".
Plan: discuss at TPM tomorrow.

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 01 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 01 Sep 2016
Ann Horsfall Nursing
Page Numbers: 31
ECRHT
Email send to Goodie Care Co. as per TPM discussion this morning to arrange TOC/ joint visit

5
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 01 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 02 Sep 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 31+ 32
31
Notes
32
t/c I spoke with Simon. It was just to get an update on how he was getting on with HTT. Simon spoke about the Tribunal and appeared upset about the reports. Particularly he was not happy that it has been documented that he threatened his neighbour and also that it was his mother who called the Police. He said he was angry with his mother and will never talk to her. There was no malice intended while he went on about what doctors, nurses and his mother did, are doing and will continue to do. Simon spoke on lots of topics - going from one issue to the other without finishing off the previous; had flight of ideas and speech was pressured. These appear to be normal to him.	

6
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 01 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 02 Sep 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 32
t/c I spoke with Simon's mother Loraine after I failed several times to make contact with Simon by phone. It turned out that Simon changed his number. Mother gave me the new number. Loraine said that she was pleased with the outcome of the Tribunal. Loraine reported that so far Simon has been ok.

7
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 01 Sep 2016
59 Kwame Addai-Gyimah Nursing
Kwame Addai-Gyimah
Page Numbers: 32
ECRHTT
TPM
Present – 
Dr. Moorey,
Dr. Tomasz,
Dr. Dean, Ann,
Liz, Alanzo,
Val
Discussed in meeting
Plan:
To arrange TOC with Goodie, Care Co.
Reduce RAG rate to amber
Continue supervise medication	


	1556:
	02/09/2016
	· At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· No disclosure got received 
1st Asbo Case!

2
· 1 x Email 
Complaint to the Advocacy about NH’s!

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 02 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 02 Sep 2016
Nadia Edwards Nursing
Page Numbers: 30
3
Notes
31
ECRHTT - BANK
Saw Simon this evening. He welcomed me into the living room. He was polite, spoke a great deal about his problems with the police and was generally talkative, then apologised for talking too much. He was kempt and dressed appropriately for the weather wearing a tracksuit. He said that he was doing ok, that he is taking his medication, however felt that he was not suffering for any kind of mental illness. I left him his medication as he said he was preparing a meal and once he had finished, he would take his medication.
Plan: HV:
03/09/2016 
PM s/s medication and monitor mental state, discuss at TPM Monday

4
· Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed
Stage 1
1x Recording
01m. 1st sally 02/09/2016
Page Number:  Update Page Number 1,


	1557:
	03/09/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527927085]At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· 1 x Sim-Text 
Katie!

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 03 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 03 Sep 2016
Karen Martin Nursing
Page Numbers: 30
ECRHTT
H/V
Simon invited me to sit in the lounge area this evening. He was polite, spoke a great deal about his problems with the police and was generally talkative. He also reported that 'I am not happy with the documentation about what they are saying about me and what Doctors are saying about me'. He was talking about 'not being happy with the effects the medications are giving him, and said 'since being prescribed the medication, I feel that it has had more of a negative impact, rather than a positive impact'. Simons also said, 'the tablets are making me over sleep and hard to live my day to day life'. However, he said, that he is sleeping well and has been eating and drinking well and said, 'in general I am ok'.
Risk: Low Plan:
To: visit 
04/09/2016


	1558:
	04/09/2016
	· At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· 1 x Sim-Text
Katie!

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Case Defence / Page Numbers: 2475,

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Too Smooth Website / Page Numbers: 2476,

4
· A text got sent
To my solicitor on the 04/09/2016 asking what had got done.


	1559:
	05/09/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527927131]At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Court Case Building / Page Numbers: 2477,

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Too Smooth Website Building / Page Numbers: 2478,

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Establishing Printer Company / Page Numbers: 2479,
1 x Email to Mother about paying for product for printers!

4
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Building Doctor report / Page Numbers: 2480,

5
· 1 x Email
To the Advocacy about the NH’s Complaint!

6
· 1 x Email
Voiceability.org

7
· Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed
Stage 1
Going upstairs 117
Audio recording!
Page Number:  Update Page Number 1,

8
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 05 Sep 2016
Roberts Last Amended by Details: 05 Sep 2016
Rawle Roberts Nursing
Page Numbers: 29 + 30
29
Notes
30
ECRHTT
Planned Home Visit
Visited Simon at his home address Initially did not answer his phone Left a message informing him that I would wait in the area for mins x10 then leave if her does not reply to my message. Returned my call before I left the area. Generally talkative and concerned about how he is being treated by mental health services. Went onto his computer and show me a web site which he claims is his business site. Informed me that he the medication is making him ill and he does not want take it Said he informed colleagues on previous visits and wanted to see a doctor to discuss his medication Informed Simon that I will discuss his case with the medical team at the next meeting.
PLAN:
Discuss in next team planning meeting regarding his compliance and medication and options available to him. Next visit planned for the
06/09/2016


	1560:
	06/09/2016
	· At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
[bookmark: _Hlk527927205]George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

· 1
At home address 
But illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 06 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 06 Sep 2016
Sheik Auladin Nursing
Page Numbers: 29
ECRHTT
Home visit at 19.00 hrs, front door locked, unable to get in. He did not answer his mobile. Prior to visit, I rang him and he said he wanted to see a doctor about his medications, and was not expecting a nurse. He said he told the nurse who last visited and was promised that his request would be looked into. He sounded annoyed, and questioned the purpose of me visiting. I have explained that I will make a request for a medical review for 
07/09/2016

3
· On the 06/09/2016: --
Ms Ward called my mother, she explained no


	1561:
	07/09/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527927224]At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· Mother spoke to a lady called Julie 
I believe who deals with Appeals cases; she said she would get it listed for 07/09/2016!

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 07 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 07 Sep 2016
Hazel Stelzner Therapy
Page Numbers:27
ECRHT
T/C - Simon informed me that Dr had told him he could self-medicate from now on. Dr's RiO entry did not explicitly say this although stated that he appeared stable at present, so benefit of doubt given. Simon, he said he was reluctant to take meds because he does not feel he needs it and because he has been experiencing side effects - feeling of electric shocks going through his head. He talked at length about his issues with mental health services and asked lots of questions about how things operate. Also asked me if there was anything negative written about him in his progress notes. Sounded very knowledgeable about mental health services, diagnoses and mental health law. Eventually, he agreed to see me to be given the TTAs. Home visit this evening - was pleasant although slightly over-familiar with me - asked me personal questions such as if I am single and asked for my phone number. Speech was slightly tangential although normal rate, tone and volume, interruptible. 
TTA’s delivered - 21 tablets of Olanzapine 5mg Plan
Dr Imo to discuss reduction of meds with care co
Arrange transfer of care

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 07 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 18 Sep 2016
Dr Imo Akande Medical
Page Numbers: 28
Enfield HTT
Home visit today.
No concerns.
Patient complained that the olanzapine was making him feel very tired. He appeared mentally stable in spite of his talkativeness which I later understood was his normal self. He told me that professionals have misunderstood it as a symptom of a mental illness. He was preoccupied with how he was treated during the MHA and false statements in various reports about him including police reports. He has spent significant amount of time putting things in correct perspective with both papers and audio-visual evidences. He has an advocate and he also talking to his lawyers.
Plan:
Full entry to follow.
Arrange TOC.
Reducing Olanzapine to 2.5mg after discussing with his care coordinator.

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 07 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 07 Sep 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 28
t/c I spoke with Simon and he asked me to call back in 20 mins because he was with a doctor.	

5
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 07 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 07 Sep 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 28
t/c to Simon's mobile with the view to arrange a home visit and there was no answer.

6
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 07 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 07 Sep 2016
Hazel Stelzner Therapy
Page Numbers: 28 + 29
28
Notes
29
Treatment planning meeting
Present: Dr Moorey; Vijay; Liz; Florence; Nadia; Iona RAG rating: AMBER
Plan-
Risk rating to remain AMBER.
Medical review today Review lorazepam, contact care-coordinator for joint visit Mother spoke to a lady called Julie I believe who deals with Appeals cases; she said she would get it listed for 07/09/2016.
On the 
07/09/2016 
never got listed in court, and it has now taken until the
16/09/2016
for it to be listed.


	1562:
	08/09/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527927241]At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Case Defence Josephine / Page Numbers: 2481,

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Case Defence Josephine / Page Numbers: 2482,

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03 

/ Page Numbers: 2483,2484,

4
· 1x Email
Simon Cordell vase

5
· 1x Email
I sent this to Josie

6
· The letter
Andy Locke was talking about: --

7
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 08 Sep 2016 
Last Amended by Details: 08 Sep 2016
Nadia Edwards Nursing
Page Numbers:27
ECRHTT – BANK
Spoke to Simon to arrange a visit this evening. He said he would like to have EOD visits and has enquired about the reduction in medication. I said I would speak with the doctor on return to the office to get an update. Have spoken with Dr Imo who said to give him a call and let him know that once it has been agreed in a reduction, we will contact Simon and let him know.
Plan:
HV:
09/09/2016
PM - monitor mental state.	


	1563:
	09/09/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527927276]At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Case Defence Josephine / Page Numbers: 2485,2486,2487,2488,

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Case Defence Josephine / Page Numbers: 2489,

3
· 1 x Email
To mother re doctors Report!

4
· 2 x Email
printers’ ink & printhead ordered!

5
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 09 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 09 Sep 2016
Vincent Foutie Social Worker
Page Numbers: 26 + 27
26
Notes
27
Enfield Crisis Resolution and Home Treatment Team Bank Staff Member Simon did not answer his mobile phone and I could not get access to his flat.
Plan:
Next contact tomorrow.	

6
· 09/09/2016: --
Doctor in the morning agreed 2.2mg not 5mg as I feel sick, taking them and feel no positive effects olanzapine really nice nurse came later.


	1564:
	10/09/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527927350]At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· 1 x Email
Building Charity part of website!

2
· 1X Me bit!
I had a quick

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 10 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 10 Sep 2016
Modupe Rabiu Nursing
Page Numbers:26
ECRHTT Pt. was seen this morning following T/C. Presented as relatively stable in mental state. He was pre-occupied with professional's body in his care. Expressed how they all misunderstood him and section him without any psychotic symptoms extract. He was over talkative, showing me different videos and Emails. He said, he is dealing with their case and lots will lose their jobs but not the Nurse's because Nurse's acts on instructions. Re-assurance given and agreed for 2/7 in a week visit instead. Otherwise, presentable no issues and appropriately dressed. Pt. has no plans neither intent to himself or others during the visit.
Plan:
To: mms/risk 2/7
Next visit 
14/09/2016
 Pm


	1565:
	11/09/2016
	1
No Home visit from the doctors and I still felt sick from tablets.

George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

The banging Started!
Flat – 113 – George Quinton moved in!
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
All Morning: --
Mid-Day: --
In the Evening and of the Night!
The Enfield Homes and the Enfield Council staff aloud the past occupier of 113 Burncroft Avenue to assault me and now so does the new tenant George, even low I am kind and respectful towards him 117 and 111 Continued to victimizing me with
Waking me up by stamping above my head!
My bedrooms are always very cold due to the no existents of the heating! 
Working on my website!
Banging on the kitchen wall!
The already named keep on victimizing me with intent of using the same repeated items of the building fixtures to have tortures effects in my rented living circumstances!
Continually, repeating to flushing the toilet when I went into the bathroom, so to be sick in my toilet because they made me ill!

Si Note:
1

Summary!
The living conditions that I am faced with limit me in my daily routines!
I disapproved of their behaviour with no remorse shown from them!

Disrepair!
The Enfield Homes team’s officials have caused me distressful by not doing their jobs in a reasonable time frame, so to fix the disrepair issues within my home!  

Time Spent Building;
In the background of everything going I Continued working on Creating a new and up to date event Management Plan and I continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00 Am and Time End: 03:30 Pm!
My mother also continues to work on building my company website for me with others at the Time Start: 09:00 and Time End: 14:00!

Working at Home doing Court Case Defense Work!   
I spent time and resources costing expenditure with my no there also building my defence case, against the allegations getting put against me at the Time Start: 00:00 and Time End: 00:00


	1566:
	12/09/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527927614]At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Building Printers Printhead / Page Numbers: 2490,

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Building Too Smooth Website / Page Numbers: 2491,666

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Building Website / Page Numbers: 2492,

4
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Saving Money for Printers with Mother / Page Numbers: 2493,

5
· 1 x Email
Mr. Morris, Andrew (LAA) Barrister!

6
· 1 x Email
To the NH’s Complaints advocacy!

7
· 1 x Email
Doctors report!


	1567:
	13/09/2016
	· At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· Ms. Ward
Arrange a meeting


	1568:
	14/09/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527927748]At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

1
· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

2
· 1 X Report Lemmy
Sometime around September 2016

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Building Court Case 1ST Asbo 22/ Page Numbers: 2494,2495,2496,2497,

4
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Building 1st Asbo Defence 3/ Page Numbers: 2498,2499,
A report got issued stating that an elderly neighbour said I attacked him

5
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
642. John.O'Brien@met.pnn / Page Numbers: 2500,

6
· 1 x Email
Case Barrister: --

7
· 1 x Email
Josephine ward solicitor: --

8
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 14 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 14 Sep 2016
Nadia Edwards Nursing
Page Numbers:25
26
ECRHTT - BANK
Patient was seen this evening. He was very talkative, showing me folders, he had compiled and paperwork Showed me his little finger and said that when he was in hospital, that his small finger was damaged and currently cannot bend it. Kempt, dressed appropriate for the weather in jeans and a T-shirt. Said that he has ran out of Lorazepam and would like it to be prescribed to him again, to which I explained will relay this back to the office. He rated his mood at 6 out of 10, saying that he just wants his appeal to be sorted out at the Crown Court which should be towards the end of next week. He was giving me compliments but was getting too familiar which was making me feel uncomfortable. I then said I had to go as I had my colleague waiting for me. He reported no further concerns.
Plan: To mms/risk 2/7


	1569:
	15/09/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527927920]At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· 1 X Email
listed in court: --

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Building Doctors Report 5 NH’s Complaint 1/
Page Numbers: 675,676

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Case Defence Josephine /
Page Numbers: 677

4
· Si Note: --
No visit still never felt well tablets messed up my sleep pattern too tired to do anything, Dizzy, feeling sick, tangential thinking, irritable.


	1570:
	16/09/2016
	· At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
Case Defence Josephine / Page Numbers: 2501,2502,

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
Case Defence Josephine / Page Numbers: 2503,

3
· The last mention
Hearing got dated: -- 16/09/2016


4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 16 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 16 Sep 2016
Dr Helen Moorey Medical
Page Numbers:25
Enfield CRHT Planning Meeting.
Present;
Dr Moorey,
Dr Akande, Vijay,
Dr Deans, Iona,
Kwame, Hazel, 
Mo.
Not currently in acute crisis.
Arrange TOC to care co.


	1571:
	17/09/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527928038]At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 18 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 18 Sep 2016
Modupe Rabiu Nursing
Page Numbers:25
ECRHTT
Home visit carried out this morning following T/C. No significant change from his previous presentation.
Reported he is not mentally sick and he has not been taken any medication. He said when he was on the ward, he hides it underneath his tongue and pretends taken it. He said he appreciates HTT efforts but we are not supporting him in the way he wants. When asked in what way


	1572:
	18/09/2016
	· At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1573:
	19/09/2016
	· At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Case Defence Josephine /
Page Numbers: 2504,2505,2506,
Subject: Fwd.: Your appeal at Wood Green Crown Court- 26th September 2016

[bookmark: _Hlk37747055]2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Case Defence Josephine /
Page Numbers: 2504,2505,2506,

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Case Defence Josephine /
Page Numbers: 2507,

4
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Case Defence Josephine /
Page Numbers: 2508,2509,2510,

5
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 19 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 19 Sep 2016
Ann Horsfall Nursing
Page Numbers:24 + 25
24
Notes
25
ECRHT
Email send to care co Goodie to arrange for TOC sometimes this week

6
· Now I would like to explain
a little more about this case and how it has got handled: -


	1574:
	20/09/2016
	· At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Case defence Josephine Andy Lock Meeting / Page Numbers: 2511,
Emails Miss Ward Solicitor!

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Case defence Josephine / Page Numbers: 2512,
Subject: Andrew Locke back sheet 16.09.2016!

3
· 1 x Me Bit 
Subject Andrew Locke back sheet 16.09.2016


	1575:
	21/09/2016
	· At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Case Defence Josephine / Page Numbers: 2513,
1 x Letter to Your Honour HHJ Pawlak!

2
· 1 x Email
From me to mother!

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
Appointment
The Lucas House Enfield EIS 305-309 Fore Street Edmonton London N9 OPD Tel 0208 702 3100 Fax 0208 345 6950
Page Numbers: 8
08
Dear Mr Simon P CORDELL,
If you are unable to keep this appointment please telephone earliest opportunity to rearrange. This will allow us to give your appointment to someone else and help us to keep the waiting the clinic between 9am and 5pm on 020 8702 3100 at your time to a minimum. Please bring this letter with you to your appointment.
Yours sincerely
Nicola Wheeler

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 21 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 21 Sep 2016
Simon Clark Nursing
Page Numbers:24
I spoke to Simon on the phone a few days ago. He called to say that his solicitor has talked to him about a psychiatric assessment re fitness to appear in court. Simon said he has had numerous assessments, but I pointed out this one would be specific and current regarding fitness to appear rather than some of the other assessments such as for section or general mental health. He explained that he is currently preparing for a court hearing but when this is completed, he would like some help to look at training/courses to support his career ambitions. Simon said he will call in the next few weeks once the court hearing is over and we can arrange to meet to talk about what support he would like. Although Simon spoke quite quickly on a number of subjects, with a slight preoccupation of past assessments and contact with the police, the content did not appear odd or delusional


	1576:
	22/09/2016
	· At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1577:
	23/09/2016
	· At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· 1 x Sim-Text
From Mr. Carroll! 

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 23 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 23 Sep 2016
Hazel Stelzner Therapy
Page Numbers:24
ECRHT:
Several T/Cs today - My plan was to invite him to pick his medication up at CFH because there is a risk issue with female staff.
Simon did not answer his phone.
Plan: -
Try again tomorrow

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 23 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 23 Sep 2016
Yageswaree Jungbadoor Nursing
Page Numbers:24
ECRHTT
TC prior to visiting, no reply. Message left for him that I am coming to visit and will also give him his TTA’s. Arrived at him home address but still unable to get through to him. Need a code to enter the building. As I was again calling him, I saw a car who stopped and a guy came out asking me if I am a Doctor and whether I have come to no: 109. Before I could reply he told me he is the person at 109. He was dressed in black suit and tie. A female driver stayed in the car. He approached me and told me he does not need to be seen by the HTT because “I am not crazy.” He also added that he also won his Tribunal and only agreed to be seen by us briefly. He went on saying Dr has been prescribing him medication that he never took and the Dr claimed that he is doing well on it when in fact he is not taking any medication. “I don’t need it. I am ok without the medication ‘therefore refused the TTA’s and requested no more visits from us and that he will call us if he needs our help. Plan To discuss in next TPM and to discharge him back to GP or his local CMHT.


	1578:
	24/09/2016
	· At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The 2nd Asbo Folder / pub Book Issue: 02!
Witness Statement of Steve Elsmore/ 
Page Numbers: 327-332


	1579:
	25/09/2016
	· At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Mother & me making letter for judge trial Asbo 1st / Page Numbers: 2514,2515,
            Email me to mother Court case!

2
· 1x Email 
lol

3
· 1x Email 
Lol


	1580:
	26/09/2016
	· At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· 1x Email!

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
To the Judge Dismiss Asbo 1st / Page Numbers: 2516,
Email mother / The-Judge-Dismiss-ASBO-26-09-2016.doc!

3
· My 1st Asbo Response Bundle/ pub Book Issue: 1!
LETTER TO JUDGE / Page Numbers: 431,432,433

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
Appointment
The Lucas House Enfield EIS 305-309 Fore Street Edmonton London N9 OPD Tel 0208 702 3100 Fax 0208 345 6950
Page Numbers: 9
09
Dear Mr Simon P CORDELL,
I am pleased to inform you that an appointment has been made for you to be seen on 11th October 2016 at 4.00pm at: Enfield Early Intervention Psychosis - Dr Kripalani and Dr Garraway 305-309 Fore Street Edmonton N9 OPD If you are unable to keep this appointment please telephone the clinic between 9am and 5pm on 020 8702 3100 at your earliest opportunity to rearrange. This will allow us to give your appointment to someone else and help us to keep the waiting time to a minimum. Please bring this letter with you to your appointment.
Yours sincerely
Nasima Mamun
Team Administrator

5
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 26 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 26 Sep 2016
Ivy Asare Nursing
Page Numbers: 23
24
ECRHT
Ivy Asa re
Discussed at planning meeting today.
Plan:
No further visits, to arrange and discharge to EIP Enfield today


	1581:
	27/09/2016
	· At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
E: Markandu Council History / Information Gained from the First Interview Statement / Reported 17/11/2016 / Address of 117 / Page Numbers: 40,41,42,43,44,45
Report ID: 1626= Made on the: 11/11/2016
Dates of Complaints updated IN 1ST Statement are: --
E1: 06/08/2016 = Report ID: 1529
E2: 27/09/2016 = Report ID: 1581
E3: 28/09/2016 = Report ID: 1582
E4: 08/08/2016 = Report ID: 1531
E5: 16/10/2016 = Report ID: 1600
E6: 12/08/2016 = Report ID: 1535

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
24 Hour Discharge Notification / “No Dr. lol” To Chong Y, NIGHTINGALE HOUSE SURGERY 1 NIGHTINGALE ROAD EDMONTON LONDON, Care Coordinator: Goodie Adama / The Crisis Resolution and Home Treatment Teams (CRHTT):
Page Numbers: 10,11,12
10
10 - First Episode Psychosis (12 months) Future Management, (including actions for GP) EIP to monitor mood/mental state. EIP to encourage medication compliance. Re-referral back to ECRHTT
11
Referral received from HCRHT to followed up by ECRHT 27/08/16. Assessment carried out by HCRHT. Simon presented as
12				
COMPANY Details “Hospital Care”

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 27 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 27 Sep 2016
            Dr Helen Moorey Medical
Page Numbers: 23
TOC arranged for
28.09 at 10.30.

4
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
Made up on the 17/10/2016 by a Letter sent, not the 11/11/2016

5
· Protecting the child; --
Whenever I got assaulted


	1582:
	28/09/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527930039]At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

1
· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

2
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
E: Markandu Council History / Information Gained from the First Interview Statement / Reported 17/11/2016 / Address of 117 / Page Numbers:  40,41,42,43,44,45
Report ID: 1626= Made on the: 11/11/2016
Dates of Complaints updated IN 1ST Statement are: --
E1: 06/08/2016 = Report ID: 1529
E2: 27/09/2016 = Report ID: 1581
E3: 28/09/2016 = Report ID: 1582
E4: 08/08/2016 = Report ID: 1531
E5: 16/10/2016 = Report ID: 1600
E6: 12/08/2016 = Report ID: 1535
1 x Report that I aggressively' banged on a neighbour’s door / Markandu Council History!

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue?
Made up on the 17/10/2016 by a Letter sent, not the 11/11/2016 first interview and statement with Sarah Fletcher “Really said by Mathiyalagan” /
Page Numbers:

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 28 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 28 Sep 2016
Valeri Kadras Nursing
Page Numbers: 23
Enfield HTT
Second home visit today to deliver medication- Simon refused to open the door and said that he does not want any medication. He asked me to leave.

5
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 28 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 28 Sep 2016
Iona Crawford Nursing
Page Numbers:23
ECRHTT
HV to Simon’s flat with Val. Simon refused to open the door, instead shouting through the door that he did not need to see HTT again. Val will attempt to go back again this evening to drop off Simon's TTA’s (5mg Olanzapine).

6
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 28 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 28 Sep 2016
Sharon Wade Administrative
Page Numbers:23
ECRHTT
Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: SURGERY, Nightingale House (NIGHTINGALE HOUSE SURGERY) (nightingalehousesurgery@nhs.net) / Subject Discharge Notification NHS 4340961671 - Mr Simon Cordell

7
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 28 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 28 Sep 2016
Harriet Mudekunye Nursing
Page Numbers:23
Telephone call from Val from EHTT enquiring whether Goodie will be attending transfer of care meeting today. Informed him that Goodie was on A/L. He requested for anyone from team to attend advised him to contact Amal to confirm.	

8
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 28 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 28 Sep 2016
Iona Crawford Nursing
Page Numbers:23
ECRHTT
Several T/C made to Simon to confirm this morning's TOC but with no response.


	1583:
	29/09/2016
	· At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 29 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 29 Sep 2016
Iona Crawford Therapy
Page Numbers: 21
ECRHTT
Email from Gareth EIP, Simon does not want contact from EIP. / Plan: Discuss at next TPM, possible dx to GP?

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 29 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 29 Sep 2016
Iona Crawford Nursing / Page Numbers: 21
/ From Crawford Iona / Sent 29 September 2016 15:33 / To Krisman Gareth / Cc: Kissoon Vijay; Moorey Hellen; Horsfall Ann; Kadras Valeri; Pomphrey Amal Subject RE ECRHTT TOC request SC 11214451 / Hi Gareth, Thanks for letting me know. HTT wasn’t aware that Simon did not want input from EIP. I take your suggestion about leaving things until Goodie returns from leave. I’ll make a note of it and discuss it with Dr Moorey. Thanks, Iona Trainee Graduate Mental Health Worker Enfield Crisis Resolution Home Treatment Team Ivy House, Chase Farm / Tel 020 8375 1024

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 29 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 29 Sep 2016
Gareth Krisman Nursing
Page Numbers: 22
EMAIL TO Kissoon Vijay <Viiav.Kissoon@beh-mht.nhs.uk>; Horsfall Ann <Ann.Horsfall@beh-mht.nhs.uk>: Kadras Valeri <Valeri.Kadras@beh-mht.nhs.uk>; Pomphrey Amal <Amal.Pomphrev®beh-mht.nhs.uk>Crawford Iona <lona.Crawford@beh-mht.nhs.uk>
Hi Iona, it seems that Simon spoke to one of our admin staff this afternoon making it quite clear that he wants nothing to do with Lucas House or EIS. He threatened to ‘sue us’ and report the Trust to the Ombudsman should anyone from this team make contact with him either face to face or by phone. I’m not sure how you would like to proceed with this one. My suggestion would be to wait until Goodie returns as he seems to get on well with him. Thanks, Gareth Krisman

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 29 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 29 Sep 2016
Iona Crawford Nursing
Page Numbers: 22
ECRHTT
Pt Dx from ECRHTT. / Email send to EIP to request TOC. / From Crawford Iona / Sent 28 September 2016 16:03 / To Krisman Gareth / Cc Kissoon Vijay; Horsfall Ann; Kadras Valeri; Pomphrey Amal / Subject ECRHTT TOC request SC 11214451 / Dear Gareth, I would like to organise a date/time for a TOC for Simon Cordell (RiO - 11214451). Would you be free tomorrow or before the end of this week? Kind regards Iona Crawford Trainee Graduate Mental Health Worker Enfield Crisis Resolution Home Treatment Team Ivy House, Chase Farm / Tel 020 8375 1024 / Plan: Confirm date/time of TOC


	1584
	30/09/2016
	· At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 30 Sep 2016
Last Amended by Details: 30 Sep 2016
Natasha Spence Nursing
Page Numbers: 21
ECRHT
TPM / Present Vijay, Dr Moorey, Hazel / Risk: GREEN / Plan: Declined to engage with HTT DX back to GP / Inform EIS
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This Reports Interlinking System Schematics 2016
 

	Submitted By:
	Mr. S Cordell

	Submitted On:
	2017

	Description of Report:
	Housing Disrepair Damages!

	Cost Total:
	 

	 
October 2016
 

	 
Explaining the working functions of this report Interlinking ID System
 
In this reports ID format in the table below: Shows the accounts for any days that the Council and or Policies reasonable persons and or any other person’s problems affected my life in a negative way, this also includes all of the disrepair problems such as the broken heating system and damp issue within my flat.
Some of the ID format s are also inclusive of additional questionnaires with questions, facts and or assumptions of relevance that are made towards the incident of relevance.
 The added additional mentioned questionnaires that are contained within Problem Statements, have gotten marked with a *7 and are as follows: 
 

	ID:
	Date
	Note

	1585:
	01/10/2016
	· At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1586:
	02/10/2016
	· At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1587:
	03/10/2016
	· At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1588:
	04/10/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527930191]At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

[bookmark: _Hlk37750680]1
· Stage 5
The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
George Quinton
Enfield Council / Case History
Page Number: 30,31,32,
DATE(S)
1. 04/10/2016
1. 11/12/2016
1. 24/01/2017

2
· Re bailed
To find out the truth: --
Arrest 
Arrest/Summons Ref: 16/01YE/01/3890G
Name Charged: CORDELL, SIMON
Date of Birth: 26/01/81 
Fingerprint Status: CONFIRMED 01FP 05/10/16 
DNA Status: NOT TAKEN 
Process Stage: ARRESTED ON 04/10/16 13:07 
Arresting Officer: 01YE 05/10/16 / CAMPBELL/PC/205732 
Report Owner: 01 (METROPOLITAN POLICE) 
Prosecuting Agent: CROWN PROSECUTION SERVICE (CPS) 
Last Updated: N/a
Description: REMANDED ON BAIL ON 05/10/16
At: AT NORTH LONDON MAGISTRATES
To Appear At: NEXT APPEARING ON 17/11/16
At: AT NORTH LONDON MAGISTRATES
Owner: 01 (METROPOLITAN POLICE) 
Bail Address: BAIL ADDRESS: 23 BYRON TERRACE LONDON    N9 7DG
Last Updated: N/a
Condition 1: NOT TO CONTACT DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY Carron Dunno OR Burncroft Avenue Tenants
Condition 2: EXCLUSION: NOT TO ENTER BURNCROFT AVENUE EN3 
Condition 3: RESIDENCE LIVE AND SLEEP EACH NIGHT AT 23 BYRON TERRACE N9 7DG 
04/10/16: Arrested!
05/10/16: Police station!
17/11/16: Court won the case!

· At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

3
· George’s house
The council claim: --

4
· I was at home
All morning awaiting to go to the police station: --

5
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
Notes St Ann’s
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey
Mental Health NHS Trust
Reginald Massaquoi Criminal Justice Liaison Team Reginald.massaquoi@nhs.net 02087023567
Page Numbers: 19,20,21
19
Mr Cordell is currently arrested at Edmonton police station this afternoon. According to police reports an allegation was made by Mr Cordell neighbour that Mr Cordell went outside, dragged a moped bicycle behind a van and smashed it. Therefore, he was
20
He was interviewed by the police and was charged to Highbury court in the morning.
Plans:
To liaise with mental health practitioner at Highbury court to follow up the outcome of his case. To contact care coordinator Goodie on 02087023100/ 02087023140 to follow up Mr Cordell in the community if he is released.
21
“Blank Page”

6
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
Met Police
RISK ASSESSMENT (CASCADEINFO)
MERLIN Ref:
Page Numbers: 25,26,27,28,29,30
“X 9 Different Incidents on Met Com Noted 12/12/2017”  
04/10/2016
CRIS 5221993/16 - Subject was charged with Public order and criminal damage to motor bike.

7
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
Met Police
RISK ASSESSMENT (CASCADEINFO)
MERLIN Ref:
18PAC087493
Page Numbers: 46,47,48,49,50
Adult Research Conducted - Deborah Batchelor Enfield PPD – 
13/04/2018
Subject: - Simon CORDELL, 26/01/1981
Address 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield EN3 7JQ
CRIS 5221993/16 - Subject was charged with Public order and criminal damage to motor bike.

8
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 04 Oct 2016
Last Amended by Details: 06 Oct 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 20
t/c received from Reginald, Liaison CPN @ Edmonton Police Station to report that Simon has been arrested and at the Police station. Apparently, Simon smashed a neighbour's motor bike.	
9
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 04 Oct 2016
Last Amended by Details: 04 Oct 2016
Victoria Mabinuori Administrative
Page Numbers: 20
HUB
Reginald (CPN Edmonton Police Station) called requesting for the care coordinator and number of pt. Gave both to

10
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 04 Oct 2016
Last Amended by Details: 24 Nov 2016
Bianca Olizzi Administrative
Page Numbers: 21
Seen by Reginald Massaquoi on
04/10/2016
see document uploads for report.	


	1589:
	05/10/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527930250]Went to Court

· At home address but illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!
· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

[bookmark: _Hlk33116185][bookmark: _Hlk37750878]1
· Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed
Stage 1
George bike day
Being made to be a victim
Being made to be a victim to George Quinton and the Mathiyalagan family’s actions, inclusive of Stan Curtis made me go upstairs to speak to them / Audio recording transcribe of me going upstairs 117!
Page Number:  Update Page Number 1,

2
· At My Own home address
But illegal getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

3
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
A: George Quinton Council History / Banging on Ceiling / Bike case / Nfa! /
Page Numbers: 36,37,38

4
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
Added Information Council History Debra Andrews/
Page Numbers: 53,54,55,56,57,58

5
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
Additional information received in a subject access request of the council!

6
· Re bailed to find out the truth Carron Dunno!
Arrest 
Arrest/Summons Ref: 16/01YE/01/3890G
Name Charged: CORDELL, SIMON
Date of Birth: 26/01/81 
Fingerprint Status: CONFIRMED 01FP 05/10/16 
DNA Status: NOT TAKEN 
Process Stage: ARRESTED ON 04/10/16 13:07 
Arresting Officer: 01YE 05/10/16 / CAMPBELL/PC/205732 
Report Owner: 01 (METROPOLITAN POLICE) 
Prosecuting Agent: CROWN PROSECUTION SERVICE (CPS) 
Last Updated: N/a
Description: REMANDED ON BAIL ON 05/10/16
At: AT NORTH LONDON MAGISTRATES
To Appear At: NEXT APPEARING ON 17/11/16
At: AT NORTH LONDON MAGISTRATES
Owner: 01 (METROPOLITAN POLICE) 
Bail Address: BAIL ADDRESS: 23 BYRON TERRACE LONDON    N9 7DG
Last Updated: N/a
Condition 1: NOT TO CONTACT DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY Carron Dunno OR Burncroft Avenue Tenants
Condition 2: EXCLUSION: NOT TO ENTER BURNCROFT AVENUE EN3 
Condition 3: RESIDENCE: LIVE AND SLEEP EACH NIGHT AT 23 BYRON TERRACE N9 7DG 
04/10/16: Arrested!
05/10/16: Police station!
17/11/16: Court won the case!

7
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 05 Oct 2016
Last Amended by Details: 05 Oct 2016
Reginald Massaquoi Nursing
Page Numbers: 19
19
Notes
20
Mr Cordell is currently arrested at Edmonton police station this afternoon. According to police reports an allegation was made by Mr Cordell neighbour that Mr Cordell went outside, dragged a moped bicycle behind a van and smashed it. Therefore, he was arrested and he was also due to attend to a bail return today this afternoon. Mr Cordell is currently under the care of Enfield early intervention team based at Lucas house and he has a care coordinator
 
8
· Stage 5
The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
George Quinton
Enfield Council / Case History Page Number: 30,31,32,
DATE(S)
A) 05/10/2016
B) 24/01/2017

9
· Stage 5
The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
George Quinton
Enfield Council / Case History
Page Number: 30,31,32,
DATE(S)
C) 05/10/2016
D) 06/10/2016
E) 06/10/2016
F) 06/10/2016
G) 06/10/2016
H) 06/10/2016
I) 06/10/2016
J) 10/10/2016
K) 19/10/2016
L) 08/11/2016
M) 21/11/2016
N) 21/11/2016
O) 28/11/2016
P) 29/11/2016
Q) 06/12/2016
R) 16/12/2016
S) 11/01/2017: “Same as above somehow/”
T) 24/01/2017


	1590:
	06/10/2016
	1
· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

2
· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

3
· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 06 Oct 2016
Last Amended by Details: 06 Oct 2016
Reginald Massaquoi Nursing
Page Numbers: 19
CORDELL SIMON- conditional bail (residence at mother’s address/ non-contact with victim) to return for sentence
17/10/2016
 at Highbury Corner Mags

5
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 06 Oct 2016
Last Amended by Details: 07 Oct 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 19
t/c received from Reginald to informed me that Simon was given conditional bail and will back for sentencing on
17/10/2016

6
· Stage 5
The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
George Quinton
Enfield Council / Case History
Page Number: 30,31,32,
DATE(S)
C) 05/10/2016
D) 06/10/2016
E) 06/10/2016
F) 06/10/2016
G) 06/10/2016
H) 06/10/2016
I) 06/10/2016
J) 10/10/2016
K) 19/10/2016
L) 08/11/2016
M) 21/11/2016
N) 21/11/2016
O) 28/11/2016
P) 29/11/2016
Q) 06/12/2016
R) 16/12/2016
S) 11/01/2017: “Same as above somehow/”
T) 24/01/2017


	1591:
	07/10/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
Lemmy George witness Care Letter! / Page Numbers: 89,90

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originally Entered by Details: 07 Oct 2016
Last Amended by Details: 07 Oct 2016
Goodie Adama
Page Numbers: 18
I made 2 calls to Simon's mobile to try and speak with him about his health and Police case. I wanted to simply offer support. There was no answer.


	1592:
	08/10/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!


	1593:
	09/10/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· Lemmy Report 
The date is Wrong / George banging at me and I went upstairs in self-defence to ask him to stop!
“Lemmy problem copying and pasting?”


	1594:
	10/10/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
George Quinton’s Council History / B: Tel/Updated Complaint /
Page Numbers: 36,37,38

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 10 Oct 2016
Last Amended by Details: 10 Oct 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 18
t/c I rang Simon's mother, Lorraine no her landline 02082457454 to speak with Simon. I could hear him very clearly in the background saying and referring to me "stay away from me; you have ruined my life”. He did not wish to speak with me. Lorraine however said that he was fine and that he has been staying with her. I said to Lorraine that I will call at another time and hope to get him in a better mood.	
Originator Details: 
07/10/2016
07 Oct 2016
12:59
Goodie Adama Nursing 

4
· Stage 5
The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
George Quinton
Enfield Council / Case History
Page Number: 30,31,32,
DATE(S)
C) 05/10/2016
D) 06/10/2016
E) 06/10/2016
F) 06/10/2016
G) 06/10/2016
H) 06/10/2016
I) 06/10/2016
J) 10/10/2016
K) 19/10/2016
L) 08/11/2016
M) 21/11/2016
N) 21/11/2016
O) 28/11/2016
P) 29/11/2016
Q) 06/12/2016
R) 16/12/2016
S) 11/01/2017: “Same as above somehow/”
T) 24/01/2017


	1595:
	11/10/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 11 Oct 2016
Last Amended by Details: 11 Oct 2016
Mukesh Kripalani Medical
Page Numbers: 18
Dr Kripalani Consultant Psychiatrist
Client did not attend. Given his clear reluctance to engage, we shall discuss role of future EIS involvement with the team and his GP.

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
643. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Simon Cordell (2) / Page Numbers: 2517,


	1596:
	12/10/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!


	1597:
	13/10/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!


	1598:
	14/10/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· My 1st Asbo Response Bundle/ pub Book Issue: 1!
ISSUES OF CONCERN Letter to Judge/ Page Numbers: 434,435,436,437,438,439,440, 441, 442, 443, 444, 445, 446, 447, 448,459, 450,451,452,453,454,455,456,457,458.459,460,461,462,463,


	1599:
	15/10/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!


	1600:
	16/10/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
E: Markandu Council History / Information Gained from the First Interview Statement / Reported 17/11/2016 / Address of 117 / Page Numbers:  40,41,42,43,44,45
Report ID: 1626= Made on the: 11/11/2016
Dates of Complaints updated IN 1ST Statement are: --
E1: 06/08/2016 = Report ID: 1529
E2: 27/09/2016 = Report ID: 1581
E3: 28/09/2016 = Report ID: 1582
E4: 08/08/2016 = Report ID: 1531
E5: 16/10/2016 = Report ID: 1600
E6: 12/08/2016 = Report ID: 1535
1 x Report that I aggressively' banged on a neighbour’s door / Markandu Council History!

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
Made up on the 17/10/2016 by a Letter sent, not the 11/11/2016 first interview and statement with Sarah Fletcher “Really said by Mathiyalagan” /
Page Numbers:

3
· On the 00/00/201
I Mr. S Cordell: -- made a phone call to the Enfield Council's supposed to be reasonable persons I spoke to a case handler named Lemmy Nwabuisi. He and his colleges had been harassing my mother with fabricated claims to protect their team members Pat and Steve, whom had both illegally fabricated statements of truth and created a falsified Asbo application against me in pursuit of stopping me by any means necessary from showing the general public the truth of what they had done, as I can. When on the phone as can be heard I asked Lemmy to go on the computer and check what the last fake allegation is against me and also asked him to provide the date and time, he did do as I requested and because of this I explained to him that the accused allegations were out of the time limit Act 1980, on top of me being an innocent person.

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Stage 3
Folder: 3
Enfield Adult North Locality Team
58-60 Silver Street EN1 3EP
Social Circumstances Report 
Date of Admission: Hospital/Ward: 26th October 2018
Chase Farm Hospital, Dorset Ward
Care Coordinator: Report prepared by: Sources of Information:
Soobah Appadoo- Allocated August 2018
Page Numbers: 65,66,67,68,69
66
Psychiatric history
On the
16/10/2016
16th August 2016
Mr Cordell was admitted to CFH under Section 2 of the MHA. He was discharged on the
27/08/2016
27th August 2016
According to RIO notes Mr Cordell "was arrested at his home address after his mother raised concerns about his mental state - he was allegedly verbally threatening towards his neighbour and (?) neighbour's children. Simon's mother called police who arrested him. He was seen by the FME at Wood Green police station, was then referred for MHA.” He appealed against his Section. The Mental Health Review Tribunal discharged him from Section 2 on the
26/08/2016
26th August 2016
Leading to current admission
As I stated above leading to this admission Mr Cordell did not attend appointments offered to him by our service. Subsequently due to the allegations made against him I was advised


	1601:
	17/10/2016
	1
· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

2
· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

3
· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

4
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Me making picture for Kate / Page Numbers: 2518,

5
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
644. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Simon Cordell (2) / Page Numbers: 2519,

6
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
B: Threats and Intermediation / Tel/Updated Complaint / Address of 117 / Markandu Mathiyalakan / Page Numbers:  40,41,42,43,44,45

7
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
FOI Received from Council information about my complaint’s info states / 117 tenants discussed the complaint; confirmed that the perpetrator was Simon Cordell at Burncroft Avenue / 
Page Numbers:
Markandu Council History / the Enfield Council received a letter stating that I am a drug addict!  / This is the first point of contact that the Mathiyalagan had with the council about myself 17/10/2016 about the date of the / 06/08/2016. Mathiyalagan made this malicious allegation up against my person, so to cover up what they had prior been doing to me illegally as complained about in the prior Emails of complaints. 06/08/2016 is also his first date of a complaint ever made by themselves so any complaints made before 06/08/2016 or the 17/10/2016 are fake and also not in the FOI that I claimed of the Enfield Council in relation to all information held about me.
Page Numbers:


	1602:
	18/10/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 4
Statement of your Rent Account / Page Number: 22,23

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
645. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ [T058730001] RE_ Simon Cordell / Page Numbers: 2520,2521,2522,


	1603:
	19/10/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527930699]At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
George Quinton’s Council History / C: Tel/Updated Complaint / Page Numbers: 36,37,38

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 19 Oct 2016
Last Amended by Details: 19 Oct 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 18
t/c to Lorraine, Simon's mother and I asked if I could speak with him. Lorraine told me that Simon was sleeping but I could clearly hear him say that he did not wish to speak with me. I asked Lorraine about Simon's court case. He was due to report to court for sentencing on 
17
and Lorraine did not answer and rather asked if I could get Simon moved from his current accommodation. I said to Lorraine that Simon should contact me to discuss his housing needs. Lorraine then said that Simon agreed to call me tomorrow to discuss his housing.
I did not have time and opportunity to ask about Simon's mental state and mood. Or whether or not he is taking medication.

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
Update complaint from 117 tenants made to the Council about Complainant / Me / Page Numbers: 
“Not in Council History” Lemmy problem copying and pasting!”

4
· Stage 5
The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
George Quinton
Enfield Council / Case History
Page Number: 30,31,32,
DATE(S)
C) 05/10/2016
D) 06/10/2016
E) 06/10/2016
F) 06/10/2016
G) 06/10/2016
H) 06/10/2016
I) 06/10/2016
J) 10/10/2016
K) 19/10/2016
L) 08/11/2016
M) 21/11/2016
N) 21/11/2016
O) 28/11/2016
P) 29/11/2016
Q) 06/12/2016
R) 16/12/2016
S) 11/01/2017: “Same as above somehow/”
T) 24/01/2017


	1604:
	20/10/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527930723]At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· Enfield Council State
No prior reports received from Complainant / Tenants 117” - may have been reported to Waltham Forest District Council?


	1605:
	21/10/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!


	1606:
	22/10/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
646. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ S Cordell ref_ PRAGATIP_C091900002_CORDELL / Page Numbers: 2523,2524,


	1607:
	23/10/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!


	1608:
	24/10/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!


	1609:
	25/10/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
647. Kelly.Reid@met.pnn / Page Numbers: 2525,


	1610:
	26/10/2016
	· Mati lagan paperwork,
Update Complainant; Follow on action from Contact Complainant. 

· [bookmark: _Hlk527930825]At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· Update complaint 
B: From 117 tenants made to the Council about Complainant / Me / Made up Threats and Intermediation - Tel/Updated Complaint!


	1611:
	27/10/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
648. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ S Cordell ref_ PRAGATIP_C091900002_CORDELL / Page Numbers: 2526,


	1612:
	28/10/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· NFA
Carron & Stain setting me up! “Not told till the 17/11/2016!” 


	1613:
	29/10/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!


	1614:
	30/10/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!


	1615:
	31/10/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
A: Stain Curtis Council History / A: Complaint Made / An Associate of Stains call for a free cab to take stain to court Updated/ Address of 111 / Page Numbers: 46,47,48,49,50,51,52
A report got made that I Approached an elderly neighbour! 
?? Lemmy Asb Team / Enfield Council Officer, copying and pasting!

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
FOI Received Council / To Kaunchita Maudhub/ Page Numbers:
Contact phone number for Mr. Stanley Curtis/ Page Numbers:
Stain Curtis / An Associate of Stains call for a free cab to take stain to court Updated! Case got Nfa and then used to create a position Order to take my home by Lemmy/ Page Numbers:
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This Reports Interlinking System Schematics 2016
 

	Submitted By:
	Mr. S Cordell

	Submitted On:
	2017

	Description of Report:
	Housing Disrepair Damages!

	Cost Total:
	 

	 
November 2016
 

	 
Explaining the working functions of this report Interlinking ID System
 
In this reports ID format in the table below: Shows the accounts for any days that the Council and or Policies reasonable persons and or any other person’s problems affected my life in a negative way, this also includes all of the disrepair problems such as the broken heating system and damp issue within my flat.
Some of the ID format s are also inclusive of additional questionnaires with questions, facts and or assumptions of relevance that are made towards the incident of relevance.
 The added additional mentioned questionnaires that are contained within Problem Statements, have gotten marked with a *7 and are as follows: 
 

	ID:
	Date
	Note

	1616:
	01/11/2016
	1
· Mathiyalagan paperwork
Update Complainant, Follow on action from Contact Complainant.

· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

2
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
C: Markandu Council History / Tel/Updated Complaint / Address of 117 / Page Numbers:  40,41,42,43,44,45

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
649. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ [C091900002] Simon Cordell / Page Numbers: 2527,

4
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
650. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ [C091900002] RE_ [C091900002] Simon Cordell / Page Numbers: 2528,2529,

5
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
651. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ [C091900002] RE_ [C091900002] RE_ [C091900002] Simon Cordell / Page Numbers: 2530,2531,2532,


	1617:
	02/11/2016
	· Mathiyalagan paperwork
Update Complainant; Follow on action from Contact Complainant.

· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

1
· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

2
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
D: Markandu Council History / Tel/Updated Complaint / Address of 117 / Page Numbers:  40,41,42,43,44,45


	1618:
	03/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
· Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· FOI Email From: 
Kaunchita Maudhub to: Jean Barton / for Mr. Stanley Curtis / We are aware of Simon Cordell as “Steve/Pat obtained an ASBO against him for illegal raves” etc., case over sent Lemmy to Stains to tell him!

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 03 Nov 2016
Last Amended by Details: 03 Nov 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 18
t/c I spoke with Simon's mother [she is not too well with bad back] because Simon will not talk to me. Simon believes that since he met me, I caused him to be in hospital. Mother informed me that Simon was working at the moment; she said he was doing his own work Mother informed me that Simon's court case is on 17 Nov 2016 She said that Simon wants to move from current property and will require support from EIP. He believes that if he moves, he will not have the kind of problems he is going through. I advised mother to ask Simon to apply to Housing and I added EIP will be willing give supporting letter.


	1619:
	04/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Getting Printer’s software / Page Numbers: 2533,

2
· 1st Injunction Order Lemmy / Council History

3
· “From Council History”


	1620:
	05/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· At Mothers
Building Printer Company / Page Numbers: 2534,


	1621:
	06/11/2016
	1
· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

2
· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

3
· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

4
· “From Council History”
06/11/2016
Mr. Mathiyalagan telephoned to-report that Simon Cordell aggressively banged on his front door and accused them of making noise. He stated. that he also shouted abuse and threats and swore at them.
· 

	1622:
	07/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Getting printer software / Page Numbers: 2535,

2
· “From Council History”
07/11/2016:
I spoke to Sabran Witness Service High bury & Islington court


	1623:
	08/11/2016
	1
· Update Complainant
Follow on action from Contact Complainant.

· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

2
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
George Quinton’s Council History / D: Tel/Updated Complaint / Page Numbers: 2536,2537,2538,

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
652. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ [C091900002] RE_ [C091900002] RE_ [C091900002] Simon Cordell_ (1) / Page Numbers: 2536,2537,2538,

4
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
653. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ [C091900002] RE_ [C091900002] RE_ [C091900002] Simon Cordell_ (2) / Page Numbers: 2539,2540,2541,

5
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
Update complaint from 117 tenants made to the Council about Complainant / Me / Page Numbers: 
“Not in Council History”

6
· Stage 5
The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
George Quinton
Enfield Council / Case History
Page Number: 30,31,32,
DATE(S)
C) 05/10/2016
D) 06/10/2016
E) 06/10/2016
F) 06/10/2016
G) 06/10/2016
H) 06/10/2016
I) 06/10/2016
J) 10/10/2016
K) 19/10/2016
L) 08/11/2016   2017?
M) 21/11/2016
N) 21/11/2016
O) 28/11/2016
P) 29/11/2016
Q) 06/12/2016
R) 16/12/2016
S) 11/01/2017: “Same as above somehow/”
T) 24/01/2017


	1624:
	09/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
654. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ [C091900002] RE_ [C091900002] RE_ [C091900002] Simon Cordell_ (3) / Page Numbers: 2542,2543,2544,2545,

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
655. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ [C091900003] RE_ [C091900002] RE_ [C091900002] RE_ [C091900002] Simon Cordell / Page Numbers: 2546,2547,2548,2549,2550,


	1625:
	10/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!


	1626:
	11/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· 11/11/2016
Interview Complainant,

2
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
E: Markandu Council History / First Interview Statement / Reported 17/11/2016 / Address of 117 / Page Numbers:  40,41,42,43,44,45
Report ID: 1626=Made on the: 11/11/2016
Dates of Complaints updated IN 1ST Statement are: --
E1: 06/08/2016 = Report ID: 1529
E2: 27/09/2016 = Report ID: 1581
E3: 28/09/2016 = Report ID: 1582
E4: 08/08/2016 = Report ID: 1531
E5: 16/10/2016 = Report ID: 1600
E6: 12/08/2016 = Report ID: 1535
1 x Report that I aggressively' banged on a neighbour’s door / Markandu Council History!

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
Made up on the 17/10/2016 by a Letter sent, not the 11/11/2016 first interview and statement with Sarah Fletcher “Really said by Mathiyalagan” / Page Numbers:
FOI / Mathiyalagan paper work: interview Complainant, interviewed the Complainant / Name Of interviewer(s) Sarah Fletcher! / Page Numbers:


	1627:
	12/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!


	1628:
	13/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!


	1629:
	14/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· “From Council History”


	1630:
	15/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
George Carron & Stain Case NFA! Page Numbers: 28,29,30,

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
656. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ [C091900002] Simon Cordell / Page Numbers: 2551,2552,

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
657. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ [C091900002] RE_ [C091900002] Simon Cordell / Page Numbers: 2553,2554,

4
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
FOI / Jean Barton Stain & Carron setting me up with everyone else involved Hein named in this report / I Witness Care Officer I Camden & Islington CJU I Holborn Police Station Met Prosecutions Crime I Met Phone 746339 | Telephone 0208 733 6339/ Page Numbers:


	1631:
	16/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Due to the bail conditions from the 04/10/2016 not to go to Burncroft Avenue.

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
A: Stain Curtis Council History / A: Complaint Made / Stain Curtis / Case dropped Info!
Address of 111 / Page Numbers: 46,47,48,49,50,51,52
A report got made that I Approached an elderly neighbour!

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue?
FOI /Council received a call from Thomas Jones - Witness Care he advised that the CPS have dropped the case of Curtis v Cordell/ Page Numbers:


	1632:
	17/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Mother and I phoned up the court the day before trial and got told that the case had gotten dropped by the CPS.
We both agreed for myself to stay at my mother for a bit longer, in fact I stayed at my mother’s house until the date of the 03/12/2016

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· 1 X Sim-Text Katie
Subject: minion’s picture!

2
· Lemmy Visited 
17/11/2016
Mr. Curtis and Karen to hand deliver incident diaries!

3
· Re bailed to find out the truth Carron Dunno!
Arrest 
Arrest/Summons Ref: 16/01YE/01/3890G
Name Charged: CORDELL, SIMON
Date of Birth: 26/01/81 
Fingerprint Status: CONFIRMED 01FP 05/10/16 
DNA Status: NOT TAKEN 
Process Stage: ARRESTED ON 04/10/16 13:07 
Arresting Officer: 01YE 05/10/16 / CAMPBELL/PC/205732 
Report Owner: 01 (METROPOLITAN POLICE) 
Prosecuting Agent: CROWN PROSECUTION SERVICE (CPS) 
Last Updated: N/a
Description: REMANDED ON BAIL ON 05/10/16
At: AT NORTH LONDON MAGISTRATES
To Appear At: NEXT APPEARING ON 17/11/16
At: AT NORTH LONDON MAGISTRATES
Owner: 01 (METROPOLITAN POLICE) 
Bail Address: BAIL ADDRESS: 23 BYRON TERRACE LONDON    N9 7DG
Last Updated: N/a
Condition 1: NOT TO CONTACT DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY Carron Dunno OR Burncroft Avenue Tenants
Condition 2: EXCLUSION: NOT TO ENTER BURNCROFT AVENUE EN3 
Condition 3: RESIDENCE: LIVE AND SLEEP EACH NIGHT AT 23 BYRON TERRACE N9 7DG 
04/10/16: Arrested!
05/10/16: Police station!
17/11/16: Court won the case!


	1633:
	18/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Mother and I phoned up the court the day before trial and got told that the case had gotten dropped by the CPS.
We both agreed for myself to stay at my mother for a bit longer, in fact I stayed at my mother’s house until the date of the 03/12/2016

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 4
Re: CCTV camera on inner communal/fire door / Page Number: 10

2
Stage 5
· The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Sarah Fletcher Neighbourhood Officer the Edmonton Centre,
Page Number: 34,
18/11/2016

3
Stage 5
· The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Re: CCTV Camera on inner Communal/fire Door
Page Number: 39,41
18/11/2016

4
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
658. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ IPCC / Page Numbers: 2555,

5
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
659. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ IPCC 01 / Page Numbers: 2556,

6
· 1 x Email
Council Sarah Fletcher / Dear Mr. Cordell, Re CCTV camera at inner communal / fire door!


	1634:
	19/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Mother and I phoned up the court the day before trial and got told that the case had gotten dropped by the CPS.
We both agreed for myself to stay at my mother for a bit longer, in fact I stayed at my mother’s house until the date of the 03/12/2016

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!


	1635:
	20/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Mother and I phoned up the court the day before trial and got told that the case had gotten dropped by the CPS.
We both agreed for myself to stay at my mother for a bit longer, in fact I stayed at my mother’s house until the date of the 03/12/2016

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· I Received a letter on the 29/11/2016
Copy of letter sent to Mr. Cordell giving him until 25/11/2016 to remove the CCTV he installed on the internal communal door attached.


	1636:
	21/11/2016
	1
· At Mothers home address
Mother and I phoned up the court the day before trial and got told that the case had gotten dropped by the CPS.
We both agreed for myself to stay at my mother for a bit longer, in fact I stayed at my mother’s house until the date of the 03/12/2016

2
· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

3
· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

4
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
660. Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn_ (24) / Page Numbers: 2557

5
· FOI / 
Concetta Nobile Enfield Council / 0208 379 3035!

6
· Stage 5
The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
George Quinton
Enfield Council / Case History Page Number: 30,31,32,
DATE(S)
C) 05/10/2016
D) 06/10/2016
E) 06/10/2016
F) 06/10/2016
G) 06/10/2016
H) 06/10/2016
I) 06/10/2016
J) 10/10/2016
K) 19/10/2016
L) 08/11/2016
M) 21/11/2016
N) 21/11/2016
O) 28/11/2016
P) 29/11/2016
Q) 06/12/2016
R) 16/12/2016
S) 11/01/2017: “Same as above somehow/”
T) 24/01/2017


	1637:
	22/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Mother and I phoned up the court the day before trial and got told that the case had gotten dropped by the CPS.
We both agreed for myself to stay at my mother for a bit longer, in fact I stayed at my mother’s house until the date of the 03/12/2016

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Establishing a Printer Company / Page Numbers: 2560,

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Establishing a Printer Company / Page Numbers: 2558,2559,

3
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
Sarah Fletcher Tel Call History / Page Numbers: 2561,2562,

4
· They gave me an eating disorder by this stage: --

5
· Stage 5
The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Telephone call received from Mr Cordell 22.11.16
Sarah Fletcher Neighbourhood Officer Page Number: 33
22/11/2016


	1638:
	23/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Mother and I phoned up the court the day before trial and got told that the case had gotten dropped by the CPS.
We both agreed for myself to stay at my mother for a bit longer, in fact I stayed at my mother’s house until the date of the 03/12/2016

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
661. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Simon Cordell Reply to email / Page Numbers: 2563,2564,2565,2566,

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
            Originator Details: 23 Nov 2016
            Goodie Adama Nursing
Last Amended by Details: 25 Nov 2016
Page Numbers: 17 + 18
17
Notes
18
t/c I spoke with Simon and for the majority of the time he dominated the conversation. He spoke extensively about his cases and gripes with Police. He told me that he did not need EIP service. He said he was not willing to take medication and or work with team. I informed Simon that if that was the case, he will be discharged from the team. I then spoke with his mother Lorraine and explained that apart from medication Simon could benefit from regular contact with myself to monitor his mental health and psychiatrist for review. He could have psychology input if interested and other activities on offer from EIP.


	1639:
	24/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Mother and I phoned up the court the day before trial and got told that the case had gotten dropped by the CPS.
We both agreed for myself to stay at my mother for a bit longer, in fact I stayed at my mother’s house until the date of the 03/12/2016

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 4
RE: Formal Complaint dated 24/11/2016: To the Enfield Council / Page Number: 2,3,4,5,

2
· The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 4
Subject: FW: Re: Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24/11/2016 / Page Number: 6

3
· The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 4
FW: Re: Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24/11/2016 / Page Number: 11

4
· The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 4
RE: Letter of Authority for my mother Miss Lorraine Cordell dated 24/11/2016 / Page Number: 12

5
· The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 4
Enfield Council all Departments where data is held about Mr Simon Cordell / Page Number: 13,14,

6
· The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 4
Re: Formal Complaint due to letter dated 29/11/2016 this Formal Complaint is to be added to the Formal Complaint dated 24/08/2016 / Page Number: 16,17,18,19,

7
· The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 4
RE: Letter of Authority for my mother Miss Lorraine Cordell dated 24/11/2016
Page Number: 20,21

8
· The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 5
Re: Formal Complaint due to letter dated 29/11/2016 this Formal Complaint is to be added to the Formal Complaint dated 24/08/2016
Page Number: 25,26,27,28,
24/11/2016

9
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Data-Protection-Enfield-Council / Page Numbers: 2567,2568,

10
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Formal Complaint dated / Page Numbers: 2569,2570,2571,2572,

11
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Letter to Council Dated / Page Numbers: 2573,2574,

12
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Reply-Letters-From-Council / Page Numbers: 2575,2576,2577,2578,

13
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Data-Protection-Enfield-Council / Page Numbers: 2579,2580,

14
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Formal Complaint dated / Page Numbers: 2581,2582,2583,2584,

15
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Formal Complaint dated / Page Numbers: 2585,2586,2587,2588,

16
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Simon Cordell Authority Letter / Page Numbers: 2589,

17
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Data-Protection-Enfield-Council / Page Numbers: 2590,2591,

18
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Simon Cordell Authority Letter / Page Numbers: 2592,

19
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Re Simon Cordell Formal Complaint / Page Numbers: 2593,

20
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Re Simon Cordell Formal Complaint / Page Numbers: 2594,

21
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Chief Executive Re Si / Page Numbers: 2595,2596,

22
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
662. x 2... Reply-Letters-From-Council-02-12-12-2016-001 / Page Numbers: 2597,2598,2599,2600,

23
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
663. x2... Simon_Cordell_authority_Letter-24-11-2016 / Page Numbers: 2601,

24
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
664. x2...Letter-to Council-Dated-08-12-2016 / Page Numbers: 2602,2603,

25
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
665. x2....Joan Ryan MP _Automatic Reply from Joan Ryan MP - Labour Member of Parliament for Enfield North Re / Page Numbers: 2604,2605,

26
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
666. x 2....Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24_11_2016 / Page Numbers: 2606,

27
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
667. x2....RYAN, Joan _Automatic reply_ Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24_11_2016 / Page Numbers: 2607,2608,

28
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
668. x2...Lorraine Cordell _Fwd._ Re_ Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24_11_2016 / Page Numbers: 2609,

29
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
669. x2...RYAN, Joan _Automatic reply_ Re_ Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24_11_2016 / Page Numbers: 2610,2611,

30
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
670. x2 Chief Executive _Fwd._ Re_ Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24_11_2016 (& SAR) [SEC=OFFICIAL_PRIVATE A / Page Numbers: 2612,2613,


	1640:
	25/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Mother and I phoned up the court the day before trial and got told that the case had gotten dropped by the CPS.
We both agreed for myself to stay at my mother for a bit longer, in fact I stayed at my mother’s house until the date of the 03/12/2016

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Establishing Printer Company / Page Numbers: 2614,

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 25 Nov 2016
Last Amended by Details: 25 Nov 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 17
t/c received from Lorraine and she reported that Simon said to her that he was willing to engage with EIP and just that he did not wish to take medication. I informed Lorraine that medication is but one of many interventions on offer from EIP. I informed Lorraine that it was important for Simon to be reviewed by doctors from time to time and I need to have contact with him to monitor his mental state and mood. I also said to Lorraine that it would be helpful if Simon called me directly and that would indicate his commitment. Lorraine requested if appointments could be at Simon's place? I told Lorraine that it was possible to see Simon at his place but he must also be able to come to Lucas House or another designated place to be seen. I offered to book appointment to see Simon and Lorraine said he will have to speak with Simon first and contact me for appointment.


	1641:
	26/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Mother and I phoned up the court the day before trial and got told that the case had gotten dropped by the CPS.
We both agreed for myself to stay at my mother for a bit longer, in fact I stayed at my mother’s house until the date of the 03/12/2016

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Establishing Printer Company / Page Numbers: 2615,

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Establishing Printer Company / Page Numbers: 2616,


	1642:
	27/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Mother and I phoned up the court the day before trial and got told that the case had gotten dropped by the CPS.
We both agreed for myself to stay at my mother for a bit longer, in fact I stayed at my mother’s house until the date of the 03/12/2016

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 27 Nov 2016
Last Amended by Details: 27 Nov 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 17
Went to court on
17/11/2016
and charges dropped. He is now free to return to his flat


	1643:
	28/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Mother and I phoned up the court the day before trial and got told that the case had gotten dropped by the CPS.
We both agreed for myself to stay at my mother for a bit longer, in fact I stayed at my mother’s house until the date of the 03/12/2016

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· A copy of the letter sent to 
Mr. Cordell giving him until 25/11/16 to remove the CCTV he installed on the internal communal door attached sent again!

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Establishing Printer Company / Page Numbers: 2617,

3
· Stage 5
The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
George Quinton
Enfield Council / Case History
Page Number: 30,31,32,
DATE(S)
C) 05/10/2016
D) 06/10/2016
E) 06/10/2016
F) 06/10/2016
G) 06/10/2016
H) 06/10/2016
I) 06/10/2016
J) 10/10/2016
K) 19/10/2016
L) 08/11/2016
M) 21/11/2016
N) 21/11/2016
O) 28/11/2016
P) 29/11/2016
Q) 06/12/2016
R) 16/12/2016
S) 11/01/2017: “Same as above somehow/”
T) 24/01/2017


	1644:
	29/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Mother and I phoned up the court the day before trial and got told that the case had gotten dropped by the CPS.
We both agreed for myself to stay at my mother for a bit longer, in fact I stayed at my mother’s house until the date of the 03/12/2016

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
Lemmy Harassment Letter/ Page Numbers: 91,92,93
A copy of the letter sent to Mr. Cordell giving him until 25/11/16 to remove the CCTV he installed on the internal communal door attached sent again!

2
· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Building a Website / Page Numbers: 2618,

4
· Stage 5
The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
George Quinton
Enfield Council / Case History
Page Number: 30,31,32,
DATE(S)
A) 05/10/2016
B) 06/10/2016
C) 06/10/2016
D) 06/10/2016
E) 06/10/2016
F) 06/10/2016
G) 06/10/2016
H) 10/10/2016
I) 19/10/2016
J) 08/11/2016
K) 21/11/2016
L) 21/11/2016
M) 28/11/2016
N) 29/11/2016
O) 06/12/2016
P) 16/12/2016
Q) 11/01/2017: “Same as above somehow/”
R) 24/01/2017


	1645:
	30/11/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Mother and I phoned up the court the day before trial and got told that the case had gotten dropped by the CPS.
We both agreed for myself to stay at my mother for a bit longer, in fact I stayed at my mother’s house until the date of the 03/12/2016

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Complaints and information FW CRM COM Simon Cordell Formal Complaint / Page Numbers: 2619,2620,

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
671. x2 complaintsandinformation_FW_ CRM COM 1885 Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24_11_2016 [SEC=OFFICIAL / Page Numbers: 2621,2622,

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
672. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ CRM COM 1885 Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24_11_2016 [SEC=OFFICIAL] / Page Numbers: 2623,2624,
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This Reports Interlinking System Schematics 2016
 

	Submitted By:
	Mr. S Cordell

	Submitted On:
	2017

	Description of Report:
	Housing Disrepair Damages!

	Cost Total:
	 

	 
December 2016
 

	 
Explaining the working functions of this report Interlinking ID System
 
In this reports ID format in the table below: Shows the accounts for any days that the Council and or Policies reasonable persons and or any other person’s problems affected my life in a negative way, this also includes all of the disrepair problems such as the broken heating system and damp issue within my flat.
Some of the ID format s are also inclusive of additional questionnaires with questions, facts and or assumptions of relevance that are made towards the incident of relevance.
 The added additional mentioned questionnaires that are contained within Problem Statements, have gotten marked with a *7 and are as follows: 
 

	[bookmark: 4puquiuvjxxg]ID:
	Date
	Note

	1646:
	01/12/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Mother and I phoned up the court the day before trial and got told that the case had gotten dropped by the CPS.
We both agreed for myself to stay at my mother for a bit longer, in fact I stayed at my mother’s house until the date of the 03/12/2016

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Daniel Ellis RE CRM COM 1885 Simon Cordell Formal Complaint / Page Numbers: 2625,2626,2627,2628,

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
673. Letter-to-CPS-01-12-2016 / Page Numbers: 2629,

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
674. x2 Daniel Ellis _RE_ CRM COM 1885 Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24_11_2016 [SEC=OFFICIAL] / Page Numbers: 2630,2631,2632,2633,

4
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
675. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ PTI URN_ 01YE0355816v / Page Numbers: 2634,

5
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
676. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ CRM COM 1885 Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24_11_2016 [SEC=OFFICIAL] _ (1) / Page Numbers: 2635,2636,2637,2638,


	1647:
	02/12/2016
	· At Mothers home address
Mother and I phoned up the court the day before trial and got told that the case had gotten dropped by the CPS.
We both agreed for myself to stay at my mother for a bit longer, in fact I stayed at my mother’s house until the date of the 03/12/2016

· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
To:
Me
Enfield Early Intervention in Psychosis Service Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust Lucas House 305-309 Fore Street Edmonton London N9 OPD
Chairman:
Michael Fox
Chief Executive:
Maria Kane
Page Numbers: 22
22
I hope you are well.
I am sorry we have not seen or spoken to each other in some time. From talking to your mother, I understand that you haven’t wanted to speak to or meet with me recently. As your allocated care co-ordinator, I am happy to help and support you if you would like me to but to do so I will need to see you.
If you’d like to discuss ++
Yours sincerely
Goodie Adama Care Co-ordinator

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 02 Dec 2016
Last Amended by Details: 05 Dec 2016
Goodie Adama Nursing
Page Numbers: 17
Simon has not engaged with me or EIP and says he does not want to engage with EIP or the mental health service. I sent Simon a letter to contact with me or EIP to indicate that he wishes to remain with EIP or he will be considered for discharge.


	1648:
	03/12/2016
	1
· I went back to my home 
“Burncroft Avenue.”

2
· At Mothers address but illegal 
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

3
· The Asbo Order got
Getting treated under section 117 Mental Health Act 1983 / No Visit!

4
· George Quinton 
Moved in!
1 x new 
Tenant moved into 113 Burncroft Avenue / dated 02/05/2016: -- Attacked me on purpose!


	1649:
	04/12/2016
	· I went back to my home to
“Burncroft Avenue.”

· The Asbo Order got
Granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· The banging Continued
At me!

1
· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1650:
	05/12/2016
	· I went back to my home to
“Burncroft Avenue.”

· Disrepair!
Home, Issues!

· The Council & Police No Witness or Victims
The Asbo Order got granted
in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· The banging Continued
At me Continued!

1
· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

2
· Neighbourhood Team /
Dawn Allen & Co

3
· Enfield Council.: / 
Lemmy

4
· The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 4
Subject: RE: CRM COM 1885 Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24/11/2016 [SEC=OFFICIAL] / Page Number: 15

5
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Mother RE CRM COM 1885 Simon Cordell Formal Complaint / Page Numbers: 2639,

6
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
2...RYAN, Joan _Automatic reply_ RE_CRM COM 1885 Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24_11_2016 [SEC=OFFICI / Page Numbers: 2640,2641,

7
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
678. x2...Joan Ryan MP _Autom / Page Numbers: 2642,2643,

8
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
679. 2...Lorraine Cordell _RE_CRM COM 1885 Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24-11-2016 [SEC=OFFICIAL] _05-12-2 / Page Numbers: 2644,


	1651:
	06/12/2016
	1
· I went back to my home
 “Burncroft Avenue.”

2
· Disrepair!
Of My Home, Issues!

3
· The Council & Police No Witness or Victims
The Asbo Order got granted
in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

4
· The banging Continued
At me Continued!

5
· George Quinton Moved in!
George Quinton got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

6
· Neighbourhood Team /
Dawn Allen & Co!

7
· Enfield Council.: / 
Lemmy!

8
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
F: Markandu Council History / F: Tel/Updated Complaint / Address of 117 / Page Numbers: 40,41,42,43,44,45

9
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
G: Markandu Council History / G: Tel/Updated Complaint / Address of 117 / Page Numbers: 40,41,42,43,44,45

10
· Stage 5
The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
George Quinton
Enfield Council / Case History
Page Number: 30,31,32,
DATE(S)
C) 05/10/2016
D) 06/10/2016
E) 06/10/2016
F) 06/10/2016
G) 06/10/2016
H) 06/10/2016
I) 06/10/2016
J) 10/10/2016
K) 19/10/2016
L) 08/11/2016
M) 21/11/2016
N) 21/11/2016
O) 28/11/2016
P) 29/11/2016
Q) 06/12/2016
R) 16/12/2016
S) 11/01/2017: “Same as above somehow/”
T) 24/01/2017

· “From Council History”
06/12/2016
[bookmark: _Hlk531654944][bookmark: _Hlk531654952]Mr. Mathiyalagan telephoned to-report that Simon Cordell aggressively banged on his front door and. accused them of making noise. He stated. that he also shouted abuse and threats and swore at them!

· “From Council History”
[bookmark: _Hlk531654934]06/12/2016:
Letter of complaint received from Mr. Cordell's mother; copy attached.

· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue?
A Letter got sent by the council stating remove the CCTV that got installed on the internal communal door attached / Page Numbers:


	1652:
	07/12/2016
	· I went back to my home
“Burncroft Avenue.”

· Disrepair!
Of My Home, Issues!

· The Council & Police No Witness or Victims
The Asbo Order got granted
in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· The banging Continued
at me Continued!

· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· Neighbourhood Team /
Dawn Allen & Co!

2
· Enfield Council.: / 
Lemmy!

3
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
H: Markandu Council History / H: Tel/Updated Complaint / Address of 117 / Page Numbers:  40,41,42,43,44,45

4
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Establishing Printer Company / Page Numbers: 2645,

5
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue?
A Letter got sent by the council stating remove the CCTV that got installed on the internal communal door attached! / Page Numbers:

6
· FOI- received from
The Council information / Joint home visit conducted with Lemmy at Mr. Stain Curtis! / 
Page Numbers:
Lemmy noticed the Camera was gone but it was because it got damaged on the 14/11/2016 by police, when Stain and Carron Dunno set me up /


	1653:
	08/12/2016
	· I went back to my home
“Burncroft Avenue.”

· Disrepair!
Of My Home, Issues!

· The Council & Police No Witness or Victims
The Asbo Order got granted
in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· The banging Continued
at me Continued!

· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

· Neighbourhood Team /
Dawn Allen & Co!

· Enfield Council.: / 
Lemmy!

1
· The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 4
Updated formal complaint received by email 
08/12/2016 
passed to complaints and access to information team / Page Number: 1

2
· The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 4
RE: CRM COM 1885 Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24/11/2016 [SEC=OFFICIAL] / Page Number: 24

3
· The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 4
Re: Formal Complaint 08/12/12/016 / Page Number: 25,26

4
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
I: Markandu Council History / I: Tel/Updated Complaint / Address of 117 /
Page Numbers:  40,41,42,43,44,45
Report of Lemmy stating I aggressively banged on 117 or 113 front-door!

5
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
RE CRM COM Simon Cordell Formal Complaint / Page Numbers: 2646,

6
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
680. x2. Lorraine Cordell _RE_CRM COM 1885 Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24-11-2016_[SEC=OFFICIAL] _08-12-2 / Page Numbers: 2647

7
· he Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
681. RYAN, Joan _Automatic reply_ CRM COM 1885 Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24_11_2016 [SEC=OFFICIAL3 / Page Numbers: 2648,2649,

8
· A Letter got sent by the council 
Stating remove the CCTV that got installed on the internal communal door attached.

9
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
Met Police
RISK ASSESSMENT (CASCADEINFO)
MERLIN Ref:
Page Numbers: 25,26,27,28,29,30
“X 9 Different Incidents on Met Com Noted 12/12/2017”  
08/12/2016
CRIS 5227336/16 - Report that Subject is harassing neighbour at number 117.

10
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
Met Police
RISK ASSESSMENT (CASCADEINFO)
MERLIN Ref:
18PAC087493
Page Numbers: 46,47,48,49,50
Adult Research Conducted - Deborah Batchelor Enfield PPD – 
13/04/2018
Subject: - Simon CORDELL, 26/01/1981
Address 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield EN3 7JQ
CRIS 5227336/16 - Report that Subject is harassing neighbour at number 117.


	1654:
	09/12/2016
	· I went back to my home
“Burncroft Avenue.”

· Disrepair!
Of My Home, Issues!

· The Council & Police No Witness or Victims
The Asbo Order got granted
in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· The banging Continued
at me Continued!

· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

· Neighbourhood Team /
Dawn Allen & Co!

· Enfield Council.: / 
Lemmy!

1
· Joint home visit conducted with Lemmy: --


	1655:
	10/12/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527969854]I went back to my home
“Burncroft Avenue.”

· Disrepair!
Of My Home, Issues!

· The Council & Police No Witness or Victims
The Asbo Order got granted
in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· The banging Continued
at me Continued!

· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

· Neighbourhood Team /
Dawn Allen & Co!

· Enfield Council.: / 
Lemmy!

1
· FOI- received from the
Council information / Joint home visit conducted with Lemmy at Mr. Stain Curtis / Report that I threatened one of my neighbours got made! Address of 111! Stain made date 06/08/2016 = 31/08/2016 + 27/09/2016 + 10/12/2016 + 14/12/2016
“Stain covering up what he done to me”


	1656:
	11/12/2016
	· I went back to my home
“Burncroft Avenue.”

· Disrepair!
Of My Home, Issues!

· The Council & Police No Witness or Victims
The Asbo Order got granted
in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· The banging Continued
at me Continued!

· George Quinton
[bookmark: _Hlk23610271]got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· Stage 5
The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
George Quinton
Enfield Council / Case History
Page Number: 30,31,32,
DATE(S)
T) 04/10/2016
U) 11/12/2016
V) 24/01/2017

2
· Day In possesstion Order 1
The Enfield council 
/claim that they received a report that on 11th December 2016 I aggressively banged on my neighbour’s door several times and accused them of banging on the pipes!


	1657:
	12/12/2016
	· I went back to my home
“Burncroft Avenue.”

· Disrepair!
Of My Home, Issues!

· The Council & Police No Witness or Victims
The Asbo Order got granted
in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· The banging Continued
at me Continued!

· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

· Neighbourhood Team /
Dawn Allen & Co!

· Enfield Council.: / 
Lemmy!

1
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
J: Markandu Council History / J: Tel/Updated Complaint / Address of 117 / Page Numbers: 40,41,42,43,44,45
Report of Lemmy stating I aggressively banged on 117 or 113 front-door!

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Alev / Page Numbers: 2650,
1 x Email response from MP Joan Ryan / Westminster Office: House of Commons, London, SW1A 0AA, T: 0207 219 2442 / Constituency Office: 542 Hertford Road, Enfield, EN3 5ST, T: 0208 804 4543.

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
682. x2 alev_ (7) / Page Numbers: 2651,

4
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
683. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ (Case Ref_ JR5802) / Page Numbers: 2652,

5
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
684. Joan / Page Numbers: 2653,2654,


	1658:
	13/12/2016
	· I went back to my home
“Burncroft Avenue.”

· Disrepair!
Of My Home, Issues!

· The Council & Police No Witness or Victims
The Asbo Order got granted
in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· The banging Continued
at me Continued!

· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

· Neighbourhood Team /
Dawn Allen & Co!

· Enfield Council.: / 
Lemmy!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
CRM COM Simon Cordell Formal Complaint / Page Numbers: 2655,2656,
2 x Email from Mother to all involved / Formal Complaint I am once again writing an email to all the above in the hope something will be able to be done please read attached letter! To Whom It May Concern: I am once again writing an email to all the above in the hope something will be able to be done please read attached letter. Regards Mother

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
685. x2 complaintsandinformation_RE CRM COM 1885 Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24112016 [SEC=OFFICIAL] / Page Numbers: 2657,2658,

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
686. Lorraine Cordell _CRM COM 1885 Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24-11-2016 [SEC=OFFICIAL]-13-12-2016 / Page Numbers: 2659,2660,

4
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
687. Lorraine Cordell _Fwd. CRM COM 1885 Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24112016 [SEC=OFFICIAL] / Page Numbers: 2661,2662,2663,

5
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
688. RYAN, Joan _Automatic reply_ CRM COM 1885 Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24_11_2016 [SEC=OFFICIAL2 / Page Numbers: 2664,2665,


	1659:
	14/12/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527969944]I went back to my home
“Burncroft Avenue.”

· Disrepair!
Of My Home, Issues!

· The Council & Police No Witness or Victims
The Asbo Order got granted
in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!

· The banging Continued
at me Continued!

· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

· Neighbourhood Team /
Dawn Allen & Co!

· Enfield Council.: / 
Lemmy!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
CRM COM Simon Cordell Formal Complaint / Page Numbers: 2666,2667,2668,
3 x Email from Daniel Ellis / complaint on hold still!

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
689. Lorraine Cordell _Fwd.-CRM COM 1885 Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24-11-2016 [SEC=OFFICIAL]-14-12-2 / Page Numbers: 2669,2670,2671,

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
690. RYAN, Joan _Automatic reply_ CRM COM 1885 Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24_11_2016 [SEC=OFFICIAL] / Page Numbers: 2672,2673,

4
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
691. x2 complaintsandinformation_RE CRM COM 1885 Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24112016 / Page Numbers: 2674,2675,2676,

5
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
692. Lorraine Cordell _CRM COM 1885 Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24-11-2016 [SEC=OFFICIAL]-14-12-2016 / Page Numbers: 2677,2678,2679,2680,

6
· Report from Lemmy / 
More Fake claims that we received a report that on 14th December 2016 you were verbally abusive towards a woman who was visiting one of your neighbour’s as she knocked on your neighbour’s door / Report that I threatened one of my neighbours got made! Address of 111! Stain made date 06/08/2016 = 31/08/2016 + 27/09/2016 + 10/12/2016 + 14/12/2016.

7
· Joint home visit conducted with Lemmy / Mr. Curtis 
Said that he has had no further problems from Simon Cordell however, he was aware of altercations between Simon Cordell and other residents in the block of flats!


	1660:
	15/12/2016
	· [bookmark: _Hlk527969988]Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· Council meeting to took 
place but council did not attend!

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 04
Too Smooth Reg / Page Numbers: 2681,


	1661:
	16/12/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
George Quinton’s Council History / E: Attended the Civic Centre! / Page Numbers: 36,37,38

2
· Stage 5
The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
George Quinton
Enfield Council / Case History
Page Number: 30,31,32,
DATE(S)
C) 05/10/2016
D) 06/10/2016
E) 06/10/2016
F) 06/10/2016
G) 06/10/2016
H) 06/10/2016
I) 06/10/2016
J) 10/10/2016
K) 19/10/2016
L) 08/11/2016
M) 21/11/2016
N) 21/11/2016
O) 28/11/2016
P) 29/11/2016
Q) 06/12/2016
R) 16/12/2016
S) 11/01/2017: “Same as above somehow/”
T) 24/01/2017


	1662:
	17/12/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

1
· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

2
· 1 x Email
Working on building a printer company!


	1663:
	18/12/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1664:
	19/12/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 19 Dec 2016
Last Amended by Details: 19 Dec 2016
Goodie Adama CPA Review
Page Numbers: 16 + 17
16
Notes
17
CPA Review
Date:
19 December 2016
12:43 Review Type: Discharge Attendees:
*	G Adama (Care co-ordinator)
*	CORDELL, Simon (Mr) (Client)
*	Review unmet needs
wants to clear his name


	1665:
	20/12/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
693. Lorraine Cordell _RE_CRM COM 1885 Simon Cordell Formal Complaint 24-11-2016 [SEC=OFFICIAL] _20-12-2 / Page Numbers: 2682,2683,2684,2685,


	1666:
	21/12/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:  04
Concetta Nobile. SAR / Page Numbers: 2686,2687,

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
694. x2 Concetta Nobile _SAR 251 [SEC=OFFICIAL_PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL CORRESPONDENCE] _ (1) / Page Numbers: 2688,2689,


	1667:
	22/12/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Stage 4
Please reply to: Geoffrey Mann Geoffrey Mann Neighbourhood Manager / Page Number: 27,28,29,30,

2017
· The 1st Injunction Order / Lemmy / pub Book Issue: 1!
K: Markandu Council History / K: Attended the Civic Centre/ Address of 117 / Page Numbers:  2690,2691,2692,2693,
Report of Lemmy stating I aggressively banged on 117 or 113 front-door!

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 03
Geoffrey Mann Confidential / Page Numbers: 2690,2691,2692,2693,

3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 
695. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ SAR 251 [SEC=OFFICIAL_PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL CORRESPONDENCE] / Page Numbers: 2695,2696,2697,

4
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue: 
696. Geoffrey Mann _confidential [SEC=OFFICIAL] / Page Numbers: 2698,2699,


	1668:
	23/12/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· Claims’ that the council received a
Report of me running up the first stairs and confronted one of my neighbour’s / 117 tenants? “History not in council History!”


	1669:
	24/12/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· Claims’ that the council received a report of
me running up the first stairs and confronted one of my neighbour’s / 117 tenants? “History not in council History!”


	1670:
	25/12/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· 25th December 2016
The council, state that we received a report that you ran up the communal stairs to the first floor and confronted one of your neighbors as he was going out with his family and started to shout abuse and threats at him and his wife and accused him of tampering with your water supply, you also attempted to stop him from leaving the block.


	1671:
	26/12/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· “From Council History”
26/12/2016 at about 12.30pm –
Mr. Mathiyalagan stated that he and his family was going out and that as they got to the first floor, he saw Mr. Cordell running up the stairs towards them with a towel tied round his waist. He stated that Mr. Cordell started shouting abuse at them and accused them of tampering with his water supply and stopping the water.  He stated that he tried to explain to him that there may be a problem with the water supply to the whole block as they also have the same problem with their water supply but Mr. Cordell will ·not listen and continued. to accuse them of tampering with his water supply.  He and his-wife told him to please go away and leave them alone but he continued to swear and shout abuse at them. They then walked away.


	1672:
	27/12/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1673:
	28/12/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:  04
Si-DWP-Assessment-New / Page Numbers: 2694,


	1674:
	29/12/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!

1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:  04
Letter to Mr. Simon Cordell / Page Numbers: 2700,2701,2702,
1 x Email from Lemmy/ Re council Reports of Anti-Social Behaviour, Harassment, intimidation and Threatening Behaviour, I write with regards to reports of antisocial behaviour, intimidation, harassment, and threatening behaviour made against you by your neighbour’s

2
· Stage 5
The Enfield Councils History FOI Indexed
Re: Reports of Anti-Social Behaviour, Harassment, Intimidation and Threatening Behaviour
Page Number: 22,23,24,
29/12/2016


	1675:
	30/12/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!


	1676:
	31/12/2016
	· Disrepair!
· The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me and Fraudulently!
· The banging Continued at me!

· George Quinton
got involved in assaulting me with his friends!
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Explaining the working functions of this report 


Interlinking ID System


 


 


 


In this reports ID format in the table below: Shows the accounts for any days that the Council and or 


Policies reasonable persons and or any other person’s problems affected my life in a negative way, this also 


includes all of the 


disrepair problems such as the broken heating system and damp issue within my flat.


 


Some of the ID format s are also inclusive of additional questionnaires with questions, facts and or 


assumptions of relevance that are made towards the incident of relevanc


e.


 


 


The added additional mentioned questionnaires that are contained within Problem Statements, have gotten 


marked with a *7 and are as follows: 


 


 


 


ID:


 


Date


 


Note


 


1311


 


01/01/2016


 


·


 


Disrepair!


 


·


 


The Asbo Order got granted in 


Error with Full Conditions against me and 


Fraudulently!


 


·


 


The Banging at me got much worse!


 


·


 


Debra Came Back and started again!


 


·


 


Stain went Away!


 


 


1312


 


02/01/2016


 


·


 


Disrepair!


 


·


 


The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full 


Conditions against me and 


Fraudulently!


 


·


 


The Banging at me got much worse!


 


·


 


Debra Came Back and started again!


 


·


 


Stain went Away!


 


 


1313


 


03/01/2016


 


·


 


Disrepair!


 


·


 


The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me 


and 


Fraudulently!


 


·


 


The Banging at me got much worse!


 


·


 


Debra Came Back and started again!


 


·


 


Stain went Away!


 


 


1


 


·


 


Sim 


–


 


Text!


 


 


1314


 


04/01/2016


 


·


 


Disrepair!


 




   

    This Reports Interlinking System Schematics 2016      

Submitted By:  Mr. S Cordell  

Submitted On:  2017  

Description of  Report:  Housing Disrepair Damages!  

Cost Total:     

    January 2016      

    Explaining the working functions of this report  Interlinking ID System       In this reports ID format in the table below: Shows the accounts for any days that the Council and or  Policies reasonable persons and or any other person’s problems affected my life in a negative way, this also  includes all of the  disrepair problems such as the broken heating system and damp issue within my flat.   Some of the ID format s are also inclusive of additional questionnaires with questions, facts and or  assumptions of relevance that are made towards the incident of relevanc e.     The added additional mentioned questionnaires that are contained within Problem Statements, have gotten  marked with a *7 and are as follows:       

ID:  Date  Note  

1311  01/01/2016     Disrepair!      The Asbo Order got granted in  Error with Full Conditions against me and  Fraudulently!      The Banging at me got much worse!      Debra Came Back and started again!      Stain went Away!    

1312  02/01/2016     Disrepair!      The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full  Conditions against me and  Fraudulently!      The Banging at me got much worse!      Debra Came Back and started again!      Stain went Away!    

1313  03/01/2016     Disrepair!      The Asbo Order got granted in Error with Full Conditions against me  and  Fraudulently!      The Banging at me got much worse!      Debra Came Back and started again!      Stain went Away!     1      Sim  –   Text!    

1314  04/01/2016     Disrepair!  

